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. R 0.0.5. No.1/1989
(R.S. No.2 of 1950)
Paper No. 95
Ext.A-27

[n the Court of the Distriet Judge Faizabad
Civil Appear No. 27 of 1885
Copy of judgement dated 18.5.86 | .
passed by Coll. F.E.A. Chamier '

- ' ‘ [ ' District Judge, Faizabad in re-
f S Mahanth Raghubardas...Plaintiff,
Vs.

I.Secy. of State of India 2. Mohammad Asghar...Defendant.

Appeal agains[ the judgment and decree of Sri P. Hari Kishan, Sub-Judge,
Fyzabad, dated 24 December 1885, diémissing plaintiff's Claim for permission of
construction of temple

- Kok K kK oK K

March 18, 1886
Parties represented

I visited. the I'and.i'n dispute yesterday in the presence of all parties.
I found ;hht the xﬁasjid built by the Emperor Babar Stands on 'the border of the
town of Ayodhya, that is to say to the West and South it i's clear of habitations.
~ It is most unfortunate that a masjid should have been built on land specially held
s‘acfed by th.eﬂ}-{indus, but as that event occurred 356 years»a'go , it is too léte now

to remedy the grievance all that can be done is to maintain the parties in status

‘.qua ..In such a case as the present one any inaction (sic) would cause more

" harm and .derangement of order than Benafit. .

The entrance of the enclosure is under a gatewéy‘ which bears . the
“superscription “Allah”-immediately on the left as the platform or chabutara of

Masonry occupied by the Hindus. On this is a small superstructure of wood in

- the form of a tent. _
This chabutara is said to indicate the birth place of Ram Chandra . In

K
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front of the»galteway is the entry to the masonry platform of the masjid. A wall
.pierced her_e‘ andkherc with railings divides the platform of the masjid from th
enclosure in which stands the “Chabutara,”

The words of the Sub Judge *“ Bahari Ke durja ke arazi mai chabutara
makbooza m.udai wa Hindu logon ke hai- jo is mukam par ahil hunud paristis
karte hai kad-igrn kabza unka hai, jis se inilkiyat unke maj koi kayarn nahi hai ho
sakta hai.” ' L
| The words are redundant and ‘are to be struck out of th'e judgement. The
only question decided in this case is that the position of the parties  will be
maintained. -

The true object of the suit was disclosed by B Kuccu Mal yesterday when
we were standing near the masjid - namely the British Govt. as no respectable
persons was asked. through its Courts to remedy an injustice committed by a
Mohammadan Emperor. The Dy. Commissioner contends that the civ  Court
jurisdiction in this matter. The relief asked for brief in contravention of Clause
(d) of Section: 56 .Act 1, 1877. It is‘not clear to me how the order of the 14 May,
1883 can be sa'id t0 have been issued in connection with the public duties of any
depar{m@m’o,f' the Govt. of India on the local Government on the contrary the

- plaintiff 'st'al'es that the local Government has scxi.; him ne answer o his

‘application-‘.- If it be said that the order of the 14 May, 1:883 was passed by a
Magistrate, then the section of t}{e Criminal Procedure Code should have been

cited undef_w}'zich the order was passed | at page 304 V. LL.R it is laid down

that persons vof whatever sect are al liberty to erect buildings there in conduct
';Sﬁblic worship: provided neither invade the rights of property enjoyed by their
nejghbo"urs nor sause a public nuisance etc. and subject to such di.recrions as the

'Mavgistraté‘s ’m'a‘y give to prevent obstructions of the thorough fare or braaches of

.lth'e ‘.'publicp’eaée. ‘
If the ‘partiéular act comp}lained of is to be viewed as the _act of Gowt. and

. that in the part which the Depy. Commissioner took he merely acted as office. of
" the Government intending to discharge his duties as a public ervant with per ekt
.‘good faith, even on the assumption if the act of the Depy. Commissioner was

itself wrong as against the plaintiff and produced

! '
'
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18/26 March 1886

w ™\ S

~ damage to him, the plaintiff must have the same remedy by the action against the

door(sic) whether the act was his own or whether it was done by order of the

Superior powers. The civil irresponsibility of the local Government could not be

. -maintained with any show of justice if its agents were not responsible from

tortuous. acts . The reason why this suit is dismissed is that there is no “injuria”

nothing which would give a right of action to the plaintiff.
The decisions, which I have been able to find as to the jurisdiction of the Civil

Courts being barred refer to questions of a public right determined by a

Magistra,té -for instance a Civil- Court could not entertained to set a side an

order of a Magistrate which declares a road to be a public road .
This appeal will be dismissed as the Mohammadan defendant intervened of

his own wxll his costs will be paid by plamnffonlv as to Court fees and costs of

copies the Govcmmmt pleader is allowed costs Ps 16/-in each Court.

Sd./ F.E.A. Chamier.
District Judge.
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0.0.5. NO. 1 OF 1989
(R.S. NO. 2/50)
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' Suit no. 29 of 1945,
Shia Central Board, U.P. Wagf,(Lucknow)
Vs,
Sunni Central Board U.P, Wagqf (Lucknow).

The dxspute in this suit relates to an ancient and. historic mosque in

J anamasthan,

Ajodhia, 'whxch was admittedly constructed during the reign of
Babar Shah over four centuries ago. After ‘the enactment- of the U.P. Muslim
waqfs Act (XIII of 1936), the mosque was includgd amongst the Sunni waqfs, a
list of which was prepared by the chief Commissioner of Waqfs under S 4 of the

Act and published in the Govt. Gazette, D.26.2. ‘44’ (and has been under the
defts. Superintehdence since then).
The plaintift (Shia Waqfs Board )Seéks a declaration that the mosque is a Shia

waqf tOgCﬂ‘léI‘.Wi!h the Idgan attached to it at Jalpa Mala, Ajodhia, and v.

Bahrémpu'r, Pargana Haveli, and 20 bighas odd land, knoﬂ_vn as Sholapuri grove

Mahal Bahrampur, in Faizabad Tahsil. The case as sset 0Ut i1 the plaint was that

T the mosque was founded by Abdul Bagi, an Isna Ashri Shia, that it had been all

|
X
S

“ Shahndwa.
‘grant was maintained but the entire village Bahrampur and the Sholapur Grove

. the trees of the grant and filing

along in pésseSsion of Shias who have been reciting there prayers theicin and
that its mutwallies too were shias bel onging to qul S fam1ly As regars the
property, 11 was stated that the Nawab szor and subsequently the kings of Oudh.
Nankar of Rs. 302/3/6 through parwanas & sannds for the

“had granted a cash

‘hiaintenance of the mosque which was realised from the revenue of V.

The plaint procecded that on the annexation of Oudh, the Nankar

was grantéd to the mutawallies for themaintenance of themosque and a decree
for proprietary rights, revenue fee was passed in faveur of IhC mutawallies at the

time of the Ist, regular settlement and that the mutawalllies had been observmo

'
'
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~accounts bt_:fdre.the S.D.O.
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)

Under the circumstances narrat‘ed aboife the plaintiff claimed that he was
entitled to its supervision as it was a Shia waqf as contemplated by the Act prior

to the mstxtunon of this suit-(on 4.7.45) the plaintiff had also sent a notice as

.reqmred by S.53 and the cause of action was based on the publicativu in the

Gazette as it was alleged that the chief commissioner of waqf had not sent the list

of Sunm waqfto the plamtlff
.The deft (Sunni Board) asserted that the mosque was founded by Emperor

Babar who was a Sunni, that is feshnavaz Khatebbad Muezzis have been of the

same seat and that it had always been used by the Sunnis of Ajodhya for saying
their Friday pravers. He further alleged that formerly the mutawallies were alsé

sunnis bu'-t"it appears that one of them became a cohvert to Shiaism during tl

closing perlod of the reign of the kings of Oudh (who were Shias). The deft

‘fiirther denied that Bagi was Shia anvd that the mutawallies belonged to his

family.

As regards the Idgeh it was alleged that it was quité 'independent of the

lmosque buit was simi]érly useq by the Sunnis for their Id and Bagrid prayers.The

‘deft. also agreed that v. Bahamnp'ur ansd the Sholapur Grove were dedicated for

the maintenance of the mosque. There were sonie other legal pl=as also set up on
defence which will appear from the issues.

he following issues arose for trial on the pleading (& the replications) in this

C’lSC'-

(a) Was the- ‘mosque in suit built by Abdul Baqi an alleged by the plaintiff? If,

so,.was he a Sh aas alleged?

(b) thhex the mosque or was constxucted by Babar Shah as alleged by the

deft ?
2. Is the suit within time?

3. Hs the'mosque in suit been used by the members of the Sufni
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© Actas alleged by the deft. for over 12 years° If so, ns effect ?
4. Is the notice, D( A-7 defective ?If so, 1ts effect ?
5, To what relief if any, is the plaintiff entitled?

Findings

Issues 1(a) & (b)

As has. been mentioned the plaintiff hs in support of his case relied upon the
all along remained Shias and were the des :ndents

of Abdul Baqx It would be convenient to dispose of the questlon whether the

mutawallis are the descendants of Abdul Baqui before taking up the rain

N
‘question as to who was the founder of the mosque.

In the réplication the following pedigree was given:-

'

R.A. Bagi
l
S. Hizabr Ali
l .
Husain Ali
l
. Sukoonat Bibi=Rajabali
k!
" 7. ! . . [ _, !
~Ali Bagi . ‘ M.Afzal M. Asghar
, ' S ' J.M. Razi
AL \ |
-Kulab Husain M. Baki,

b
(

'fhié' pedigree has not been seriously challenged as the deft. has not given a

counter pedigree and it was admitted on the oral pleadings
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A

'

-resident of village.............
There is oile more wilniess on this point, namely S, Mohd. Husain (P.W.4) who is

that Kalab Husain is the present ntutawalli and before his (his brother ) M. Zaki

was the mutwawalli until about a year ago, Kalab Husain pedigree and says that

" he had heard it from M. Zaki zmd their father and their Phoophi, Mat. Elahan, 1l

of whom are dead. Then there is the testimony of Munitaz Husain (PW.2) a

retired Tahsildar, about 83 years old, and a Zamindar of this vdxstrxct. His grand

~daughter’s daughter is married to Kalab Husain and he further deposes that his
‘.'el'de‘r brother, Altaf Husain, was he further deposes that his elder brother, Altaf
‘Husain," was married to the daugher of Mohd. Ali, a broooother of Rajabali and

‘that he..h,s.:been Sarfarazali, another brother of Rajabali and M. Asghar (his son)

from whom he heard the pedigree. _ ’
This witness was posted in this district as a Girdawar Qanoongo in 1889-90

~and subsequentlv as a Munsarim duxmg the 2" settlement operation in 1892-93

and had occasxon to go to V. Shahnawa ‘about 3 miles from Ajodhia, which is the

village in whxch Rajabali and hns descendants have been residing. Lastly there is

the dcposmon of S. Naze Husain (P.W.3) who is about 32 years ¢ld anc lestifies

ha[ he is agrand son of Mohd. Al one of the brothers of Rajabali, and that his

‘mother was the daughter of M.Afzal son of ................ ... This witness is a

heard the pedigree from his parents who are dead.

‘a resident of Ajodhya and deposes to being a grandson of Sayed Ali, one of the

brother of:Rajabali, and that he heard in the pedigree from his father who is dead.
The last two Witnesses also depose that Rajabali and his brothers were the sons
of Fateh Ali. |

~ This pedigree finds indirect support from the defendant’s witnesses also who
deposs th"at they heard from their ancestors that the former mutawallis were
‘Sunms and that Rd_]&ba]l too was that first a Sunni but had become a Shia later

on, ihexe is also Ext. A- 13, which is an ap plication by M. Zaki datd 20.7.1938,

to the commissioner of Wagqfs, Faizabad, objecting to the treating of Bahoramput

~

and the land
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-of the people have become Shofia (sik) since the

) . [ o Taal W &

in Bholapur wagqf property and claiming that he had his ancestors were its

proprietors. In this application too be gave his family pedigree which is further

substantiated by Exs. 2/P.W. | and A 12 which are documents of the Summary

settlement ( 960).

" As rcgazds Abdul Bagi (\vm was admittedly a comempormy f Babar Shah)

being a Shia, para ['of EX.A 13 contains a statements that all the persons given in

the pedigree were: [sra Ashri. Shias,  There is also the admission of the

defendants” witnesses to which I have already referred, and in the opening of his

case. Defts’ learned counsel admitted that the descendants 'of Rajabali were

Shian. The witnesses who have deposed about the pedigree have also stated that

they heard from their ancestors that Mir Abdul Bagi(or Bagi) was a Shia and had

..come from Isp 1ahan in Persia. There are verses engraved on tablet in the central

'arch of the mosque which will be xepaned to later on, on which Mir Baqi ha:

been described as an “Isphahani” i.e. a resident of Isphahan.

It was urged on behalf of the defts that the evidence about Mir Baqi being

shia was in admissible as it did not fall within the provision of 8.32 (5) of the

Evidence Act used in the absence of any........oooeennns the controry the erusal

... for the second proportion learned counsel relied upon the

presumption was .
) 356

de_ci'si‘ons reported in 30 Cal. (I.L._R,.e) 683 (at P, 686) 1932 Bombay (I.L.R.
and 1933 Lah. (mxz)so -

Thereis no doubt [hat these authorities lay down that unless the contrary it
proved, the genexal presumption is that the Muslims in India re (Hanafi) Sunnis

but it is dxs; laced by an equally good presumption in the present case that Baq1

bej eing a Pcrumn was a Shia as is borne out from the tollowmg passage in Bailie

| Dlgest Pt, II. P.1 (2" Edition) Refemno to the Arabian adage that “al! people

‘follow the rellglon of their kings”. He says -

i
|

“the saying was exemplified to the fullest extent in Persia, where the whole
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accession: of “the \)ofgc (aafavi) dynd:tv in AD. 1499, The process of

ASblmlldtIOIl was less r: 1p1d in India, where zhouah several of the Nawabs, or local

oovemors, were _(__S_h(;(...c is (‘Shlas ...... Thls was Cmmentlv the case _in Qudh

’ 2y fatalve , . -
(oudh), the ;\aw;m of which were hereditary viziers (Wazirs) of the

empire.............

Now thc mosqe in suit was admit ttedly built during the time of Babar who

- £ e \ .
ruled .xom-l‘376-1\>0 and s clear from the passage granted above that the

Pcmans had Jccomc Shias before that period. It follows, therefore, that the

presu'np'lon in the present case is that Baqi must have been a Shia. As regards
- the adm1551b1 ity of the statement in S.13 and the deposmc»n of the witnesses it
-~ has beer- obsewed in 1 Luck. (LLR.) 97, (at p.145) that a very liberal

|

interpretation must be given to the words in S 32 (5) that “when the statem :nt

~relates to 'the existence of any relationship by blood-relations”, otherwise

valuable evidence of family history would be excluded. In271.S. 238 (at p.251,).
their lordships held that Lmder.'S.49, the opinion of persons having especial
' means of.knowledgc regarding th.e usages of any family, are relevant. Lastly, i
. 1929 Cal, (A;I.R.) 533, it was. laid ‘down that declarations made before the
“controversy by dead persons on a matter of general or public interest
'eventhou‘g;h, hearsay, are admissible: In the present case, the witnesses examined
~ by the plff on this point are related to Baqi’s descendant, Sukoonat Bibi, aad they
depose to_‘statemcn'ts relating to a matter of general interest to the Muslim
community as regm'ds‘ the mosque havi-ng'iieen ,buil,t'by a Shia and also about the
family traditions. "

I, therefore; held that the evidence in this case proves that Abdul Be.ji was a

* - Shia. )

L Tur',‘tﬁmg.now to the main qugstion whether the mosque was built by Abdul
Bagi or by Babar Shah. It may be mentioned at the very outset that it was
conceded by counsel for the plff. that Babar Shah was a Smm‘_._-although in the

replications a contrary assertion was made. It was also common ground between

the counsels on both sides




B

‘ that the determining factor whether the mosque in suit was a “Shia" or “Sunni"
waqf would be the religion of its founder as neither the waqf Act (XIII of 1936) |
nor the Muslim Law laid down any distinction between the two, and there was no

proh1b1t10n for members of uthex sect to say their prayers in a mosque built by a

member ofthe othm sect.

The plff: has examined seven witnesses (Paws 2-8) which include the
witnesses who have deposed the pedigree in support of the mosque having been
built by Baqi. All of them-are Shias and depose to having said their daily prayers
also sometimes in the mosque in suits. '

It appears from the statement of S.Murtaz Husain (P.W.2) that besides

- learning from the members of Bagqi’s family, namely ' M.Asghar and’ Sarfarazali
(brother QFRabaaH) and his own father that Baqi was one of the ministers of
.‘Babar and had built the mosque, he also made some inquiries in 1892-93 as

* Munsarin during the 2" settlement.  The witness deposes that Mr. Hoses the

settlement officer, had asked him to find out the important placed in Ajudhia as
“he was going to visit it and the witness madé inqtlu'ries from M. Abdul Karim, the
Nazir Sadar and one Mir. Forzand Ali of Ajodhia, bother (sik) of whom are dead.
S. Nazer Hu,sai"n (P.W.3) mentions his mother who had heard from Sukoonat Bibi

about the m}osque, and Akbar-Ali, Ashigq Ali and Nasir Ali, sons of Syed Ali, a

bother of Rajab ali, It may be mentioned abgain' that he is-a descendant of Mohd.

Ali, another brother of Rajabali and his mother was a grand daughter of Rajabali.

S. Mohib Husain (PW.4) is a descendant of Syed Ali and says that he heard from
{ .t
{iat the

- his father (who was S/0 S‘yed Ali), his uncle, Akbar Ali, who are deac
mosque was built by Abdul Baqi. Kalab Husain (PWS) is the pres sent mutawalli
and says that he learnt from hxs father (M Razi) his brother M. Zakx (who d'ed
xonly recent! y) and his father’s sister Mst. Elahan,that the mosque was built by

" Abdul Baqx He further depos:s that he mamtams the mosque out of the income

of it V.
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Baharmpur* and spmé land in V. Sholopilri, though he did not admit that it was
wagf pr.opexjt)f; He admits that the Peshnamaz (or the Imarms) and the muozzies
(who are paid by him) hdve been Sunnis and that the 'experises of faraweek (sik)
Le. the distribution of Sweets and payments of persons who recite the Qoran

durmg the momh of Ramzan have been met by him and his fither who died

about 30 years ago.

, The other set of witnesses, namely §. Husain Agha, Mirja Al Husam and
Kammant Husam (Ps.5-7) are residents ofthxs city and depose to having ended
‘an.)_ﬁgr_(fa_st breaking ) party by S. Hasan Agha in 1932 and‘ 936 when a majliss
_w‘as held and collective prayers Were said. The mother of Rahan Aghar come
from moih‘a'lléQaziana of a Ajodhia and hef‘deposes.that he heard from her, his

' .father éhd'Sbme other persons about Baqi being the governor of Oudh during

Babax s t1me .................... e . U

The so'urée' of‘ ,,,,,,,, i : to be Mohd. Zaki, who was a frined of

‘Mirza Ah Husam (P.W.6) as well as of Karamat (P.W.7) and they also used o 20

to Bhahnawa for attending mxllsse s during the chellum. Their evidence is not
of much consequences in view of the fact that the Ist set of witnesses are more

quahfed on account of theu 1elat10nshlp to know about the.matter in controversy
and if thel_r ‘tesumony is not exccep;ed, no higher value’can be attached to the

: festimony 'oft}h»e 2" set of witiesses,
Tufning now to the oral evidence adduced by the defendant, he has examined
Ikramullah (D.W.1), a zamindar of Ajodha, Mir Abdul Ghafoor (D.W.2), a
muafidar, Moulvi Abdul Ghaffar (D. W3j the i)resent Imam of the mosque,
Abdul Wahab (D.W.4) and Karamatullah- (D.W.5) All these persons are sunni
|  residents of Ajodhia and depose to having said their Juma prayers and attended

the faranech (olk) in the mosjue and having heard from their ancestors that the

mosque was bullt by Babar Shah. The evidence of Abdul Ghaffur (D.W.3) shows

that the ofﬂce of Imam has been hereditary in his family and before

e
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prayers by they ‘Sunni residents ofA}odhxa,

him his fa‘t‘her énd grand father wefe the Imans and this fact is admitted by Kalb
Husam (PWS) The wuness is also the-autiior of a book contammg the history
of Ajodhia- and says that he had heard from his grand rather about the mosque
having beep ,‘bux.t by Babar Shah. The evidence of the other witness does not
deserve fan‘y“pat’ticular discussion as it is manly concerned with the offering of
hich has been admitted by Kalab
Husain as well as in the oral pleadmg,s As regards their knowledge about the
founder of r,he mosque, they even deny having heard the name of Mir Bagqi,

which appea‘rs to be untrue as will be shown later on. Moreover, if the matter

rested upon oral ewdence alone I would prefer to rely upon the testimony of the
Ist set ofplff’s witnesses as their source of knowledgc was more direct.

There ,re‘mains the documentary evidence produced by the parties. The plaint

as well as the documents filed by the (Ex 3-13 and Exs | and 2/P.W.1) show that

(tom)_‘.,.,,;.. .................................. R

"was gmnted by Nawabs of Oudh and after the 'mm,xatmn the British Govt.

i

maintained the grant but committed it By granting the SUPCHOF proprietary rights

free of revenue in V. Bahoram pur ( Sholapuri) to Mohd. Asghar and Mohd.

Afzul (sons of Rajab Ali) for which a decree (Ex.12) was passed in 1870 (Ist

settlement) Ex.s 2/P.W.1 and A 12 are the extracts from the register of Muafi

" grants in which investigations had been completed in 1860. - These documents

show that the original cash Nankar ivas granted by Babar Shah to MirBagi, who

has been described Molvi attd muezzin of the Babari Mosque for his subistence

and the e’xpehes of (maintaihing) the mosque. These documents also show that

RaJaba Ali, who is described son in law of Baqi’s mand son Hussain Ali, and his

SOn M. Asghar, were the holders at that time and it may be reiterated that these

" -documents establish the pedlgree up to M. Asghar beyond any doubt.

Ex.A 16 is an application given in 1866 (A.D:) by Afzal (s‘/o :
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75 " Rajabali) who was one of the decree holders at the Ist. vsettlementv (Ex.12)
describing himself as the mutawalli, complaining agamst some bairagis of
Ajodhia in whlch he stated that the musjid situate in Janananthan (i.e. the mosque
in suit) had,bem built by Babar Shah, A.17 is a written statement by Mohd.
Asghar of the year 1885 (in this court) in which too he has described Babar as

“the founder of the mosque:and lastly in para 2 of Ex A 13 M. Zaki (in 1938) has

made the same recital.

The Gazetteer of this district also contains references to this mosque at

fx'efererices to this mosque at Pp 173-174. It shows that according to local

afﬁrmations-,.Babar came to Ajodhia in 1528 A.D. and halted here:for a week,
duting which he desnoyed the Janamasthan temple and on its site built a mosque
- using Iargely the materials of the old structure. The author then goes on to remark
that he reco,'rd of the visit is to be found in Musalman historians but it must have
occurred about the time of Babar’s expedition to Bihar. The Ist. settlemer. :cport
also givés the same history of this mosque and adds that ac‘cordi’ng to “cyders
(sik) memoirs of Babar, the Emberb‘r encamped about 5 or 6 miles frém Ajodhya
and stayed for a week, sgmng tae surrounding country, though it was relzmarkable

that his doings at Ajodhia were wanting in his own memoirs (Baharauama) (sik).

For the plff it was argued that in their applxca ions, M.Afzul, M Asghar, and
M Zaki had not given their source of knowledge and their admission were not
bmdmg on the plff. as the representatives of the Shia community. The rulings in
1lown. 1590 and S. (31k)own 306-were cxted but they are inapplicable as here it
has not beén shown that the admission were made under certain circumstances
with some. particular motive and surely these persons were in a such better
pdsition to know about the mosque than the present witnesses who lose theif

* knowledge upon the statement of persons who in their own term (sik), did not

" know anything dirextly. It is also obvious that the
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A whole ofthe evidence on this pomt is hearesay and it rannot be gain said that the
statements of. Mohd. Afzul and M.Asghar are much more valuable than the

statements. of the plff’s witnesses who have deposed after a dispute has ariscn

about the founder of the mosque.

; R ;

The hist’ory of the mosque in the. Gazetter of the settlement report was also

sought to be.fimptmoned (sic) on the ground that Babar’s visit to Ajodhia was not
mentioned in.any historical work and the settlement officer was not required to

make any such investigation. I am unable to accept these contentions also as the

books zsrc) are works (src) of reference and cxdmzssrble under S.57 of the

» Evrdence Act Moreover, in dedlmg, with matters like the present when no direct
' evidence is avarlable such works based on investigation on the spot and local
tradition assume great importance and unless disproved by superior evidence,

must be: accepted as contammg a correct lnstory of the subjects mentioned

therein;- ,
Lastly, there are the two inscriptions in the mosque which have been

','repmdenced in any inspection notes. These are also referred to in the Gazetter

" and according to the date in the inscription on the pulpit, it was built in 923 Hijri
hile acco'rding to the other it was in 935 H. corresponding with 1528 A.D..
"These incorruptions were the sheet-anchor of the plff’s ease but | am of the

opinion that they are inconclusive.

The Ist. inscription contains three in completes in Bersian and when translated

( runs as follows:-
» : v
v  “By the -order of Shah Babar, whose Justice weént up to the skies (i.e. was

well;known'), Amir (N‘ob]c) Mir Baqi, of lofty grandear, built this restiny place

* for angels in 923 Hijri”.

i

‘The second mscuptron is more elaborate and contains iti the usual gigh-flown

Iénguage'(sxc) on enlogy of Babar and describes Mr. Baq1 of Isphahan as his

adviser and the builder of the mOsque This inscription no doubt suppoﬂs the

plff’s case, because it does not say that it was by the order of Babar Shah and it

only refers'to the reign of .-




o

‘Abdul Ghuffer: the Imam, and A 11

Babar but the Ist. comflet (sic) in the Ist increption ( ic) near the pulpit, clearly
-supports the themy that Babar had ordered the buxldmg of the mosque as stated

in the Gazette Retummg Officer and the settlement report.

The aforementioned inference is trengthened from the fact that Babar had also

!

made a grant for its upkeep.

Then, there is the admitted fact that within living memory the Imams and the

L\I_u_e_z;_m_s in the mosque have been Sunnis, that ‘they have been paxd by

mutawallls who have been shias, and that Egzgmm,(sxc), which is recited by
Sunnis only and not by Shia (amongst whom it is prohibited) has been allowed
by the mutwalhs and paid for by them. In this connection, I may refer to Ex. A

20 which is a deed executed by H.Zaki i in 1936 a agreed to pay the arrears to M.

, the accounts furnished by Kalab Husain
(P,w.8 These facts are strongly suggestive of the fact that the founder of the
mosque’ was 2 Sunni as had he been a Shia the funds for it maintenance would

not have ‘been,utilised for Waqgf. Act.

The notice, A 7, is also valid as it distinctly gives the cause of action.

The plff. is not entitled to any relief.

Qt‘ er

The suit is dismissed but for reasons given earlier, I dxsallow costs to the

| defndants, Q-20 Returning Officer-1 C.P.C.

sd,
~ S.A.Ahsan,

' .
i g

30.3.46
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True transtatron of Exhibit A-63 o

‘Copy of the report Mr. Mohd. Ibrahrm Sahab Wagf lnspector

‘Dated 10 12 49 respecting Babn Masjid on the basrs of fle Waqfr /
: No. 26 Waqf Mas]ld Babn District Faizabad Wagf Masjid

| Ayodhya ‘

v Secretary Sahab
That the Mutawalli of the mosque Babri Ayodhya prior to

the Meer Asgar Sahab where Mohd. Razi Sahab, Mohd. Amjad
Ali Sanab,;M‘ond.. Zaki Sahab, Kélbe Hussain Sahab, the
previous ‘m'utav'vaHi died th‘r.ougn th‘e need for appointment of
-another_' Mutawalli arose for the purposes of the mosque in

question.'from' Mouza Shahanwa that the aforesaid mosque is

waqf in the past also. The numberdar of Mouza Shahanwa is

appointed as a Mutawalli whosoever is the numberdar could

become the Mutawalli of the mosque after search and

verification it was found that the present numberdar was Janab

. Zaved Hussain ‘Saha_b and he collects the révenue and alsé

nwakes arrangement for the mosque. That Syed Nabi Hussain

' Sahab, lM_Ukhiya' Mouza Shahanwa has. given the statement that
the present NurnBerdar was Janab Zaved Hussain Sahab énd he
collects - the revenue and also makes arrangement for the

| :vmosque That Syed Nabi Hussa;n Sahab Muk hrya Mouza

‘ Shahavvnwa has given the stateme‘nt that the present Numberdar




Mg

"ivs'ldév':"l'abf‘qémwf/avd Hdlssa.invSéhab and he coflécts the revenue
é_hd‘ He"évl:.sb 'is the Mult;awém; of the above stated mosque that the
stateme“nt‘ 6f Zaved Hussafn Sahab ‘s recbrded that l' am the
numberdar and the Mutawalli that | will dlscharqe the funcuons of
Tauhat wnth hard work and | will not embezﬂe even a single
paisa of t_he mosque and | shall maintain the accounts and | shall

obey all the Qrde»rs?of the Waqf Board. it seems that one Jawad

" Hussain-'_may be appointed as Mutawalli. It has come to know

that due to harassment by the Hindus and Sikhs th}e Muslims do
dare to 'perform Namaz in the Masjid and éfnyv person stay in
":Maspd at mght the Hlndus and Singh's are to disturb him and
~ threaten hlm for dire consequence. There is a temple of Hindus

outside the courtyard of the Masjid many Hindus hve there and if

any Mushm goes to the Masjid, they use t hreat<=n him. | went

to the spot and after enquiry. | came to know that the matter is

fact. Even persons there said that it is danger to the Ma: id by

,the Hmdus It is proper that a report regarding this may be sent

' to the Deputy Comm|sstoner-Falzabad askmg him to give -

security to the persons who go to the Ma's:jid,fcr prayer. The

Masjid is fhe Shahi building and it should be adequaté security.
Sign of Mr. Ibrahim, Inspector of Wagf, dated.10.12.89, No.

of Pétition 59-A dated 11.03.1959, Name of the petitioner Mirza -

"Ahmac‘i Beg, Faizabad.
True translation
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Copy of the report of Mr., Mohammad Ibrahim Sahab Wagf any
Specié!adated 23™ December 49 passed on file Waqf 26 Waqf
Babri District Faizabad. The present State of Babri Masjid
Ayodhya |

Secretary Sahab

!

| on 22™ December 1949 went to A;/odhya to inspect the
existing condition of the Babri Masjid and grave yard and for the
" entire day [ kept on doing the investigation and the following
condifions and situation were .Ieamt by me at about three montbé
back Bébé Raghudas Janamsthan visited the Ja.namsthanl o seé
Ayod.ﬁya; That:aﬁer his visit he addressed the gathering of
Bai.ragis and Puj‘éﬁs and interested that the_part of Ramayan
shoufcj be done here. That the éforesaid news spregad between
all concerned that even‘dné month after Baba Raghubar Das left
for ‘tHé purpoées of conducting Ramayan pv.art. Thousands of
Hindus 'pujarisand pundits gathered. The part continued for
weeks. . That during this period decide the mosque and on the
graVe yard much of its portién dug an_a Iéveled and on the place ’
of éémé'graves, stones were kept when éhe, part was going on
f theré_‘waé a police arrangement inspite of that the vplace‘ was
' dug,' the police arrested four persons who were later'on‘ released
on bail. 'That‘ the s'hriné of Rehmatullah,which is‘si,tuated on the
mq‘.unt.‘_js-sbhrinev was dgg ,arid leveled and therefore one Bairagi
after putting a flag started 'sitti‘ng that in fro'ht of the Board of

mosque there is one pacca grave which was leveled and stene



RS
was put and Bairagis were sitting on ;t. That neaf the well of the

:nosq;le_' shed was put which was demolished many times that

mouzzam was bitten thereafter the plate of the mosque was tried

to be digged then the two outside Mdsl‘ims were seriously injured

and outside the mosque there are two camps in whigh one

- battalion of the police was there and in another Battalion

compfiefng of 8 and 9 and there is always a lock put on
mosqﬁeleCk wa and even Friday there was no offering of

Neamaz‘ and Aazan. T{ha.t the lock of the keys and,th‘e mosque

was in the possession of the Muslims but the police did not allow |

them to o‘ben the same. That on Friday the lock was open for a
fer f.hq'ur's duri‘ng which period the cleaning of the mosque is
done v'and a namaz was offered after which a mosque is clcsed
thatl'at-the time of offering of the Namaz lot of shouting takes
place when the namazis go down the sta:rs the stones as well as
shoes are heard on them but the Mushms due to fear do not

speak. Radhe Das after Mr. Loh:a also came to Ayodhya and he

Iy

' gave lectures etc. that in places of these graves, plants, trees

: ! ‘ t
. and flowers. That some Minister Sahab came from Lucknow

i M

. . ; ! '
and told to the Bairagis that mosque is the Janambhumi and he
. ) ! !
stopped from doing any atrocity on these the" Bairagis were

| : |
annoyed and under. the protection of the Police he returned back
to Faizabad. ‘During this at Ayodhya there is one Janak Bhawan

a te%ple which is a big place and under one Raghubar Das,



R

Bedan_ti:'Ji,' Narayan Das Acharya Ji, .Asharﬁ Bhawan that these
persong shou!d; tried to 'caH Mu’slimsv'bu&t excepting Zahoor
_Ahmadnobody came., Theé Hindus told .Zfah‘oor that the Mosqﬁe
may be given tq us btherwis}e there would be énmity: On the
State eit Ayodhya in the night that everybody knew that the
Bairagié are trying to take forceful possession of the mosque.
Today it is Friday, | went to the side and !)rsee that 15 Bairagis
.laced with Dandas and Farsas are present in the courtyard of the
mosque and mar’1y more Bairagis with Dand'éas etv{:. are sitting on
'the. .do,o;r's.4of the mosque and m;any Hindu ‘suppc;rters‘,were
gather.i'n‘g‘;.» That‘the City Magistrate ana Police had made
arrangeme{nt for Friday Prayers .an.d said that the Muslims would
deﬂ?&ffé‘!y gbfvo to Faizabad to offer prayers. That after crossing the

river | am going towards the Lakdi Mandi Gonda.

Sd/« Syed Mohd, lbrahim
Date : 23.12.1949
P.O. Ayodhya

I

' Date: 23.12.1949 at 10 A.M. the number of the Application 53,

|
!

date of the application 11,3.59 name of the carrier Mirza Ahmad

Beg Faizabad Revenue Originally- free of cost. Date. of !

preparatidn 23.3.59 con signed to the file 23.3.59. -
‘Verified to be correct translation. o,

Sd/- illegible 23.9.92

True translation
4 .
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P - In the Court of the Civil Judgé, Faizabad

| -  0.0.8. No. 1 of 1989
- R (Reg: Suit No.2 of 1950)
Shri Gopul Singh Visharad . : ©....Plintift
L ‘ - Versus ' : o
Shri Zahur Ahmad and others _ ........Defendants
REPORT
Sir, .

' I'was appointed a commissioner in the above case to prepare a site p'=n of the
- .lo,callity; and building in suit on scale. Accordirigly, in compliance with the
+ 1+ order of the court, | visited the locality on 16.4.50 and again ‘on 30.4.50 after
| giving idmw notice to  the cbunsel of the parties, and made necessary
measuréinenfé on the spot, on the first day of my visit none of the parties were
present, but on the second day defendant no.1 was present with Shri Azimullah
Khan and Shri Habib Ahmad Khan counsel. At about noon defendant no.!
preseniéd an application, attached hebrewz'th, when the measurement work had
already finished. ,

- Plan No.l represents the building in suit éhown by the figure ABCDEF on a

larger scale than Plan no.ll, which represents the building with its locality.
A perusal of Plan no.l would show that the building has got two gates, one on
the easbt and the "other o1 the north, known as “Hanumatdwar”  and
“Singhdwar” respectively. The “Hanumatdwar” is the main entrance gate to *he
building. At this gate there is_é stone slab fixed to the ground containing “he
inScriptio_n “1- Shri Janma Bhumi nitya yatra,” az}d a big coloured picture of
| Shri Han'u,.manji is placed at the top of the gate. The arch of this entrance gate,
o IQ’ in héight, rests on two black'k@_s@mj_ston'e\ pillars, Ieach 4" high, marked a
and b, comairiing imaged of “Jai and Vijai” respectively engraved thereon. To
the south of this gate on the outer wall there is engraved a stone image, 5' long,

~

known as “Varah Bhagwan.”

The northern gate. known as “singhdwar,” 19'6™ in height, has got at its top

images of Garura in the middle and two lions one on

140




each side.
On entering the main gate there is pucca floor on the eastern and northern side

of the inner building, marked by letters GHJKL DGB on the north of the

eastern Hoor there is a peem tree, and to the south of it there is the bhandara

(kitcher).” Further south there is a raised pucca platform, 17" x 21" and 4' high,
knOwn as “Ram Chabutra,” on which stands a small témpl'e having idols of
Ram and Janki installed therein. At the south -eastern corner E there is a joint
neem-pipal tree, surrounded by a semi-circular pLﬂxgca platform, on which are
installed marble idols of Panchmukhi mahadev, Pzn'yb"zui‘ Ganesh and nandi.

On the northern tloor there is a pucca platform. 8" x 9" called “Sita Rasoi.”

i .

On this platform there is a pucca chulha with chauka and belna, made of

1narble,~af’ﬂ>§fed by its side. To the east of the chulha there are four pairs of
marble foot prints of Ram, Lakshman, Bharat & Shutmnghxm.

~ The pucca courtyard in front of the inner (main) buildivng is enclosed by walls
NHIK in.té;rccptcd by iron bars with two iron bar gates at O and P a3 shown in
the Plan no.l. At the sourthern end of this cortyard there are 14 stairs leading 1o
plzxtt‘ormv 2" high. lm'mg a urinal marked U avits south-west corner.

There are 1Iﬁ'gu arched gates, XY and Z leading to the main building.\. which
is divided into thiee pmtio‘ns. having arches at () and R 'l'hc':rc is a chhajja
(projcctc._d ‘roof‘) above the areh Y. 31 - O |

The three arches, Y. Q and R are supported on |2 black kasauti stone pillars,
sach 6' high: marked with _!cttei‘sc to nin Plan no.l. The pillars ¢ to m have

The pillar contains the image of Shankar

ccarvings of_kamal lowers thereon.

- Bhagwan in; Tandava nritya form and another ‘disfigured image epgraved

t}?ereon,-l‘ The pillar ] contained the carved image of Hamlxuanji. The pillar n

has got the image of Lord Krishna engraved thereon other pillars have also got

carvings of images which arc effaced. .
> .

In the central porden of the building at the north-western corner. there is'a
. . » '

pucca platform with two stairs, on which is installed



i

slab is fixed close w it with the inscription

.counsel and the application presented by defendant no. 1 ai

Buke

the idol of Bal Ram (infant Ram),

At the top of the three portions of the building there are three round domes. as

shown separately in Plan no.l, each on an octagonal base. There are no towers

. nor is there any ghusalkhana or well in the building.

Argup\c‘i‘tbe building there is a pucca path known as Q.gx[ikrgmg\ as shown in
yellow in Plan Nos.I & II. On the west of the Qﬂ“h[g}[]]g, the land is about ”O'
Iow Whll(. the pucca road on the northex n side is about 18' low.

Other structures found on the locallty have been shown in Plan no.Il at their
proper.pléccs;

The Iand shown by letters S and T is covered by huts and dhums ot sadhus, *
eisa rmscd platform.

Adjaccm toand south of the land shown by letter T, ther

bounded by waHs 46" high. with a passage towards west, known as “shankar
. v

chdbu(m

The puéca well. known as “Sita koép” has got a tin shed over it. and a stone
| “3-'Sita-koop®. To the south -west
of this well there is another stone slab fixed into the ground with the inscription

On theraised platform of Sumitra Bhawan ‘there is a

carved with the image of Shesh nag.

“4-Sumitra Bhawan”
stone slab’fixed 1o the grounc, marked',
The namies of the variots samadhis and other structures as noted in Plan no 1l

were given.by.sadhus and thers present on the spot.

Plans nos.l and 11 which form part of this report. two notices given to partics
¢ attached herewith,

o _ L'have the honour to be,
: ' Sir, .
Your most obedient servant, -
Shiva Shankar Lal,
Pleader
! : Commissioner
Faizabad. .
25.5.50
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. Tronste.Hom of f%ﬁ(s%m 848 o

Copy as document

Safha Nuzul
~ Stamp Value 8 Anna

Before thé Katchehri Collectorate, District Faizabad, in the Court of Mr.
Babrak Carnegi Deputy Commissioner on 3 1st August, 1863, Docket No. 2482,
dated Augds_t 25, ‘I 863 for Saheb Commissioner Bahadur, written by th¢
Secretary to 'Chief‘. ()mnmissibr}er, received * by post vide no: 116 dated August
28, 1863, wilh the undermentioned tcxt? That for Rs. 302-3-6 the government had
sanctioned for Masjid Janam Sthan a piece of land of Nuzul, for ever. Some land
of Nuzul near Ayodhya be given, without paAy'ing Govt, revenue as Maafl for ever
with all its income Rs. 302/3/6 per-annum. The Deputy Commissioner was to

send a map showing the land proposed to be given. In such a map contours and

" four corners should be clearly mentioned with correct measurement and be sent
' alongwith the report of the. Commissioner. Order, Put up before the Court of
Munshi Rai Raim Dayul Sahclbb Extra Assistant Commissioner Bahadur. Put up
with previous file dated Septemser 9, 1863 Sd/ officer. After perusal of the file, it
was known that Rajub Al and Mohd: /-\sghdr are not present. It has to be
enquired from them us to which land is desired to be given. Order : Put up on
* 16th September 1863. ‘ '

Whereas befbre'Rujab Ali and Mohd. Asghar, the proposal (Tajweez) was
presented. ,‘Tﬁe Naambardagaan told that land included in Shola Puri -and
Bhooranpur related to Nuzul may be given to us for 302/3 1/2. By inquiries from
_ Sejr Rishta it was cleared that Jama Adai Mauza Bhooranpur Rs. 193 and Jama
Al'é'zii'ShivaIapuri Rs. 162, total Rs. 355/~ is for the whole year i.e. 52/12 1/2
Iradi with the condition that giving of the above mentioned y:»loté of land are

approved
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- by the Assistant Commissioner Sahgb'Ba}md‘m: After depositing Jamai 52/12.5.
plot may be selected from Shivalapuri and total Mauza Bhooranpur may remain
intact. Therefore it is ordered. Bamurad Sudoore order.of the Court of Saheb
/—\ssistam_COm'missjuhqr Bahadur District Incharge. be put up. Dated nSeplember
16, 1863 Sd/- Magistrate ljlas Dr. Haque Saaheb Ixtra Assistant Com “.ssioner
Bahadur I,n'chaxl‘ge District Faizabzd. It is ordered that Munshi Ram Dayal Saheb

~ Extra Assistant Commissioner Bahadur may forward a xﬁap of the two plots as
per desire mentioned in the letter of the Secretary, Chief Commissioner. That as

per his proposal, total land ... ......... 52/12/6. may be'selected and after making

adjustments, for both the plots as mentioned in the letter of the Secretary to the

“Chief Commissioner, a map may kindly be prepared and forwarded. Then a

_proper report will be sent v, in the meantime it is instructed that the

same may. please be sent urgently today. Dated September 28, 1863. Ijlas Munvhi
Ram béyal Saheb Bahadur. Presented today and the. petitioner was ashed
whether he was ready to pay the prices of the land, he replied in affirmative. So it
" was ordered that an Amin on wages may'b'e deputed, through whom a map of
-' Bhooranpur as Halka [Had Bast ahd map of Sholapuri Kishtwar and clear may be
prepared and the land Jama 52/12/6 of the povt will remain in Halka Sholapuri.
“The /\mi.h' will add vellow colo_.ur.s to ity for idcm%l'ying Nuzui Sarkar. Dated
, $epfcmbék 30, 1803 Sd/- Magisimtc. Written by Lakshmart Prasad Naqal

¢

- Nawees.
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~ As per orders on October 4,

(PR lagers g o) mon
v T . o A/“[/IL» }'..5‘/ /// ] ( / 0/‘/ .

-

March .3, 1806 corresponding to Lhmt B i Chauth § dmbat 1922 .. sold

lnough sul to Mohammad t\wh;n', Mohullu .............. a smmp valued at & Anna

Mukam I\/oha!]a l\xnml Ganj. Dlsmu Faizabad tor Swal. Sd/- chmblc
March 6, 6()6 Mohd. Asghar p[csuuci the application. So on 9th copy W as

prcparcd.’(ﬁ)n' Loth Mohammad Asghar uppczn'ud. Copy handed over. Sdé-

legible. .

1867 copy issued Sd- llegible. October 30, 1807,

Alif No. A2'9, 1945 Shia Central Board Vs. Sunni Central Board filed by the

Counsel of the petitioner 01.10.45.
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'Copy’as Sanad

Before Ku_tchehary: Collectorate District Faizabad, Ijlas Mr. Babrak Camégi
Saheb Bahadur, Deputy Commissioner, on September 13, 1865 letter no. 21(55
through Dak No. 867 dated September 9, instant with the following text. That
the plece of land whxch the Deputy Commissioner has selected for Masjid

Ianam Sthan, has been approved. Therefore it is ordered that this application,

be put up before Munshi Nand Kishore Saheb Bahadur Extra Assistant

" Magistrate with the request that it should be presented immediately along with

(map. of ) the land selected as compensation Yabinda Muawza. Sd/- Magistrate.

Order of the [jlas of Munshi Nand Kishore that the land selected as

compensation, be given in possession and Dakhalnama be taken. Dated

September. 14, 1865 Sd/- Magistrate. Janab Aali Dam-e-Hashmatahu. Land

Jama 302/35 as per following proposal, has been proposed I Mauza Bhooranpur

Mauza Musallam Rs. 193 Aaraz'i Shola Puri Rs. 109/03, 1273 Fasli with an

increase of Rs. 7/- has beer approved. Jama Mauza Bhooranpur after be'ng

Ezad Patta has been issued i.e. patta has been issued, for Rs. 200 in place of Rs.

193. Therefore teport dated September 6, 18635 contains dstailed entries.
However,-befdre giving the poss'essio'n, without depositing additional amount
for Jama land proposed earlier, may be given in possession of the applicant as

ordered dated September 12, 1865. Sd/-Bhola Nath.

[jalam Munshi Nand Kishore Saheb Extra Acsistant Commissioner. It appears

_that compensation has been deposited. That for Bhooranpur it was Rs“l-9"

" which continued till now..Now at the time of bandobast 1273 F, Rs. 7/- hag

‘ been
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increased. In this way the patta for Rs. 200/- has been accepted. While, the

‘map of compensation was prepared for approval, the Jama was Rs. 193. Now
by Tameel Sudoor acceptance-the meager increase of Rs. 7/- which comes to

. 2.5 percent, is not a big amount to be mentioned but info’mliation regardiné this
' is necessary. Therefore it is ordered that this paper be put up before the Deputy
Commissioner and without considering the i‘ncy‘ease. Possession may be given
and after that adjustment may be made from Shola Puri land. Sd/- Magistrate

September 16, 1865. Sd/- Magistx'ate.' Written by Lakshman Prasad, Naqal

Nawees. . .
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s

ENG sy TRANSLATION

.Togiay, the 5th of March, 1866 corresponding to Chait Bédi C'.auth Samba

1922, Monday. Mohammad Asghar .......... ~through * self, stamp -8/-

Mohalla Ismail Ganj Distt. Faizabad sold for Sawaal. Sd/

'
'

Place ..........
illegible. '
As ber order dated Octob_ér 30, 1867. After an application for copy of original
pat.t‘la,.';.)a:per for w_riting, Sd/-iileg'ible. October 30, 1867.
Alif Numbari 29, 45 Shia Ceqtra] Board Vs. Sunﬁi Central Board. Filed by

the Counsel of the 5pplicant dated 1.10.45.

'
'
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GuAY
Copy as Sanad
Page Nuzul
Stamp ~/8/-Anna

Before. Munshi Nand Kbiéhorc Saheb Bahadur Extra Asstt. Commissioner
Jangb-'e-‘Ali Mutaali Dém-_e-Hashrriatahu. In 'compliance of the order dated
Septje‘mb'er 5,1 565. Irj the matter ofgiving éash payménﬁ and land to the Khatib
Masji.d Janam Sthan, Iv be.g _t:o knc;’w that from which’jéar, the cash payment and
Parg_ana would be given to the petitioner. Detailed report from Accounts may be

and positioh of compensation ls tha‘t'on dated 16th Septehiber
,1863‘. ‘Whereas from Bhooranpur Mauza Musallam Jamai 193/- and Zameen
Jama '109/3.5 Halka Araasi Sholapuri situated at Sah.ebganj, Hamangi 302/3.5
Anna‘Araazi will be proposed. Dated December 23, 1864. Report forwarded to
the Commissioner Bahadur. That v_all fhis action is recorded in the file and patta
1273 Faz:li Mauza Bhooranpur B‘ajan‘m 200/- and batta for plots of Sholapur,
Baja‘ma 1272 fasli will be d'is.tributed‘ Seplember 6, 1865, Alabd. Yours
sinceréiy Bhola Nath.

Ijlas Munshi Nand Kishore Saheb Bahadur Extra Asstt. Commissioner.

' Accérding to the Rubakar Alahda, orders for Dakhal Dehani were passed. So it

was ordered : This report should be attached in the file, Written on September

12, 1 86‘5. Ijlas Mr. Babrak Camegi Saheb Bahadur Deputy Commissioner, Sd/-

. Officer.

After peirusal of the order of Munshi Nand Kishore Saheb Bahadur ---- it is
ordeﬁed that without consideration of ;he increase, Yabinda Muéwza be‘given
pc;ss‘élssi:on‘ immediately.. Put up before Ijlas Munshi Nand Kishore that "plea-se,
witho‘u‘t consideratiop of the report of" Darogak which.i may not be coming even

now, ‘Yabinda Muawza may be given possession. Regarding the question ofith:

185 ]



%W’\‘f

petitioner for gettiné cash payment, which was,hcing paid to him for the past
years-.a')d which is attached to the vﬁle; Deputy Saheb would: ihquire from the
incharge Treasury, and 'wou‘!d‘ issue such orders so that thfis case is finally
disposéd off. Dated October 10, 1865. Signature of the Gilicer No.
Roznama_c’ha 1017. Ijlas Munshi Nand Kishore Saheb Bahaddur. Pc: .ession be

given. immediately and Dakhalnama be taken and for giving him cash, action

has been taken under which for the second time detailed position has been

written  and given to account. After presentation of the report suitable orders

' I

will be issued. Dated October 10, 1865 Sd/-officer.
Janab-e-Aali Mutaali Dam-e-Hashmatahu. The process of giving land is

l

completed. and possession has been given to the Yabinda and Dakhalnama has

also been executed before :this honorable Court. NOW‘ suitable orders may
kindly: be ,ivssued in r'espect of‘the papers. Dated Octobef 19, 1865.

Aiabd‘. Yours sin'terely Bhola Nathk. |

,Ijlas-"Munshi Nand Kishoré’S‘aheb 'Bal:mdur. After perusal of the position of
the clor'hp]-i.ance it is ordered that Araazi of Mﬂuza;Bhooranpur and Araazi
Shola'pul‘r as given in compénsation be taken out from the Register and after

executing all the necessary documents be consigned to the office and if there

" arises any need of reply, it should be written in English. Dated October 30,

1965 Sd/- Officer. Lakshmian Prasad Naqal Nawccs.
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Dated March 5, 1866 cor.fespo'n'ding to Chait Badi Chauth SAamb_al‘. 1922,

Monday. ‘Mohammad Asghar ......... ... through self. Ek qita qcemati /8/-

Anna Mugam Mohalla ...... ........ Ganj District Faizabad, sold for Sawaal. Sd/-
illegible. |

As 'per order. dated O-ctob:ér 3, 1867 after the application for the copy. of
orig%ﬁ-al patta, sold paper'for tehrir Sd/- Illegible, Ogtbber 3;0¥ 67.

Alif no. 29, year 45.Sh'ia Central Board Vs. Sunni Central Board filed by the

Couh_sel of the petitioner 01/10/45.
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- Copy ofthe proposal (TaJweez) included in the file of Haqqrat Bandobast Sabid Bila
.' Tahet Seer Register Aam | 5047 decrded on Auoust 22, 1871. I_jlcSl Janab Hakim
Baandobas! Saheb Bahadur Sabrq Falzabad In the case of Mohammad Asghar etc.

‘ petrtron’ers Vs. Govt. respondent’,..; ...... Arazx Ram Kot Pargana Haveli Oudh The

evidence ofthe petmoners after bemg recorded and after the perusal of the same, the

[l

'clalm of Haqqmt -Aala Araazi is xelated to the Qabristan and trees of Imh sxtuated in
. front of the‘door of the Masjid Babar Shah and Janam Sthan. After the inquiry it was
found that the petmoners have possessxon over-the Imli trees, but the land is not that

of the petmonexs This is a general Qabnstan and the Courtyard and the door is that
of Masj)id'ahd Janam Sthan, Soch an Araazi could not be an.individual property. It is
therefore ordered Degree for the right of possession of 21 trees of Imli, stood at
Qabhristan Aam no. Khasra as per file and Mauza Ram Kot Pargana Haveli may be
-"'giv_en to the'lpelitioner-and claim of the petitioner, regarding owner:;hlp rights over
the Araazi of‘ Qabristan be dismissed. A map of the degree.be given to the parties and
‘porwana in the name of Sadar Munearim for conxplié.nce be i’s:;'ued, papers‘ of

bandobast be pr epared and the file of the case be consxgned to the office. Dated

August 22, 1871. Sd/-in English. Copied by Sd/-Illegible, Compared by : Sd/-

vijlegible.
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3308

Copy.of the relevant numbers included in the file of Haqqiyat Bandobast Sabi

entered m the Register Aam No. 15047, decided on August 22, 1871, Ijlasi Janab

+ Hakim Bandobast Sabiq Sahab Bahadur, resident of Faizabad, in Rar. Kot Pargana

i i

. Haveli Oudh. (Hindi)

. Copied by : $d/- illegible

- Compared by : Sd,/-i.llcgiblg
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Stamp Re |-

For copy only

Date on which Date of pasting Date of delivery of Signature of official

application is notice on the copy Celivering copy made for copy notice board.

s accompanied by the requisite stamp.
/ . : , . :
N November, 2, 31 November 4, 31 21, November 31 Sd/-illegible
> | .
Ofﬂ'cial"Séal'. Sd.-illegible. Civil Judge.
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"ln the court of Learmned Sessions Judge Sahab Bahadur,

Faizabéd

' ._C.o.‘py. of the Report by Amin Gopal Sahal Co_mmissiov‘n dated 6"

December 1885 a case No.69/290 of 85 was filed

Case of Mahant Raghubar Das Versus Saheb Secretary of State

) 0

Council 24 December 1885

- .Hon'ble Sir, _ ' ' :

o

In compliance of the order, | went to the disputed site in Awadh
and in 'preser_)c;e of parties prepared the site blan and produce
the - same.  About 1 “Rupee commission fees paid on 6"

December 1885 on measurement - - - - This disputed chabutra

was also stated.

Sd/- Gopal Sahai Commission

- True translation
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Khewat

Meer

Mohammad-
Baqi
Numberdar

No.

Occupied
area

0-5-4

. Intkhab Mutalika Mouza Bahranpur

Awadh, Tehsil & District Faizabad, respecting 1332 Fasili

Admeasuring
Area

.

 Intkhab Khewat Patwari

Maigujari
and ‘
ocCcupied -
area

Name of
-owners with
father's

name and

i Caste,

resident
and total
area

in case all
are the
| owners

Name ¢!

dead

per

~
SOn

ZormBB.ma.
Baqui. -~ &
Qalbe
Hussain
Banhissa
Masawi

Fisman

-

Name of
Muntakil
Aleh

Cause of
death

Details of
entries,
name,
father's
name,
caste of
sharers

]!lf
Remarks




Total Area

P

0-54

0-5-4

0-16-2

Tha

Mohammad
Rafiq Caste

Saiyad Rlo

Sahanwa

Tha

Amjad
Ali Slo Mir

1 Afzal Ali

Caste Syed
R/o
Sahanwa

Mir Nazim
AliS/lo Al

Naqui
Caste

Syed  R/o
Sahanwa

—

192-1-0

Total Collection

Present 175
Others 17-8-0

True :m:m_m:o:

Sd/
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Copy of Khasra Kishtwar Masmulla Misil Bandobast re: necting

Mouza Ram Kot Pargana Haveli Awadh

Tr_ue translation

!f No. - of [ Name of [ Name | Father's Name ‘of | Nameo, ! o
| farm farm whole . | name or | father | father's I
| ! sale or.! owner [ and ‘ name and ) |
! i [ Patti caste wof | caste  of ! !
| occupler | Kastkar | i
] 2 I | 4 ] 5 6 7 T Ty
164 Garden Nazool I Sarkar i ; 31 [ !
i of way Bahadur i 13 ’ i
. Sarandas Mundarja i | !
L. No.1 i ; ) !
[ Gosa " J Aejan Aefan i { v
|Allf . j [ 2 3 l 1
[ 165 Aejan Aejan { Aejan oo { [ :
' l 1515 | ;
{166 ......... | 'side of | Mohammad | !"Mohammad } TR :
P ’ Haklyat | Shah etc. { . Shah ARERERY
R Nazool i | | s
167 Silde of | Sarkar ! 63 | i
Nazool & | Bahadur | . | 60 66 i
Maafl and Athar [
' Hussaln —_—
]
Gosa 1 Aejan Aejan Aejan ! 19
19 19
Gosa 2 Abadl Nazool Sarkar 9 |
way Bahadur 9 9 | :
Mundar]a ! ;
No.1 I } !
Gosa " Aejan I Aejan [ ‘ ‘ 33 ;
Jeem o ‘ 15 33 :
Gosa " Asjan } ’ o1 |
Daal ¥ 3425 i
Gosa { z [ Aejan ’ Aejan J' ) { 16 i
| Ray ) : 30 .. ;
Gosa ’ L Aejan I Aejan ’ ...... j
Sheen ’ !
l Gosa " Aejan Aejan ’ ...... ‘:
Swad )
[ GosaTo [ [ AejJan [ AeJan [ R | ‘
Gosa " , Aejan | Aejan ( ...... ' !
Ain | i !



17

[13.° ]

[ 12

| 4 frqan
16 fa=gan
6 fawaar

o
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| 17 biswa ’

4 biswa

5 biswa

wa

S

bl

-3 biswa

6 biswa

11 biswa

e

2 biswa

B biswa

6 biswa

True translation
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~ Copy of the map Kishtwar file settlement of Mouza Ram Kot

Pargana Haweli Tehsil & District Faiza'b'_ad

Activities |
.‘ l Abadf. ‘- / J(
. { Kabrastan [ | i

Chah Kham [ | | Jl

Garden | '

Parti . : .

Shiwala Pukhta

Chah Pukhta Tursh

Masjid Pukhta -

Pond

Scale perinch = two Jarzeb
Copied Sd/- illegible
Compared Sd/- illegible

No. 170 o - |

9 March year 50 o

24 March year 50

True translation
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* to give enquiry report n

. i 387
Extremely confidéntial

Letter No.324/S.T./Revenue-Land/02/
Office of District Magistrate/Faizabad/
Dated 24-11-92
R',.N. Srivastava
District Magistrate
Déér Sir,

n compllance of your extremely Govt. confidential letter

- No. 378/P S./R.S./92 dated 23.10.92 direction has been received

espect of unauthorized cutting alteration

in the entries of ﬂrst settlement of village Kot Ram Chandra

Ayodhya. | O has completed the enquiry. Enqunry report
alonqwnh Annexures is producad for necessary actlon
; Yours Sincerely,
: R.N. Srivastava

Shri Shambhu Nath

Secretary, : _
Revenue Department, ' 3
Uttar Pradesh Government,
Secretariat, Lucknow

Enclosure: as above

True translation

Deal Str

am sendmg you copy alonqwnh enclosures of aforesaid.

Yours Sincerely,
Sd/-
R.N. Srivastava




Sh.P.K. Sareen, ' - QgLo
Judicial Secretary, '
Uttar Pradesh Government,

Secretariat, Lucknow

Enclosure — As above

Dear Sir,

?alongwith enclosures of
§
I

| am sending you a copy
aforesaid.
Yours Sincerely,

de/- R.N. Srivastava

Sh. Surendra Pal Gaur

Commissioner,
Fa'ilzabad Comrﬁissionerate
Faizabad
Enclo_sure: As above
A, Sh. Letter No. 324/.T./Revenue Land/92/Dated 24-11-92
D_ear.Sir, |
II am sending you a’.cvbpy alongwith enclosures of aforesaid
| Your Sincerely

Sd/.~ R.N. Srivastava

Sh. Alok Sinha
Secretary,

Tourism Department,

Uttar Pradesh Government,
Annexe Secretarfat, Lucknow
Enclosure: As above |

e | =

True translation
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ENQU!RY AS PER THE ORDERS OF THE ADMINISTRATION
RESPECTING THE REVENUE E'NT#JES OF MOUSA KOT
RAM CHANDRA, AYODHYA, DISTRICT FAiZ.ABAD

ByA letter from Secrefary, Réver;ue, U.P. Administration (Secret)
“Administration  Letter No.378/PS/RS/92 dated 23.1{0.1“992
respedting’ Mouza Kotram respecting revenue entries of Mouza
Kc.>'t Ram Chandra at Ayo‘_dhya was directed to conduct an
en.quiry by the District Officer, Faizabad. That in the seid letter

thé_ scope of the enquiry to be conducted as follows:

‘1. That first enfry respecting Mouza Kofram at Ayodhya finds
"p!écé in the revenue records of 1867 land No.163, pillar no.2 and

16 there is some cutting and change in pillar no.2, Jama Masjid

has been increased and in pillar no.16 entire.

2" This is concrete‘h_as been cut and in its place alongwith
pélccl;a_:kabrastan for the pobulatibn hasfbeé_n_ adde;d. That in the
revenue records of Faizabad of the vear 1»861 the map for the
enti‘re .prepar_.‘ation. ,Thé copy of which has been issued has been
ﬂle-d_before .the court. It is to‘be_enquired when the copy and who
on the basis of map had‘issued and the entire population of the

yeaf. 1861 was available or not.
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3. | that the first administration of.the yeér 1861} depicting the
pbpulation at various vplaces pillar 4 and have beén entered
which needs to be eanired_. o

4. "The sec'ond bahd@bast' fér 1344 Fésli in Khasra and
Khatoni land no. 171 and 172 have been entered as kabrastan
arfd in the map it is m.ar,ked' as a Kabrastan whereas in the first
béﬁdo‘bast ie.in the Qld khasra no. 158 — 161 there is no entry
of..kéb‘rastan ‘nor.‘ the same hés been shown In the map. The

subj’ebt of enquiry is that how in the second bandobast the

Kabrastan has been depicted.

In the said administration order it is also stipulated that

owner of the handwritihg‘ expert should also been obtained.

2. Why making enquiry on issue no,é the an’ble Hign Court
Allahabad, Lucknow Bench, Divisional Ofﬂcé, Ghaziabad,
Divisional éfﬁce, Lucknow and  Chief ‘Standing Counsel,
Al!ahabad H’igh Court,’ Lucknow Bench ahd other offices with

respect to the enquiry may be contacted if necessary. Whereas

whilé functioning as District Magistrate Faizabad it is not possible

| for'me to go outside the office again and again therefore for the

purposes of enquiry | appointed Upper District Magistrate City



Unﬁesh Chandra Tiwari. That Shri Umesh Chandra Tiwari has

submitted his report dated 9.11.92 which is liable to be perused

as. enclosure I,

3 That the above stated subject of the enties le.

'unauthorized cuttings, chahges, etc. and should be investigated

by the legal expert if need arises. Therefore the administrative

| letter dated 254 ST administration dated 27. 10.92 written by

Specrcil Secretary, Home Department for the purposes of enquiry

the head from the experts may be reqursrtroned by 3pecial

Secretary Home Deparment interna| letter no.5019/PS\//S(A)

92 dated 29.10.92, the technrcal assrstance to be provided by

Deputv Superintendent of Pulice (Lucknow) was directed that he

’-may appoint the handwrrtmg expert and may contact the District

: Magmtrate Faizabad in compliance with the above order Shri

SC Kambhoj, Additional Dirgctor, Law Science, Laboratory,
UP Lucknow came to Faizabad on 30.10.1992 and he
conducted trwe preliminary vinvestigation reepecting the entries.in
my efﬂce. He expreseed that the same is liable to be examined
in"' the laboratory at ',Lucknow as a result the‘ entire record
alongwith the Magistrate and record ke‘eper’F‘aizabad and other

employees .under the cus tody may take it to the Forensic

Serence Labora ory, Lucknow. Shri Kambhoj exammed this

document in the Forensic Laboratory. That by the letter written
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'by Forensic Science Laboratory by Additional Director No.512 -

4:92 dated 16.11.92. The report was received. The copy of

which report is enclosed as Enclosure | for perusal.

That after receiving their opinion, | myself examined the same in

d'eptfn of my reportv on each of the queries raised by the

administration are as.follows:

lvésue‘Noﬂ:- That Mul'sa' Kot ﬁamchandra situated at Ayodhyé in
tﬁe_ 'ﬂlrst bandobast in 1861 m Khasré land nc.163, the entries
were investigated. Above pillar no.2 is in Urdu “Jama Masjid"
Abédi Janamstﬁén has been written. “Jama Masjid" word pillar
ﬁo.’?. bn 'trlwé top fhé‘word abadi has been wri'tt_en on the top of the
pillar. lf> it is written With.the intentfén that Abadi Jama Masjid
Janamsthan then the word Abadi should have come prior to
M.a.sjid. From the said it is suspected wheth’er word Jama Masjid
ahd word Abadi Janamsthan both have been in one sequence or
they are ir‘Y different Sequen;;e in the enquiry the vo!urﬁe of
Bandobast 1861 was perused in whicH gatas were ever the word

Jama and Masjid have come. Apart from the above entries the

volume of the bandobast entries should have been entered only

b'y.one man but in the said volume bandobast of khata khatoni s!.
No.1, 26 in Col. Kafiat word Jama and Khasra Abadi-Sl. 13 and

47 word Masjid was perused by the expert and he has opined
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tha'{ the above khata khaton' serial no. 6 word indicated Jama
and" Khasra abadi sl. No.13 ahd‘47‘ the  word incorporated
' mosdue in Bhumi gata sl. No. 163 pillar 2 indicated word Jama
Mas;jid there.r"s a similarity but is distinguishable. On this issue
from the opinion of the experts it is clear the‘ person/persons who
have written khata khatoni SI. No.1, 2 and 6 and khasra aadi Sl
No.13 :to 47 the word Jama and Masjid written those person /
pe?son;s in Gate Sl No_, 163 pillér no.2 have not written the word

‘Jama and Masjid in Urdu. Therefore in volume bandobast of

1861 one word has been written at different places by different

persons.

Th_eébdve gata no. 163 pillar 4 from the perusals of the entries it
is seen that the word "Sarkar Bahadur’ and in between Azon the
‘word “Azhar Hussain has been added letter on the handwriting
--e#pe’rt'hes confirmed that in pillar no. 4, the entry in'Urdu "Sarkar
Bahadur and in between Azon the word"’AZhar_Hussﬁain has

been interpolatedafter words".

The expert has also g‘iven his opinion that in gata SI. No. 163
pi.lt[a‘rv 1:43 has been cut én.d m Urdu it has been written “one pakka
is situated.” And thereafter it has been Wrﬁten “alongwith the
: ka‘bra'stan pgkka and (he number of trees” -hés not been written

in 'sequence therefore in the above two witness it hus been
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i \'l/vrit.ten in Urdu u.nderneath ‘accoraing to the khasra population
“ has been written in different Sequence,iThe writings in of all
tﬁree writings are different from each other..

The exbert .has.also clariﬂed,that in pillar no.16 in Urdu
"Abadi" then in another pillar 2 in Urdu “Abadi” have t;eer: written
b;/.different persons. Therefore the ‘entire k‘hasrq no.1861, gata
no.163 of entries afte.'r hav'ing 5een examined by the experts it is
dl.ériﬁ.ed that Qata noi163 pillar no.16 and ;pillar:“no.z the word
Abadi indic:ated wriiihg is'different. Jh this :gatta pillar no.4 the
“werd “Azhar Hussain has been interpclated”. In the aforesald
’ -gl'a.tvta‘in the column for serial number description in pillar 16, the
W'ritAin.g.; is different. It‘is clear_thét gatta sefial no. 163, pillar 2, 4,

16. 'The entries have heen added later on.

!ssue' No.2

L"i.kewise on page 2 issue no. 2 has stated on this issue Upper
Digtrict Magistrate, City also conducted the enguiry who has
sﬁbmitted his report dated 9.11.92 whivch is enclosed as
Enclosure I which is liable to be peruéed. Upper District
Mégistrate City. The report may be treated'as a part and parcel
of the same. In the said repo'rt the entry of 1861 respecting the
population in the map' appearé to be doubh‘ul. That the map of
the population revenue is not available in the office of revenue

rec_ords Faizabad nor any copy has been issued by the revenue.
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départmentrFaizabad.- In this report it is also stated that who has
prepared the copy. It is not possible to dwell on the issue. |,

conquer with the'report of District Magistrate City dated 9.11.92.

[ssue No.3 That the entries respecting the: first Bandobast of
population 1861 and respecting various entries expert oginions

were taken, The opinion on the issue of the ‘e'xpert is as follows:-

"Khasra Abadi SI. 1vpiHar 6, 7, 8the writing ir Jrdu is

no,30 population kishtwar.”

S1. No.26 and 27 In between pillar 5, 6 and 7 the Urdu writing
167 number Abadi Kishtwar serial 224 in batween serial no.2¢4
and 225 pillar no.6, 7, .the‘ urdu  handwriting 53 number

population kishtwar. SI. No.226, 227 in the middle pil!af 6, 7, 109

-number of population kishtwar. SI. No. 328 and 329 should pillar

+ 5,6, 7 Urdu writing 130 number kishtwar. - SI. No. 422-423 pillar

5, S, 7 Urdu writing 102, no. of population, sl. No. 429, 430 pillar’
5, 6 the Urdu writing 104 nurﬁber Abadi kahtWar, serial number
429, 430, 5, 6, Urdu writing 104 kishtwar.” Sl. No. 430, 431.‘in
b_étween 5, 6 the Urdu writing 163 population kishtwar are the
pxllar humber 1 -9 have‘ not been written in sérial'order. Khasra

population 431.to 456 has not been written in serial order. The

above khasra population serial no. 431 - 456 in front of pillar no.
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431 in front of 434 and in front of 449 and.in the ehd at the last
"péger middle of thé last page _“E_krar-e-Mquan” on the top there
“i'sf‘a‘siign of e_rasin}g, With respect to the vabove éntries | have
perused the expert opinion,.in my opinion ih‘e entries which has
béen done in 'populatio'n no. between pillar 5 and .7 appears (o

have been increased by some other person and also the relevant

in order.khasra

v

papers pillar number 1 -~ 9. Other entries are not.
num‘ber 431 - 456 have also not been written in seria;'..,a{'thai
.kh.‘asr,a' Abadi no. 431 .;. 456 pillar 431 - 449 in the last 1 sge. In
| the middle.““Ekrar~e-Maliqa'n” the sign@'for verasing the same is
qt;;i'te evident and the above entries appears to have been done

in ihe'abadi[ bandobast for 1861.

!éstle'no.4 The secdnd bandobast for Fasli 1344 the land
iﬁdi.Clé'ted'in' serial number 171 énd 172 has been recorded as
Kzé'brésté‘n and the r'néps related to those gatas depict the sign of
Kabréstan. In the first bandobast in gata number Serial number
1.5;8 and 161 Kabrastan and not has ebeen' recorded nor’in the

map kishtwar these lands have been shown as Kabrastan.

On this subject the related revenue records were inspected anc
studied. The first bandobast 1867 khatoni gata 158 and 161

popu_-lation has been recorded and khasra in gata no, 158 pillar

“Minzumla” 9 trees Imli half portion Musamat Badamu Khatakin.
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Tﬁe'aboyé Musamat Ganga Devi defendant dated * 7" February
187(;) ljlasi Munshi, Shiv Présad Sahab Bahadur Order has been
indicated and in pl’llar‘no.2 Peshani name of the field and Bhita
ha’s" been stated. In the said khasra gatéj‘no. 161 Sl No.16
Minjﬁm!a 5 trees Ritha Imli 4 decree half ih favour of f\f“.us;émat
Badamu, Kh.atk‘een, Upper Ganga Devi, Defendant on 171"
February 1870, ljlasi Munshi, Sheo Prasad Sahab Bahadur have

been stated in erar no. 2 bheta have been stated on the place

at ﬂr51 places at frst bandobast the kabrastan has been

indicated whereas in other numbers the exrstence of Kabrastan

" has‘been indicated. Therefore from the above it is found that |

the first Bandobast there i8 no kabrastan nor the same has been

recorded.

The land no. 160-161 of the, firet bandobast the present serial

number 171-172 in the second bandobast in the year 1937

.corresponding to 1344 Fasli in the said against serial nbmber

. 1_71-17’2 the Kabrastan has been recorded in the map also it has

been shown as Kabrastan whereas in the first bandobast it has
been recorded as population. That the decree .passed on the

application by Musamat Badamu dated 17" January,1870. The

names of ljlasi Munsi, Shiv Lal Prasad Bahadur has been
indicated. ‘

o
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Iﬁ the entries of the first bandobést there are different entries. In
the second bandobast on the basis of which the administrative
: oifﬂc.er revenue department was called upon to explain. In this
”.'d'r'»re'otfon his opirﬁon_ dated 23.11.92 was .received which is
eh_c!osed with this report as Annexure Il a'nd'!iéble-to be perused

and his report on the issue is as follows:

After perusal of volumes of both the bandobast it i‘s not clear that
th’e.e'ntry- of kabrastén at serial no. 171 _é 172 was made on
WH’os.é orde‘rs.‘ In ihe,éubséqu’ent bandobast there is no entry of
kébraé;tan.-:ln the other ba.ndobast, ('the modalities to record the
eﬁtry of the Kabrastan is that there should be an order:of
cbfﬁpétent officer but in connection with the aforesald entry there

is no order of any competent officer.

' :From .the above it is clear that in the'segond bandobast at

sefial' nl.meer -171. - 172 How it has been recorded as a
' Kabrastan for the basis of vvhioh no record is available.

Sd/- illegible

24.11,1992

R.N. Srivastava

District Officer, Faizabad
N 24.11.92

True translation
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Confidential Bv Special Messengyer

Law Science Laboratory, Uttar Pradesh,

Metrppolitan, Lucknow — 226006
.  Date: 16.11.82

Ref. No. 512-Post-02

To,‘.-'

District Magistrate,
Faizabad
Subject: Examination of disputed do¢uments/exhibits

Context: Ap. No. Police Station Section -

Against Related to
Letter No. A. Sh. Memo/S.T/Ra.L/A, enquiry District Magistrate

Res}dentiaf Ofﬂce_
Dated 13.11.92

On dated 16.11.92 letter and following exhibit received through

Special Messenger Deputy Collector Shri Gaya Prasad Gupta by

Dak/Beema/Registry.

Disputed Document

- Entries in the column 2, 4 and 16 of land gata no.163 in

éettlement 1961 of village Kot Ramchandra- Ayodhya, Distt.

Faiéabad.
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Entries in middle‘ column from 5 to 7 of khasra no.1, 26-27,
224-225, 226-227,. 32'8-‘329, 347-348, 350-356, 422-423, 429-
430, 430-431 of aforesaid village in first settlement are disputed.

All writings in the column of remark of aforesaid abadi

- Khasra No. 431 to 456 and the writing erased from that column

'éré disputed and the writing erased in the mid of last page of

khasra abadi are disputed.‘

Judioial Doéument

- In the said book settiement the word “Jama"’ and “Mosque”
in krﬁ'eita'khatauni no.1, 2, 8 and khasra abadi no. 13 & 47 are

sample writing.

2. Examination of aforesaid all is carried out in this laboratory

b"yvsci'entiﬂc way, Result is as follows:

(1) "The person/person‘s who has written ‘Jama’ in Urdu word
in remark column, that person has not written Urdu word ‘Jama’

in"oolurrin 2 of Gata No. 163 the handwriting of all three writings

are different from each other. |

Ga,(2)‘ the Urdu word “abadi” in the column 16 and column 2 of

aforesaid has been written by different persons.
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Gha (1) “30 no. abadi ki_Shtwér” is the Urdu writing in column 6,
7, 8-vo.'f Khasra abadi No.1 of pillar 6, 7, 8 "Urdu version" 30
number abadi .’Kishtwar, Between No.26 and 27pillar 5, 6, 7
“Urdo'_\./ersion”' 167 numb_er e_badi klishtwaf', Between No. 224,

225 billar 6, 7 of Urdu version 53 number abadi kishtwar,
Between No. 226 and '227‘ pillar 6,‘ 7 of Urdu version 109 number
abadi 'kishtwar; Between No. 328 and 329 of nillar 6, 7 of Urdu
Qersion 114 number abadi kishtwar, Between No. 347 and 348
piHar.'S, 6, 7 of Urdu version 128 number ebadi kishtwar,
Between No. 350 and 351 of pillar 5, 6, 7 of Urdu version 130
numberabadi kishtwar, Between No. 422 and 423 of pillar 5, 6, 7
of Urdyu version 102 number abadr kishtwar, Between No0.429
and 430 of pillar 5, 6 of Urdu version 104 number abadi r<|shtwa

Between No. 430 and 431 of pillar 5, 6 of Urdu version 163
number a‘badi kis}'htwar, own page of pillar 1 to 9 were not written

chronologically as per original entries.

Ba(2) All writing in the celumn' remark of khasra abadi no. 431 {0

456 has not been written in sequence.

Dha (2) In the remafk column of said Khasra abadi no. 431 to
456-'against 431 and 449 and in the mid ‘rof last page of khasra

abadi above agreement ownership erasing marks are existed.

Enclosure '
1. Book settlement 1861 one unit

(Assistant Director)

©Sd/-
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In circumstances whether in year 1909 the head quarter of
commissionerate remain in Faizabad or in Lucknow, all the

senior . clerk of Faizabad Commissionerate and Lucknow

Acommisssionerat’e expressing -their inability to identify the

sighatufe of 1909 because in present who ever senior employee
is. employed in both offices or the employee's who retired from
the ~aforesaid commissionerate and are living, on contacting.

therh',‘ nobody is able to identify the signature of the person who

‘issued the aforesaid copy of map. In this situation the enquiry in

i

this matter that wh6 under whyioh circumstance this map has
been’ issued from office of commissioher whereas there u;e:i not
to be the record room in the office of co_knmiséioner, is not
poésiblé. During enquir‘;‘/ it_‘gs als:o come out that the revenue

record mag never been kept in the Lucknow commissioner and

Faizabad commissioner. Therefore existence of the map of abadi

of 186'1'. first settlement and the issuance ofb'copy of map from
that is irrelevant. Therefc’)re" the copy yvhich appeared to be
issued i}n 1909 from commissioner office is appeared suspéctéd
because said document were never avafllable iﬁ the record room
of cbfnnwissioner, Yo} !tha;t copy may be issued. On close scrutiny
it" a'ppeéred that the stamp of commissioﬁér on the o‘opy of map,
on .?w‘hich 1909 is marked, in the absencé of evideﬁce, it is not
verified to be the stamp of office. Besides if oh this matter it is to

be ekpressed that in the local record room of village Kot Ram

i



“producing enclosure according to above.

YT

C,'hénder; neither any map is available in the bag of‘docurnent
nor m the documents of Book Settlement of 1861. Theref‘ore' in
my opinion, said copy éf map of .abédi appeared to be
sﬁspected. Itis n:ot. poésib_le to give Qpinioh that who prepared
th‘n{s_.copy. With this -eport, alon.g.with the copy of abadi map and

other ‘information whichever you have made available ‘o me,

Sd/-

U.m'esh Chandra Tiwari
Upper District Magistrate
.‘Adminf‘str:a{ion (City)
8.11.92

True translation
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Distrfct Magistrate . %géﬂ
Sir, '
'_"In compliance to your Qrder No.v Memd{S.T./ZT/Revenue
Land/92 Dated 14.11.92: hecessary scrutiny has be-én carriec
' out. 4'.Fro‘m the écrutiny it ‘appeared fhat in Gata'.No.1‘58 and 161 /.

graveyard is not marked in previous settlement but in the new

sé'tt!émer1t of Fasli year 1344 in new gata no. 171 and 172 of

sai.d"’gata at column 7'graveyard in marked.

" ltis not clear on scrutiny of both settlement that by whose

e

ordér‘t.he entry Of gravayard is both said gata no. 171 and 172 is‘
m‘ad‘e‘. If the entry of »graveya[rd was not eXistéd bin“'previous
sétt_-.lement then the procedure to make entry of agraveyard in
another settlement is -that there should be_fan order of some  ;

competent officer. But no order flle is available in the record

BTN 2

room in respect of the entry of graveyard.

sdi- .7
Incharge Officer

Revenue Record Room,
Faizabad

23.11.92 -~

: True translation
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District Magistrate

- Sir, -

In compliance to- your Order No. Memo/S.T./2T/Revenue
Laf}d/QZ’ Dated 14.11.92 necessary scrutiny has been cérried
oQtj. From the scrutiny it appeared that in Gata No.558 and 161
graveyard is not marked in previous seltlement but in the new

seﬁ!em-ent of Fasli year 1344 in new gata no. 171 and 172 of

said gata at columin 7 graveyard in marked.

Itis not clear on scrutiny of both settlement that by whose.
order the entry of graveyard is both said gata no. 17_'1 and 172 is
mad‘e'. If the entry of graveyard was not existed in previous
seftlement then @he‘p’roced‘ure to make éntry of ‘graveyard n

another settlement s that there should be an order or some

v

competent officer. But no order file is available in the record

room in respect of the e’ntfy of graveyard.

Sd/-

Incharge Officer
Revehue 'Record Room,
Faizabad

23.11.92

True translation
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Amar Bahadur Singh | A. Sh. Letter No.3218/4-(Map)-801/80

Deputy Land Manacement

Commissioner
Revenue Board, U.P. -4

Lucknow
‘Date: Nov. 20, 1692

Dear Sir,

. In reference to your letter no. 0, dated 20.11.1992, a

i

. requisition has been made to me to sent & certifiad copy of

' amén'cied map, of village Ramkot, Pargana Haweli Awadh, Tehsil

& District Faizaba‘d of year 1930-31,

Sd/- RN, 8rivastava Yours Truly,

Sd/-

District Magistrate
Amar Bahadur Singh

F aizabad

True translation
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' ADPENDIX 1 ,
! (,ouvun/:u/lrl/ signs for digerent objects to be shown in the village
maps of the United /’rmmcm (INule 62). :
L)
' JT —:—-— —
-3 . . o] - .
;z IAME OFOBJECT 16N ;,z NAME OF 0BJELT SI6N
.1. | ABADI ]( JL ][ 19 | DARAKKT KHAJUR WA TAR
2 | AenooroMmE ' er_ 20 | pevn.gan _ sl
V‘V“- . ) Y 8y )
] & | BAGH 21 | ponaooA yAY
e 4 | samen 22 | ENOLISH KADRISTAN . ﬁ 0 ﬁ
5 H 23 ' ‘ Z
BAND 23 | oHATMANADI % !
8 | BANJAR 2% | GiRan onAk [E] )
. - — - [ )
7. | oANSWARI(BANGKOI!) 25 | 1vono LLELTHIL POST f T T
| 7.
8 | sennn 20 | JnNERL DHAK 3 /f :!Y‘V
. LU ko
B | suATIR(PRZAWNA) 07 ] ORHOALONANL DR YA |, et
. et Pren
. JR S
, 10, [ DHEETR PAN(PANINIATY) SO0 | UANGAL QUL IR CIRG A ALy e
. L.
{1 [ OAK BUNGALOW 151, LLAGS %20 | uarMonL BRARNYOAL, SHIGHAA m Q)
’ 0 WNAGNRA DANL PER .
| ) T s
»/ 12 | OAK BUNGALOY/ LKD,LLAY! IS INTITIN ( -y
7 !l' S ~ —
13 | oaKButionLowy $10.LLAGS N oA C(.:__..’
4| cannLoisTmIBUIARY. T T T I‘
! MINOR, 0N (UL -
15 | CANALMAY SARAK vavont 1,3
. - N SUSR —
16 | LHAN KHAM TN aananag A
' . I B <
‘ 17 | euan PuIGHIA e ;\? 7 {
" S e e ———— e d e e e e e ——— L. el {i
! ' CURH PUKRHIN ar"nn.y ul a0
) L S UY\
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NAME OF 0BULCT S16H $Z ML OF 001 LT SI6N
. ”
: = _ ‘
" ! 4 .
NAHAR YA LANAL{1ARIN) / 55 | seiooL (o]
/—" . . .
NALA - =7 50 | SUeNAK rAGIONY
s SN ’ .ﬁ
PAGOANO! Lt 57 | SARIAD MAI SINADOA /v—{D‘—-(
. . .
. IXAARSNN o .
it
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K ‘;.‘_’f/// ’
- - ——r — ¥
- PRS-
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B —— -
. . - - ] 1S
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.
- ..
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- e S

. L am /‘ .
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. ol =
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— :  P— —
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.; A wWwig !
' §e) . . < -
POUND ['J 65 | nuh “yyet
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‘ . —h A . . 6 '
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At this juncture it is pertinent to mention oral evidence adduced by the

plaintiffs of 00.8. no. 4 of 1989.

.‘;I"otal number of witﬁ¢sses examined by the plaintiffs are 32. These
wimles‘s_es‘ may be divided into three categories. The first category is of those
wim.esses who‘hav-e deposed that Namaz was offered in the disputed building
up t0'22.12.1949. T‘h'ese'wifneéses can be co}nsidered under category (A). The
second category:of witnes‘se.s are those witnesses who have deposed about the
princ.i'plles of Shariat regardihg nature of mosque. Thé 3v catego;y is of those
witness who possesses the knowledge of history or archeology. Mohd.
Hashim, PW-1, Haji Mahbood Ali, PW-2, Farooq ‘Ahmad, PW-3, Mohd.
Yaseén,: PW-4, Abdul Rahma, PIW-S, Mohd. Unus  Siddiqui, P'W-6,
Hasmétull‘-ah Ansari, PW-7, Abdul Ajeej, PW-38, Saiyad Ablaq Ahmad, PW-9,
Jalil Ahmad,-PW-M, Dﬂ Mohammad Hashim Quidwai, PW-21 and Sibte
Mohci. Nagqvi, PW-25 can be placed under category (A).

Sé far as evidence of PW-1, Mohd. Hashim is concerned, he has
depos.e'r;i that his residential house exists at a dismnce._ofthree Jarlong from the
disputea site. For the first time he offered Namaz iﬁ the Babri Mosaque in the. -
year 1938. Peoplé of Muslim community used to offer Namaz in this mosque.

Last Namaz was offered by this witness on 22.12.1949. Idel was placed by

Abhi Ramn Das and others in the inner courtyard for the first time in December,

11949, He has broadly supported the plaint case in his examination in chief.

In hisic'ross examination, he has stated that a civil suit was filed by Mahant
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: Hindﬁs regarding property in suit,

2577

_ RagHubar Das in the year 1985 with regard to the platform which existed in

the outer side of the mosque. This suit was dismissed up to the court of

Judicial Commissioner.  The mosque of Dorahi Kuan exists at aboui 200
yards from the disputed structure. This mosque existed prior to his memory.
There are minarets in it, it is'a very old mosque. Ile was cross examined about

the affidavits filed in the proceédings of Section 145 Cr.P.C. On being cross

examined, he has deposed that these affidavits were the result of the pressure

exerted by the local people on the persons whose affidavits find place on the

record of’Sec‘tion 145 CrPC Pcheedings. The mosque which exists at the
Vashista Kund is of Mughal period, two persons preésurized'and assaulted the
persons of Muslim communit& and compelled them to file affidavits in favour
of Hi‘ncjlus. He went on to state that no pressu;e was >applied in this regard by
the Distrijct Administration and no complaint was lodged in this regard to the
cc'm'c'em'ed‘ authorities, | He has also stated that the Muslim community of
A’yoah)‘/a'was very much annoyéd with the then Dcputy Commissioner KK.
Nayﬁ_‘/er, but no complaint vwas made before him 6n the iaoint of exerting

pressure by the local pgople on those persons who succumbed to the pressure

applied b_y the local people and consequently filed affidavits in favour of

J

He has also deposed that prior to placing cf idols in the inner courtyard

.

there_ was a law of jungle in Ayodhya and no officer was ready to entertain the

complaint made' by the persons.of Muslim community. This jungle law.

persisted from one month before



- v:;.¢:-,-:r1s;31' "yt

- the Babri Masjid was damage

22/23.12.1949. Baba Raghav Das was exhorting the Hindus to instal idols in

the inner courtyard while Akshay Brahmachari was supporting the claim of
Musliims. This Akshay Bréhma_ghari was disciple of Basudev Brahmachari
and was a strong Congress rﬁan. He was a leader of provi_nciaj l'evel. He has
admi‘titve_d that no complaint was made by him to the Prime Minister or Home
Minister regarding the instéllatio’n of idols in the_. iﬁner courtyard of the
disputéd building, He has aléo ;staied that no riot took';.place in ‘Ayodhya prior
to 1949, but subsequently he admitted that riot took place in 1912 gmd again in
1934. . The riot of 191l2 is kino:»v as Idul Fitr riot case. The incident of cow

slaugliter allegedly took place in Shahjahanpur. The people from Ayodhya
returned from Shahjahanpur énd took péx't in this riof. Village Shahjahanpur
is situ-ated jin district Faizabad.. A tax was imposed on the persons of Hindu
commuﬁity: in the years 1934. He does not know about the involment of
Mahaﬁt".l’.\larott'am Das of Nirmohi.Akliara in the year_sf 1512 in connection of
the rio.lt which took place in this year. He does not know about Rahim Khan
son of'/\hmad Khan of Mohalla Kaziana, Ayodhya. He was not born in the

years 1912 and has not inspected the record of this ridt. So far as the riot of

1934 is concerned, he is fully conversant about it. The King of Alwar, who
i v |

- was expelled from Rajasthan started residing in Ayodhya in the years 1934.

He was the man who was responsible for this riot.

This witness went on to state that he never visited Sutahti Mohalla and

d in the riot of 1934, Two person died in this

~

incident and Sutahti Mohalla was put on fire in this




B3
incf_dent. He has also sta_ted that Namaz can be offered in open field, but
nam_az cannot be offered in the temple. He do not remember as to in which
‘month he went to offer namaz for the first time in the disputed building.
Similarly, he do not remember as to how many trees were there in front of the
mosque. He does not know about the age of these trees, which were at a

distance of 200-300 yards from the disputed building. There was a temple

known as-Manas trust temple. There are so many temples in the eastern side
of thi‘s‘.building, namely Kohbar Bhawan Mandir, Anand Bhawah Mandir,
Rang .Mallél Mandir and Amawa Mandir. He has also stated that there are at
least 4500.temp1es :in Ayodhya.

The s.econd witness examined from the plain_tiﬂ‘s' sides falls within
categofy (A) is PW-2, Haji Méhboéb Ali. He ha‘s_, deposed that disputed
mvosque‘is at a distance of thrée Farlong from his house. He offered last
Namai in this building on 22.12.1949. Inner courtyard was always used for
offering n'émaz by Muslim community of /\yodhya,v Frida?y prayers ;u‘/erc
offe':'rel_d. at Ayodhya only in two mosques. Same position was v:vith‘the offering
of'Téfévi-;Sx'ayers, His father was plaintiff in this ca_s'e,. He was landlord and
f‘armef gnd had twe hundred Bighas land in his possessien. The incident of

6.12.1992 took-placé in hs presence. He has admitted that a stone slab!is
installed near the mosque, but he does not know as to what is written on the
- slab. - In his further cross examination, he has stated that Friday prayers were

“offered in Ayodhya only in two mosques, the first was Kewde Wali Masjid

and the second mosque was the disputed mosque.
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He: has admitted that there was a platform in the outer courtyard of the

disputed building, which was about 21 feet long. ~ He used to see Chulha,

Chauka and Belan in the outer courtyard. People used to say that this place is

Sita Rasoi, '
He was not born in the ‘year 1934 when allegcdly.riot took place. He does

He does not know

v

not know as to what was the reason behind this riot.
whetﬁef the oufer courtyardi was attached in the yeéf 1949 or not, but he has
knowledge about the litiga%ioﬁ, Which took place m 1885. He has also
admitted that the ﬂgu;l'es of%ny animal, bird or man cannot be depicted in a
mosq;le. building; but flowers and lea‘ycs_ can be dcpicied. He ha.s denied-that
his statement regarding his age is false, but he has admitted that there were
confusion and miscon‘ceptiot‘xabout it. The cross examination conducted on
behalf o_ft:he defendants goes to show'that the age stated by this witness in his
exam'jnatipn in chief is not reliable and the deposition made in the c.ross
examihétion proves this facr.:‘ He has admitted lhat. one fortnight before the
incid;m on 22.12.1949, shoes, stones and pebbles were hurled on the persons,
who V\:/ent for offering Namaz in the diéputcd building, but he has clarificd that
no such incident took place with him. He has knoMedge about the report of
Waqur'lspcctor where it might have been mctmimnca that Hindus used to hurl
pebbles, shoes and stones on those who wen for “offering namaz n the
disputed building. He does not kn_ow_\‘.fhctf"ncr any pér'S(‘)n exhorted the Hindu
community with reference to disputed bui}ding;, e hés admitted the existence

of Sita Rasoi, was existed in-
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the outer i;awﬁ in the northerﬁ side of the building. Rlolling pin etc. were_thérc
at S'_ita Rasoi. There was a thatched structure on the platform in the outer
courtyé’rd. He has a‘vd'mitted.that Lord Rama was born in Ayodhya. He does
not know about the details of the disputed pr‘opcrl’_v.b He does not know as to
when railing was constructed between the outer and inner courtyard. He does
not know whether this was constructed by the British.ers or not. He has also
stated that if any mosque is constructed after dcmo[ishing any temple, then no
person of Muslim communiry' would like to offer namaz in that bu ding. He
was confronted with the s:hool certificate wherein his year of birth has been
mgntiohled,ﬁs 1944, on which he has stated that Ihvis dc_%te of birth is not correct.

He has also admitted that no effort was made on his part to get this mistake

corrected af any poim of time.
The 3" witness examined by the plaintiffs also falls within the category
(A) and 19 PW-3, Farooq Ahmad, .who»h_as stated thzﬁ he off‘c_r.'ed namaz in the
' Babri _‘Masjid up DCC€I.T1bCI" 1949 He is resident of Mohalla Navgazi. He
has stated that his father was informed by Sub-Inspector, Ram Dev that some
unt.()w'ar'd‘ incident was likely to hz}ppen with regard to the disputed property.
X . on th'é sﬁégestion oFtheA Inspector, lock was put on thé doors by him and he
handed_over the kc‘);s to his I"athcr; .It was end of i]xc month of December,
1949 When after offering namaz of Esha they had gone to their home. He ll;as
ialso stated that presence of minarét is not essential in a mosqué. So far as
c‘iome_.i"s' concerncd it may or may not exist in a mosque: He has stated that his

’

!+ shop and house is near Post Office in

o




A R
Ayod‘hya.b' Sub- Inspector Ram Dev was posted in Ayodhya 4 or 5 months
back of the incident of December, 1949, He does not know as to who was the
Sub-'Ihspeéror prior to the posting of Ram Dév. Sub-Inspector had
apprehe_nsion that some persons méy install the ic!o!sfn the '.inner courtyard.
He has écimitted that no lock .\Vas put in the Babri Mosque prior to 22.12.19?19,
b- He ha‘s"s-ta.ted that no mosque or graveyard or tomb situate in Ayodhya was
.

demolished by any persor prior to 1949, This voes to show that he has no

~knowledge about the incident of 1934 when allegedly the disputed mosque
was partially damageéd. He has stated that all the records relating to imosques
and graveyards, which were kept by his father were set on fire in the year

1992. - He has admitted thal if any mosque is constructed on the land of a

person forcibly, then this mosquie will not be termed as valid mosque. He has

admitted that the place where disputed mosque existed Was known as Kot Ram
Chand.er; }'Ie has admitted thé existence of Janam Sthan, Sita Rasoi in the
outer courtyard. e went on (o state that at the Sntrance gate in the northern
side, tha_.‘r'ch:ed huts cxisted,yvhic’n \Ivere. small in size. ‘People used to sit in 1t.
He has stated th.m these huts \-\;c1'c constructed by Muslims, but he has not been
able to disclose the names of thase persons as (o who constructed these huts,
He hasb.also admitted that prior to the incident on 32/2‘3.121949 in the eastern
side of the building people used 1o recite holv names of God. This recilation
was not confined only to Hindu community cven persons of Muslim
commuﬁity‘would participate in it. There was a platsz"m in Gang-e-Shahidan

where people used to
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offer séc;lif'lce in the hoiy, fire. He has stated that about 82 Muslims died in the
incident, which took place about 100 years ago. Tﬁe bodies of these persons
are buriecl in Gang-e-Shahidan. He has also admitted that the riot of 1934 took
place_'--prior to his memory. No damage was done to the disputed mosque in
this inéiderwl. but later on he has admitted that the \‘vc“stern wall and the dome
of this mosque were damaged in the incident.  Few persons of Muslim
community were done to death and [0-12 houses were damaged In this
incident. -He has denied that police suo motu lodged F.LR. on the incident of
22/23.12.1949. Indircctly hc-.;\'uys _(hzu:this PR was . lodged by any person of
Muslim community. But subséquemly he admitted that he does 10t know,
who _re_Co_rd'ed the F.I.R. of this incident, Head c-ornétalale, Abdu] Barkat used
to w‘r'ite reports in:/\yodhya Policé Station. He has stated that no police force
was deployed at the disputed sie in the intervening might of 22/23.12.1949,
He has admitted that no property pertaining 1o Mosquejwas attached in
Decémber, 1949. No perso.n was éépointcd receiver with regard to the
prop:erty of mosque. He has denied the fact that _.a‘fﬁdavitsj were flied in the
proc.eedir:lgs of Section 145 Cr.P.C. in favour of Pﬁndus by the persons of
I\/IIus“limlcommunity. He does not know as to whether any report was lodged on
the 'Eeheét of Ram Dév, S.ub-Inspector or any constable of Police Station,

‘ Ayodhya. The photographs of th.e Album (figure ﬁo. 76) has been shown to
the witness who after vieWing it has deposed that images of e!epham’. and

horses are engraved along with flowers and leaves on'the columns which were
ﬁxeAc.i.- in the disputed buildiﬁg.. He has also rccognizecf the head of elephant,
althélugh'_ he has clarified that sé many changes have be;:n done in it. In
photograph no. 91 he has' recognized the trunk o‘f an‘elepham and also

recognized “Kalash". He has recognized statuc of a girl on the column. He
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~building in the intervening night of 22/23

Q &t

has also admitted that he did not inform to his counsel about the changes and
for the first time deposing about these changes i the court. He does not know

as to-any Wagf Inspector, Mohd. Ibrahim would come to visit the disputed site

or'not. Similarlyv. he does not recollect that alter the death of Zaki Saheb,

Mohd. Thrahim uscd to come (o his father or not. FHe does not recollect as to

when Zaki Saheb died. He tried to correct his carlier statement, wherein he
has deposed that only one lock was put in the door of ralling in the disputed

3.12.49. He has stated that the last

‘prayers were offered in this mosque on 16.12.1949.. He does not know as to

whether the statement to this effect was given by his father is correct or not.

He has also stated that after putting the lock, he did not pay any heed to inform

the Moazzin of the mosque,vwho was sleeping beneath the hut in the disputed

building. ‘He has denied that he had seen railing, rolling pin in the outer

courtyard prior to 1949. Hcf has also stated that he had not seen any platform
in the dutér courtyard prior to 1949, Subsequently, he has admitted these facts
and ;tated that he used to see rolling pin. In contrast to his earlier statement,
he has Stex:ted.tlnat right .sincc 1934 up to 5.12.1992 platform, roHihg pin and
platfémq were there iﬁ the outer courtyard and no damage was done at any

point-of time to these articles. He admits that he never managed this mosque

and ‘is. unable to state as to what is the duration whevn"his father managed thig
mosque‘, He has also stated that the locks which were put in the disputed
building on 22.12.1949 remained there up o 1986. Indirectly he deaies that
the lock waé put by receiver after the attachrhent ot‘pi'opé‘rty in suit.

Another witness of category (A) is Mohd. \":asqeﬁ, PW-4 who has stated
in his examination in chief that he is resident of Avyodhya. He always offered

7 vears

Namaz on Friday in Babri Mosque.  Last Namuaz was offered by him 47 3
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ago.. O.n‘22/23/12.1949, idols were placed inside mosque. There was
arran-g:c‘e'rne.:nt .f.or Wazu. .U.rlinal was also presént in"the mosque. Mat and
badhdna were there, which _§v<:re used by the pc:‘soxis of Muslim community
who ﬁsed to come erf there for offering namaz. Thé idols of Hindu Gods
and doddesses were no“t e;ngraved on the Kasautf pillars.  In his cross
examination, he has stated that there was a platform in the southern side of the
mosqué, which was 2-5 feet in height from the ground level. There was a hut
over itl. Rolling pin was there but there was no tracé of any stove: He has
stated that so far as he recoliects any.Hindu did not offer prayer in the outer
courtyard.” No riot took place in the year 1949 bctv;'een Hindus ad Muslims,
bﬁt he had heard from his mother that in village Shahjahanpur some dispute
arose 're.garding cow slaughter. He was informed that one or two domes of the

disputed building were demolished in this riot. He has also admiitted that

beside entrance gate of the building, people ofHindu_commun:ity use to r‘gcite
holy names of God. He had noticed this fact even on tfhc last aa[e when he had
visited the site for oflfering Namaz..

He has stated that Ram Chabutra was not in cxistence, His house exists at
a dis[ﬁnc@ of 1.5 Km, frem-the Babri mosque. He has admitted that he is
suf-.f‘er'i-ng‘ from m(:n'uoryvloss [ any person succeeds in proving thzﬁ Babri
MOSq.uEWzas bui]t.af‘tcr'dcmolishivng any temple. ih that event he.would not
Iconsideﬂr this mosque as a vade mbsque. He has zlléo:.stated that Namaz was

never 6ﬂ“ercd in the outer courtyard. He has :H;u admitted the existence of
blackpill;i.r‘s of Kasauti,

S_hri Abdul Rahman has been examined as PW-5 by the plaintiffs. He
1S I-Ia.'.‘ﬂz.é‘Q't.n'an‘ Quran was 1'cc.itcc:i in Babri z\rm;;\'mc in the )"em' 1945-46. He

.

always offered Namaz in the.disputed building whienever he visited over there
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on Friday. He is resident of Ibrahimpur, Faizagad. In his cross-examination
he has. stated that if figures of animals an.d birds or hurhan being are engraved
on the walls of a mosque, then it is against the tcnet.s Oflsléuﬁ. Thesc figures
carinot be even ou(sidenof a mosque. Acc<)1~di11g to holy Quran, no image o
ﬁg”ure:‘shoUId be in a mosque. H/‘ figures of :;nn'méb‘ and human being arc

present in a mosque, it is not approved according to Islamic. tenets, whoever

g
&

engraves aforesaid images, hz is wrong doer in the eye of Islam and offerin

Namaz is prohibited at such place.

~Next witness of this category is Mohd. Unus Siddiqui, PW-6 who is
resident of Reedganj, Faizabad. Fle has stated in his examination in chief that

prior to December, 1949, there was no idol in the inner courtyard. No Hindu

entered in the inngr courtyard prior.
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to December, 1949. He is in legal profession and used to visit the site for
offering namaz at the occasion of Shabe-Barat. In his cross-examination he
has st‘atec'i that between 1957 and 1960, he came to know as to who

constructed the Babri Mosque. He does not know about its area. This mosque

was named after emperor Babur as it-was constructed on his command. He

had helc‘ird that on the suggcsﬁon of a Muslim Saint, f\,'fl.lszl Ashikan, Babur got
the temple demolisﬁed and directed to cormnicg mosque over there.
According to the injuncticns of Islam, no mosque can be constructed over &
land wﬁich belongs to another person and.he does not give his consent or
transfer it in favour of the person who desires (o construct a mosque. Offering
namaz against the will of the'person who is owner 0va that building is agai:{st
Quranic injunctions. Démolishing, atemple is pmhibit@d under Islam and holy

Quran does not authorize any person to construct a mosque after demolishing

a‘temple.

Shri Hns&m(u”nh ,A‘\nsﬁ r;i has been/examinedias PW-7. He is resident of
Mohalla Kaziana, Ayodhya and was born in 1932, He offered Namaz in Babri
Mosque at least 100 timcs.. ?(ﬁ' the first time he offered namaz in the years,
1943. Prior 1o installing of idols in the lin.ner courl}'ard he usc‘a to offer namaz
in this.'buillding,. In his cross examination statement he has deposed that there

is no .Muslim population in Mohalla Vashista Kund. No mosque can be

‘constructed after demolishing a temple.

Shri Abdul Ajeej has been examined as PW-8, who is resident of

Faizabad and was born in 1926. He offered namaz in the d‘isputcd
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building at Iegst 100- .times. He was ten years old.yvhen fo_:r the first time
Namalz was offered in thi.s bu'i['ding, At the time of recobrding ()':f’staterncnt‘ he

stated bié age as 70 j,feérs; In bi:-; cross examination. he has stated that mosque
cannot be constructed ivn another man's land without his consent, He 1as seen
Kanati m(’)éque in graveyard. No second mosque can be constructed in that

very gravevard and only Kinati mosque can be constructed. He does not have

much information about Ayedhya. He has no knowledge about the temples,

Akharas and Saints of this place. From the very beginning this fact was in his

knowledge that the populafion of HMindus is greater than the 'nusHIm
pomx]a’tibn. |
| $}'1ri'-vS>'ccd Akhlak Ahmvm‘]; PW-9 is transporter by profession.
house IS at a cliis(emcc of nearly one farlong from the Babri mosque. He
offered Namaz five times in Baﬁri Mosque. He in his cross examination has
narrate”d ‘about the'.requi_rements, which are esse‘nti‘al prior to coﬁstmction ofa
mosqu;.‘ One of the requirements is that the person who executes Waqf, mixsr
be,owhe-r 5t’ the property. He does noi know whether. Mir Baqi was Shia or
Sunni~Mus]fm. In History :b'ooks he had read that disputed building was

constructed on the command of emperor Babur, but his knowledge is limited

only to thé inscriptions. - According to the tenets of Islam, no mosque car.

constructed after demolishing a temple. If there is any mosque, which is

‘constructed after demolition of a temple, in that cvent offering Namaz at that

place is a sin in the eye of Islamic injunctions. No mosque can be constructed

over a land which has been grabbed



| L
forcibi)'- from the rightful owner. He has admitted that after opening of the
locks, people whose numberﬁ was in lakhs used t<b-» visit this site for offering
prayer ahd‘performing rituals. A mosque even cannot be constructed at a

place where hut of any person cxisted and no consent was obtained frein him.

i .

Shri S'uresh Chander f\’“Shl';), PW-13, is ;x;zcd'z‘\bom 38 years. He is
rt;‘sideh_t of district-Basti, [n his examination in chief e has stated as if he is
scholar".of Hindu Religion, vbu_t from his crcus&-cxarﬁination statement, it_
transpir‘es that he is a political man and has no km_nvlédgc about the building
in suit.

NOW only two wiinesses namely Dr. M. H:xshin.x' Qidwai, PW-21, and

Mohd. Qasirn Ansari, PW-23 come under category (A), who have stated that

i

4y

Namaz, was offered in the disputed b_uildfn@ but so f'ar.as PW-21 is concernec
he has stated that for the fits! time in 1939 he had offered Namaz along with
“his famil.); members and had continued up to 1941. At the tirﬁe of Maghrib
NérﬁaZ‘-ék;out IOC persons assembled over there whilé during Fridaj,'vpraycrs
approximately 200-3QO persoré used to take part in of‘féring pr}aycrs‘ dro M,
“Hashim- Qidwai, PW-21 retired as Reader from /\Iigaf}1 Muslim University.
He has also proved some pabérs.. So far as  Mahd. Qasim Ansari, PW-23 is
:‘concem'c:d:, he is 74 years of age. He is. rﬁotor mcch'anvic by brofession. His
. housg sfmat_e approximately at a distance of 3 farlong from disputed building.
f,ast-prayei‘ was offered by him on 22.12.1949. In his cross-ebxaminé‘vian he
has .stat_#d' about the riotIS' of 1934, He came 10 knoiy from the new-zapers:

‘about it.. The cause
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behi‘nd this riot was allegcdvly cow slaughter, which was said to have occu‘rred
in village Shahjahanpur. He does not know about 'th.é_a locatidn of this village.
In this riot specially the dome of the mosque was damaged, but he does not
know"about its details as to what portibﬁ of the dome/.domcs was damaged in
this ihcidgm
Mohd. Qasim Ansﬁri, PW-23, in his cross-examination has stated that
Isi-am::d'oes not permit any personfo grab the land Qr building of any person.
Namaz cannot be offered at a place where figures of animals or hurian beings
are deéict«sd. He was shown figure no. 57. After viewing it he has stated that

this is-a platform where Hindu saints used to recite holly names of God. After

viewing figure no. 72 he has recognized that rolling pin, impression of foot
) v

steps Thé’\v/e‘been shown in it '»

The second category oft.he‘wi_tne‘sses is of (ln:wse'p'erson:s who have special
knowledg'e aboutl fprm or naiure of a mosque. In this ¢ategory PW-10, Mohd.
Idris,”,PW--l], I\I/I‘ohd, BLlrhénuddin, ‘PW-19, Maulana Atig Ahmad, PW-22,

_ Mohc}il@(halid Nadvi, 'PW-ZS, Molﬂ Sibic Naqvi. PW-26, Kalbe Jawad (‘11 be
placed.” ’fl_aey all have stated that thé? are well conversant with the Muslim

i

religion. -There is no specification for construction of a mosque. Minaret

'

(Minar) is not ¢ssential part of a mosque. If a mosque is constructed on a

vacant place, even then it would be just and proper. Even if idols are placed or

.

" pictures are depicted in a mosque, the mosque would not loose its character,

In the. statement of Maulana Atiq Ahmad, it is said that minaret, domes or

provision for urinal is not integral part of a mosque,

[
wn
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It will notvloose its character e\'/en'ifp‘icmres are depicted on the walls. So far
as stétémént of Shri Kalbe Jawad is coﬁcemed, he has deposed that there is no
distinAcU;on. between Shia ana'Sunni mosque. }-Ic'categorically opined that no
speci.ﬁ[c'ati'on is px'ovidedv‘for construction of a mosque. He has 3156 stated that

members of Shia community are actively involved and concerned with the

present.'iss'ue. '

I'have gone through the ;ross-examination statement of these * 7'nesses.
althou.g'b‘ at different places they have n"igd to narrate that minarets, provision
fqr urinal, domes are integral part of a mo@que. .Rut their statement is contrary
to the general belief prevailing amongst Muslims tliét if figures of human
beings or animals are depicted in a mosque or idols afe'placed over there, then
it cannot be_termed as a valid mosq.ue and according to Islamic injunctions no
prayer can-be offered. As mentioned above most. of the witnesses have

admitted that on the columns, which were fixed in the disputed building,

. figures of human beings, trunk of clephant avere depicted besides flowers and

leaves.. Therefore, according to these witnesses, no namaz can be offered at a

place where human figures or figures of animals or idols are placed in a

. mosque,

Th.ird category of the \x‘/itvnc‘sscs is of expert witnesses. In this category
learned Acounsel for the plaintiffs has ‘rAn.cmionufl PW_-13, Suresh Chandra
Mishra,'r PW-15, Sushil Srivastava, PW-18, Professor Suvira Jaiswal, PW-20,
Profe;_sspr S}.ﬂirin Musavi, PW-27, Dr. Shercen F. Ratnagar, -PW-28, Dr. Sita

Ram R(f)y,- PW-29, Dr, Jaya Menon, PW-30, Dr. R.C. Th‘akran, PW-31, Dr.

‘Ashok Datta, PW-32, Dr. Supriya
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Verma and DW 6/1, Mohd. Abid. LA

In his cross examination Shri Suresh Chandra Mishra, PW-123 has not

~ been able to say whether he is theist or atheist. "He has accepted that in

“Raghuvmlsh”‘ there is description of iord Rama. - He has also heard about
poet Valmiki. From the bare readi‘ng of Valmiki Ramayan, it transpi‘res that at
the timve when it was written human population ;vas in Ayodhya. The
tra_ditjons,..behaviour, festival and dress code etc of that_‘ period are mentioned
in._it...i He hag accepfed that hé had read the history wrirteﬁ by P. Carnegy
about.-Ayodhya, but he does not recollect as to when this bookv was written. P,
Cameg:y_was Lhe‘(ﬁfommissiorm of Faizabad Division. The name of the book
is- “A Historical Sketch of Tehsil Faizabad District Faizabad includ'ing
Pargana Have!i Oudh and west road with old capital of Ayodhya and
Faizabad.”f He has also stat-ed. that he has knowledge about ‘Skanda Puran,
one oti its..;}la;ﬁter is Ayodh)@ Mahatmya wherc pldcé_s of pilgrimage of old
historical importance ére mentioned. .Ac.cording 1o Hindu mythology, Lord
Rama“wasv bom'.in Ayodhya,  He has described different words used in
'Ayodhya Mahann)-'a’. He has also admitted that person who believe in dign‘iry
of Lord. Réma, they have faith that hé was born at Ayodhya. He has also

accepted. that his parent had gone there to worship, -~ the place which was

recognized as a place of birth of Lord Rama, they had not gone to worship any

idsl. 'He hag accepted that whenever he visited the site, the number of

devotees were comparatively in large number than other temples.” At the time

of main festivals 20000-25000 people assembled at the site‘of birth

256



place of Lord Re:xma, , ' i 4 %t;(}"},

.

Shri Sushil Srivastava, PW-15 Has‘ stated in his cross examination that P.
Carnég'y ‘;'I.] his report has stated that there has been a temple at the place of
birth o‘ [ord - Rama. Sil-bscqucntly. emperor Babur got the mosque
cox1sth1_cteL':l< This note of ).‘ Carmegy was published in the year 1867. He has
admifted that Te has no idea that the description gzi\/.eh Bylthe Britishers that
mosqgé’ was c.onélructed zilr"tcf deni'olisnhing a Hindu temple is wrong. He has
also mentioned about the .book written by Hans Bakker whezin it is
mentiéﬁ_cd that Babur got constructed 2 mosque at the place where temple
existed..v He has also réferrcd Martin who states that at the place of disputed
st‘ructure there existed a temple which was got constructed by King
Vikrar.n'adit:ya‘ He is in full agreement with the description given in Ayodhya
Mahatmya about pin pointing the birth place of Lord Rama. He accepts that

he has scen a column on which “Bighneshwar™ was written. - He has also

stated that the description prior to 1800 A.D. there is mention of worship of

Hindus atthe place of birth of Lord Rama which s known as Ram Kot. He
also admits that disputed site comes within the arca of Ram Kot. According 10

him even in 5" century A.D. People had belief that Lord Rama was born in

lAyodh'ya. This belief revived in 11" century A.D. " He ha_s; categoricaliy

accepted that in all the descriptions written by Britishers, the place of birth of
Lord Rama is mentioned which is described as Ram Janam Bhoomi.

Shri Prof. Suraj Bhan, PW-16 in his cross-examination has admitted

that he visited a place at Ayodhya, which was belicved to be
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the site of Bighneshwar Temple. The people of that locality had affirmed

that this place is Bighneshwar Temple. He has categorically admitted that at

so many places even in absence of any deity that place itself is worshiped. He

has admitted that the institution, on behalf of which he had made investigation
about the disputed site, it's Chairman was Prof Irfan Habib. He got grant from

this institute for the investigation of this site.
Prof. Suvira Jaiswal, PW-18, has stated that in Skanda Puran there is a

chapter of Ayodhya Mahatmya. She has also admitted that if people have

faith-at a particular place, then it is not necessary that there should be existence

of any temple even that place of belief/faith can be worshiped under Hindu

religion. He has accepted that he had read an article wherein it was mnentioned

that according to Abul Fazal Ram Nawmi festival was celebrated on the day of -

birth. of Lord Rama. She has also admitted that in second century A.D. Shri

Ram. was recognized as incarnation of “Narayan”. She has stated that in

Valmiki Ramayan, the date of birth and place of birth of Lord Rama arc

mentioned. According to general belief amongst Hindus, Lord Rama wes born

in Ayodhya which worshiped by Hindus.
PW-20, who

Next witness of the above category is Prof. Shirin Musavi,

has stated that she is Professor in History Department in A.M.U. Since 1970.

She had taught in Chikago-Univcrsity in 1984, Did Ph.D in 1980 in History
from AM.U. Was Head of the Department from 1997-99. She was also

Secretary of Indian History-Congress tor three vear. She has been visiting

Professor.in foreign
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countries. She has stated that there is no evidence to suggest that disputed

mosque was constructed after demolition of any temple.  Muslims started

residing at Ayodhya since -1206, ‘On the basis of “Aaine Akbari”, “Meerate
Masoodi”, Hadeeqe Sohada”, Teffintheller's account, she came to the
conclusiorn that there was no temple at the disputed site prior to construction of
the mosque. In. her cross-examination she has stated that since she has not
visited disputed site; th¢refore, unable to state whether there exists image of
Wara.h:.Devta‘»or not. -She has never seen the figure _o_f pig. She has not seen
thgz c_iolumns of black Bassalt in any mosque. She has seen the idols and

images of Hindu God and Goddesses in the temple and has also seen stove,

rolling'pin etc. She has also seen foot prints and she has not seen these images

or things in any mosque. No image or idol can he depicted or installed in any

mosque.  She is unable to state as to whether any Muslim would permit any

Hindu to come in the mosque and make idol or figure in it or not?

Shri Dhaneswar Mandal, PW-24 }{as stated that he Is retired Professor
of D‘eparti’nent of Ancient ‘History, Culture and Archeology in Allahabad
University. Although he 1s not‘Ph.D, but many persons have done their

résearch work and got Ph.D in his supervision and guidance, He joined as

Exploration Assistant in 1960 and retired in 1993, He has been teaching for
. ! . . . .

33 years and did enormous archeological work. e is also author of Ext. 63

‘“Archaeology after Demolition™.  He has further stated that there is no

evidence to the cffect that any temple ever cxisted beneath the disputed

mosque'. This
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witness has been examined twice. After submission of the the ASI repeort, he
was aé‘ain galled as a witness fx‘oxln thé plaintifﬂ;’ side. He has stated every
aspect.of excavatiop and supported the objection filed against thé ASI report
by the plaintiffs.

In his cross cxém‘ination at page no. 15 he has stated that his memory
regarding ‘tﬁe détcs of different events is week. .'I‘his .conditio'n Is continuing

for two or three years. It is true that & stone slab can be carbon dated. His is

 holder of red card of Communist Party. He has stated thai he has not seen

black Bassalt columns in-any mosque or temple. The reason is that he never

visits any temple or mosque. After 600 A.D. And up to medieval period there

- was pefiod of Rajputs. He has also stated that the bottom base of platform,

which was in outer courtyard was 2.65 meter deep from upper surface of the

ground. " ‘ D ' o

Next witness of above category is Prof. Shreen F. Ratnagar, PwW-27

“who 15 Ph.D in Archacology and fellow of British School ef Archacology.

Did excavation at- different sites in Irag. ~ She did P.G. Diploma in

Archaeology and has been lecturer in J..N.U., Delhi. She is a writer of five

books of archaeology. In her cross examination she has stated. about the

excavation conducted by Professor B.B. Lal at Ayodhya. By and large she has

supported the contention of D. Mandal. In her cross-examination she has

‘stated that knowledge of Purans is essential for understating the carly first

~ millennium A.D. At the time of recording the statement she has stated that she

has not visited the disputed site till date. Valmiki Ramayan was written
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Dr Sfta Ram Roy, P.W-28' is Ph.D and exp‘ért in Epigraphy and
Numismatics. He was closely assoéiated with excavation up to 1988. He had
been agsocizxteci with excavation.at twcbh'c-sitcs, From his study about the site
in disp‘uvt‘e, he is of the opinion that no temple ¢visted at disputed site prior to
constm'ct,'io_n‘.of Babri I;/Tosdué. He has élso stated theﬂ there was no temple at
Ayodh'y_a' during 11" and 12" écntury.

Iﬁ h_is~‘<:ross‘éxamim_tionv>hc: has stated that he has read the literature of
Kalida_s;' M'c:gh‘doo(z‘im, Abhigayan Shakuntalam and Raghuvansham. There is
description of Lord Rama anﬂ Avodhya in Raghuvansham. This book was
writteﬁ'in Gupta's period, which comes between 4" - 5" century A.D. The

p_eriod.of Rig Ved has been dated by the scholars as - ‘_1500 B.C. In Rig Ved

ih

river Saryu is mentioned. According to him Puranas were written <uring 4

16" century. Literature, old books, travellers account and accounts o

ambassadors, who came from abraad are the source of knowledge of ancient
history. Raigious scriptures also cdme within this cat-égory.

He has admitted that accordir‘lg to Parjiter. the period of Lord Rama ig
IOOO.B;_C_ He has admmcd_ that .thc figures cngaved on the K;‘lsagii pillars
were ‘s'eén.by him. but presently he is unable to describe abou! them. He was
asked whé_:thcr’ he _recognizecl Dr. S.P. Gupta. Dr. T.P. Verma, Professor

'Devendra Swaroop and Ajai Mitra SEasthri. He }‘.ns'a’.nswcrc_»d in affirmative.
'Altho’ugh he has stated That he visited Ayodhya at least 20 tirﬁes, but he could

not t¢ll the name of

201
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any other temple except Hanuman Garhi. He has also admitted that he had

seen the trenches excavated by Professor B.B. Lal. No defect was detected by

him with reference to the trenches and report of I'rofessor B.B. Lal.  He has

also stated at page no. 61 of his statement that he never tried to investigate as

to whether Rama was born in- Ayodhya. He docs not know as to when idol of

Ram Lala was installed in the disputed structure.

Next wimcés of abo'\(e' category is Dr. Jaya Mcrixon, PW-29. She is a
Reader‘in the Centre Qf Advanced Study, Dept. of History A.‘:M.U. Formerly
she wa’g vlec"l,urer in Badodara, M.S. University. She did her Ph.D from IN.UL,
Delhi.. Shc.'v remained present during the excavation conducted by ASL. She
has_gi‘\'/en detailed description, in support of the db_je_ction dgainst ASI report.

In her cross-examination she has stated that she stayed for about 33 days in

was accepted that expenditures during

Hotel ‘v'Slhvane Oudh’ at Faizabad. She
her stay were paid by Mr. Z. Jilanhbut she is not very much sure about it as'to
who aqua”y paid it. She has stated that narmally “ghat™ which was cx‘.vgr.;\'c(i
at the.j‘Kasauti pillars Is not found. in a mosquc. Shcbhas aJso accepted that
figurines é‘f‘clepl'lan't‘ tortoise and érocodile made of terracota were recovered
duringﬁ excavation. Such figurines were recovered from trenches. She is
aware that crocodile is the seat ofﬁoly river Ganga. Similarly, tortoise is the
vehicl-é of holy river Yamuna. Snake is associated with Lord Shiv. She has

“also admitted that she has not seen any mosque where figures of fish would

have been engraved on the entrance gate. She had scen wall no. 16 anc 17,
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She édnj-itsx that wall no. 16 \.&‘fas‘ used as a foundation wall for the construction
of the mosque and admits that she has not seen any such structure in which the
found‘ation‘wall would have been raised on some other foundation wa’H already
existing there, She has cat_egoric.aHy admitied that wall no. 16 served as
foundation to the wall of a nﬂosqucl ;\\’zxil no. 17 was the foundation of wall
no. I6lﬁ ..Du'ring excavation carlier she has not seen :my_\vqll resting on anothe

founda'ti.(ljn. wall. There cannot be foundation walls one upon the other. In the
present excavation, upper wall no. 16 was a wall which was later used as

foundétign; She ‘went on to state that Garhwala rulers ruled Ayodhya from
1075 AD to. about 1200 A.D‘.- So many walls were recovered during
exéavaﬁion, such as walls no..l, 2,4, 8,‘15, 18-a, 18-b, 18-c and 18-d, 16-b and}
20. Thc_:se walls were not of the disputed strugture. She had not seen circular

shrine at the site, as such she was not able to give her opinion avout it's

stratigraphy.  She has admitted that a non Islamic structure was recovered
duriné excavation. She cannol give. the approximate year of it's construction.
She opined that this might have been clons[mcted during Gupta period.
According"» to her, the oldest wall found in cxcmr'ati’o‘n was 1% to 3" century
A.D.'.During her stay she never made complaint regarding lack of supervision
of trénghes. She opinéd that circular shrine can be. around 6" century A.D.
She _}ja's'hot seen animal and human figurincs of deeorative stone in any
mosqué. ‘She has glso admitted that the.pillars us;edvvin the disputed structure

having floral designs and motifs and kalas were not noticed by her in any other

mosque. She has stated that

0
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Amlak” is a decorative stone which is normally {found in the upper part of
the shikhar of the temples. She has stated that there were two floors in the

- south other. than the floor of the disputed structure. Thus, she categorically

admits that these two floors were floors of a différent structure. She opined

that these; floors should have been constructed between 1200 A.D. to 1529

A.D.

Next witness s Dx R.C. Thakran, P.W-30 who has stated that hé_ is a
.profess,ér in the department of History in Delhi University. :He is Ph.d. in
archaeology. He was present during-exca&_ation at disp‘uted site. According to
him, th_‘e' report submitted'v by A.S.I. is full of gross omissions and one sided
' prcsentarionj of evidence coupled with cléar falsification Offéctg an‘d motivated
infer.;en;ces_,. In his cross-examination, he has smted‘that dail.;y register was
.mai.x;télilined by ASI during excavatipn in which complete work done by thc.
officers was recorded. He has admitted that much time was required to A.S.1.
for coxﬁpléte analyf;ié of the fau“ts divscovercd during excavation. His statement

filed against A.S.I. report, wherein he has said

which ‘.f‘alsiﬂes the objection |
' tﬁat it'is not possible to create artiﬁcial pillar bases during c:xcavation if the
site is videagraphied during eﬁcavation In that circ;lm‘stance, it is not possible
to creat'é ax"t'iﬂcial pi!‘lar bases. He has admitted that t\\tfo parties representing
the artefacts

Muslim. sides used to visit the site during excavation. All

recovered during a particular day were entered in the daily register; Two

judicial oficers were appointed as observers to supervise the excavation being .

- done by the archacologists. According to'him, Ram Chabutra is an important
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stmcturv‘z;l evidence about 30 pillar bases were scen by him. Diff‘erem floors
“found Qﬁring excavation represent diffe‘rent periods, on the‘ basis of which it
could be concluded that those.might have been strucu_x'bre of temporary nature
during diffefem pcriods. Niché are also found in templés. He himself has no
knowledge as to whether wall no.16 relates to any Idgah or not. His
information regarding i‘t is base'-d on the opinion of Sri S.J.H. Zat‘ari. He has no
kno.wlec"i-g'e about the architecture of a temple of 12" century nor he has any
knowledge about the temple architecture of present -time. He has no
knowledge ébout the distinctions between Mosquc' and Idgah. Although he
admits that he had'given‘ descf'iprion pertaining 1o it ‘n his examination-in-
chief. H:e:‘we'm on 10 state that it is established that disputed structure was not
Construcmd on virgin land. The site on which alleged Babri Mosque was
constmcnlcd, constructional activities had started right from Kushan period and
continuecilduring subsequent periods also which include Gupta period, early
médial period, Sultanat period and Mughal period. He céu]d not say anything

with ¢amtainty as (o whether structures of different periods prior to the

as

construction of disputed mosque would have been demolished or not. He h

no knowledge about the form of mosque and. tencts of Islam. Therefore, was
"unable to stdte as to whether Namaz could be offered or not at a place where
imagesbfdiﬂérém types wc.re' engraved. He has also admitted that he never
v\}is‘itcd the excavation site duriﬁg excavation. He could vnot reply as to’whether
wall no;.S is~indepenéent from‘\‘vnH nos. 16 & 17,

Next witness is Dr. Ashok Dutta, who has been examined as
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PW-31. He is a lecturer in ‘the department of archa‘eology, University of
Caléutta. He has also givezi statement about A:S.]. reporf and opined that this
report is one sided presentation with .cleér distortion of the material recovered
during excavation. In his.cross -éxamin‘ati‘on he has stated that literature is the
biggest source of history. He has admitted that whenever he visited the
'exca_vaticlm;si,t.e he noticed that the drafts man was prepa.i'ing sccfions_. drawing
and. groﬁnd plans,-St:iH photograpy and videography of the excavation site
were also done at the time of ‘e,\'cavation. For each z‘md every t.rcyenchés‘, there
were a ,l'technical assistants who were supervising tlﬁc excavation of the
individual trenches. He opined that the ﬂaor' immediately below the disputed

structure consisted of Lime Surkhi. But he was not able to reply as to whether

““the floor asseen in plate no.43 is penetrating into the pillar base or not. A.S.L.

has submitted its report within a sort spam of time which goes to show their

ability. He is also of the opinion that more time was required for preparing

. . . )
such exhaustive report. He also admits that he was not involved with the

excavation of temple structure of anv site.
Y ) . ) . ' . . B . r
According to report, he has stated that during excavation 62 human and

clating to Gupta

v

131 animal figurines were found. He says that a copper coin r
period might have been recovered bearing image of a king on obverse site and
on reverse side of which Srichand was written. e has also admitted that

decorative stones are not generally used below the foundation level of any

ure

'
i

structure, He has also stated that recovery of bones is a.very common feat

of all t'he..
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archaeological sites. He hus also admitted that immediately below the disputed
structure there were three floors. The 4" floor was Jeli and Surkhi floor. He
I from trerich G-7 which is

’

~associated with Hindu religion. Amlak Shila i generally found on top of

_ s‘tatesv‘that a Ghat or (Vessél)v was recoverec
Hindu .temple. The purpose of Makar Pranal is (o r.'c._move the water from
inside to cu%;sidc and forms p;ax'l of the Hindu temple architecture. He admits
that wall n0.16 w‘%s approximately 32 to 35 mctm's., But he does not recolle_q
the length of wall no.17. Wzillb\"«.v. 16 is_.w:ry important than rest (wo wa!ls ie.

“wall no, 17 & 5. He has stated that, T do have '-‘;::'H‘c‘is.(r'\ the frteomte pf the
archaedlo@ﬁts". According to }bmim the pillar bascs  mentioned by the A.S.L.,
some of them were in section and some intrenches. I1e admits that he is not
expert QF_rl\oythe.m Indian Temple /\I"_L‘hiteCIUI’U.

Next witnes.s is Dr. Supriva Verma, P.W.-32, She did‘Ph.D. from J.N.U.
She h'a;s' been associate professor of archacology in department of history,
I—Iyderab.a-d University! She was-present along with Dr. Jaya Menon at site
during excavation. She has narrated about different éspects of stra'i'grapi"ly,
periodisation, artcfacts, animals ’boncs, pillar base, brick bats. According to
her, brick bats were selectively removed and ‘pillar basﬁ were created. In her
cross- examii_nation she has stated that she was nominee of Sunni Central

'.‘Boavrd and ‘had drafted objections along with Dr. Jaya Mc.non against
qfchaeql'o,gical procedures being .followed during excavatfon w‘hich were.
'su'bscquchtly'ﬂlcd by Muslims partigs. She was continuously present during

e : X

.

excavation barring feiv exceptions. She states that

[
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whether place for "Wazoo' was found or not at disputed site, nothing could be
said about it. She has not seen figure or figurines of human being in any
mosque. 'Kalash' is not found in a mosque. She does not know whether the

floral designs are depicted in a mosque building or not. Bones have no

relation with civilization. Bones are not asscciated with any particulal

community. She was not able to reply as to whether bones could be found in a
mosque or not. “Amlaka” is found on the top of a Shikhar of a temple. She
was also not sure about the figures of 'Yaksha' and 'Yakshi' which were

identified bylthe expert of iconography on the black basalt columns fixed in

the dispUted"building. On being confronted with plat'.e no.59 and 60, she

admitted that “Shrine” is visible in these plates. So far as she recollects

Gahadwala Dynasty may be dated from 1086 to | 196 A.D. She has also stated

*'that as per f'xhdings of the ASI, it is established that there was some structure

beneét}fthc floor of disputed site. Si‘ne agrees with the conclusion that there
was Is.o'n'.x-e étﬁxcture just below l_he disputed site. She ha.s. been all along present’
during elx'cavation except for few dayé and states that billar bases as described
by ASI in the sections were nét created in her presence. This goes to falsif‘ty'

that part. of objection filed agaihst ASI report, whercein it is stated that the pillar

bases were created by the archaeologists of ASI. She admits, that wall no. 17

v

is below wall no.16. The circular shrine found during excavation according to

her was. associated with wall nos. 19A, 19B, 20, 21 and 22. She also admits
that wall no. 5 is resting on wall no.16. She categorically states that wall no.17

was used prior to the

PIH
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construction of the disputed structure. Wall 17 was of construction which

existed prior to the construction of the disputed structure. Although she does

not agree with the suggestion that wall no.17 was the foundation of wall ne.16.

She als'o admitted that wall no. 7 constructed carlier to wall no.16.

From the side offthe defendants_' and plaintiffs of0.0.S. No0.5/1989, many

.

witnesses have been examined, who have deposed that worship in the disputed

building was going on continuously prior to 23.12.49, both in inner and outer

'

courtyard. The inner courtyard was being worshipped as it was believed from
times immemorial that Lord Ram who is considered as incarnation of Lord
Vishnu took birth at a place which lies below the central dome of the disputed

structure. Whole area of inner and outer courtyard has always been

worshippéd Icontinuo'us‘ly either as holy place of birth of Lord Ram or there
were C-hgbﬁtra.};aving idbl; t_>f dif?erenf Gods and Géddesses, Sita Rasoi,
Charan “ete. including Bhandaf where saints doing Puja etc. used to reside
thereat.i_'AlI the witnesses examined from the «ide of the defendants and
witnesse.s examined on behal‘f of the plaintiffs in O.0.S. No.5/1989 have -
categorically deposed thé't both inner and outer courtyard was composile ahd
integral part of the one and the same building. Inncr courtyard was worshipped

being the birth place of Lord Ram and outer.courtyard was extension of the

Charan etc. weie being

inner courtyard where Ram Chabutra, Sita Rasoi,

worshipped from times imm-morial.

First category of the witnesses who have been cxamined on the
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~ point th‘at disputed site which included inner and outef courtyard was being
worshipped from times immemorial up to the demolition of disputed structure
ie. 6.12.1992, first witness is O.P.W. lv, Paramhans R.amchandm Das. He
was 90 y‘ears’ at the time of his deposition. Earkier he had filed 0.0.S, No. 2/89
(Regular Suit N0.25/50) which was withdrawn later on. He has stated that he
.came to Ayodhya 75 years ago from th‘é date of his statement. He has given
the description about the historyi of Ramanandeeya Sampradaya iand its
'Akh_aras. I.On> the basi's..of Hindu scripture and Skund Pu_ran he has §t_éted that
disbuted' s%te_ is birth "pl-ace of Lord Ram. He has given ciescriptjion of the riot
which took place in 1934 n which ‘domes of the disputed structure were
'damaged and a fine of Rs. 80,000/- was imposed upon the Hindus of Ayodhya.
He had not seen offering prayers by the persons of Musilim corﬁmunity in the
disputed' site at least after 1934 riot. He has admitted tjh.at idols from Chabutra
" were plvacéd'in the inner courtyard on 22/23.12.49. He has also proved “Nyas-
Patral"’.:

”Né.:xt. x;/itness of ‘the above category 1s Hnr"i ‘Har Prasad Tiwari,
O.P.W»..-_A who is R/o Ghazipur zmdb came 1o z\ymih};a:in 1934, remained in
Ayodhya upto 1938. He ha‘sv categorically stated ébout Hanumat Dwar,
Ramcha'butr_a, Sita Rasoi, Bhandar, ‘S‘inghdwar,‘C}mran.,'Parik:a’ma‘. According

.‘ to him‘_,‘v'_he did not see ény per.soln of Muslim community offering prayc:ré on
the dis;ﬁlutéé site. ‘
O.P.W.5 is Rant Nath Mishia, who has stated th'avt his age is 91 years at

the time of statement, He is Purohit by profession and came to
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- Ayodhya in 1932. He stated about Bhandar, Ram Chabutra, Sita Rasoi Gufa

Mandir, Shanker Parvati Asthan etc. He has stated that from times immemorial

all the bersons of Hindu community consider that the pIacé below central
dome is th¢ birth place of Lord Rama. He did not see any person of Muslim
’ comm_unity offering Namaz in the disputed site. If any, endeavour +1s made
‘b.y the;n,v"it'. was veherjnently -oépoéed by the persons of Hindu communlity.
which i_'-nclL.I‘vded‘Sadh.us of Ram Chabutra. They used to compel the persons
trying to offer Namaz over there to run away. le has ‘.also stated that below
centrall‘dome in ﬂ;lc Niche idol of Lord Ram Chandra Ji was placed. Thus, he
has stafed that even between 1028 té 1949, both outer and iner courtyard was
_in the possession of the Hindus.

Né?ﬂi witness 1s O.P.W.é, Hausﬁi-la Prasad Tripathi, whose age is &0
yéars. He. is a freedom fighter. He came to Ayodhya in 1935 for the first time.
He >has: béef) vi‘si'ting Ayodhya. since 1935 which continued upto 1945, He has
'describéa a.bouf Bhandar, Ram C}n;’lbutra, Shiv /\sthan; Sita Rasoi. He never
saw any per'soﬁ of Muslim community offering Namaz in the disputed site.

Néxt witness 1s O.P.Wj.. Ram Surat Tiwari, He is of 73 years age,
was appointed Lekhpal in 1953 and retired in 1988, He has stated about Shiv
Darbar, Sita Rasoi, Gufa, Mandir, Charan, dcpiction‘ of Varah Bhagwan,
Parikrafna’, ‘Kasauti Pillars. He had never scen any person of Muslim
community ‘offering Namaz in the disputed mosque. Accoraing to him, it was

general belief amongst Hindus from times immemorial that Lord Rama took

birth below central dome of the
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disput’;d structure. Had any person of Muslim community attempted to offer
Namaz".he would have been ousted and made to run away by the Sadhus
residing over there at Ram Chabutra.

O.P.W.12, Sri Kaushal Kishore Mishra, R/0 Ayodhya whose age is 75
years. He has categorically stated that after riot o 1934, no person of Muslim
community.cver succeeded in offering Namaz as Sadhus of Ram Chabutra by
using force:made them to run away.

O.P.W. 13, Narad Saran, thse age is 76 years and came to # vudhya in
1946, he has dcscri'bed in detail about Charan, Sita Rasoi, Choolha, Gufa-

Mandir. He has also'stated that the place below central dome was continuously

considered from times immemorial as birth place of Lord Rama.
D.W.17/1 is Ramesh Chandra Tripathi. e has stated that in the age of

77 yeabrs for the first time he had Darshan of disputed site. He has also stated

about 1934 riot. He also states that Lord Rama took birth at the place which is

just below the central doms.

©DUWL 2073 s Bramc"hari Ram Raksha Nand. He has given statement of’
same.%fféc‘t. All the witnesses produccd by the plnintiﬁ‘of0.0.S. No. 3/1989
which:' are DW3/1 to 20, have categorically proved Flwat all the persons of
Hindu :commlmity in general and saints belonging ‘to Nirmohi Akhara in
partieular always worshipped at Ram Chabutra, Charan, Sita, Rasoi, S’iu’v
:Parvg't'_i .etc. Although they have also tried to state that idols were also there in
the iﬁnéf 'courtyard even priér to 22/23.12.49. All the ‘vitnesses of thi:

v

category have categorically stated that at least after 1934,-no person belonging

to.
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Muslim community succezded in offering Namaz as they were forcibly ousted
and made to run away.
Many witnesses have been examined from the defendants side and

plaintiffs of 0.0.S No.5/89 to depose that they have special knowledge about

Hindu-religion and scriptures-and also about place of birth of Lorti Rama. The

\xritrqesses of this carcgorﬁf is Q.P.W.— 16, Jagadown Ramananda Charya Swami
Ram B'hé.dr.a Cnarya, who is a gfeat" scholar having ci¢c;7 and vast knowledge
oinn_du sc.:_ripmrcs. On the basis of his thorough study on Balmiki Ramayan,
Skund Puran, Kabitawali, Ram Tapneeyopanishad, \:’ajurved, he came to

conclusion that disputed place is the birth place of Lord Rama. This place had

been continuously being worshibped as the birth place of Lord Rama from

times immemorial,

- Next witness of this cavt‘egory is. Swami Avi Mukoteshwara Nand
Sarswati; bW-ZO/Z. He is>disciple of Sankara Charya Sawmi Swaroopa Nand.
He ha..;‘vas't, d‘eeg; and thorough kno}wledge of all the th‘eist and atheist,
philbso‘pﬁy lof Hindu scriptux‘_e's. Or; the basis of his thdrough knowledge, he
has deposed and affirmed the view that disputed place is the birth place of
Lord Réma. He has given reférc_mes from so many religious books of Hindu

scriptures such as Balmiki Ramayan etc.

Dr_‘. Ram Vilas Das Vedanti, DW-2/1-3 who is Ex. M.P. and ‘obtaincd
Ph.D. on the subject, “Balmiki Ramayan — Dharm Neeti”, he has categorically

stated that after 1934 riot Mus[ims‘ were not allowed. to offer Namaz in the

disputed site. On the basis of his thorough and
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co-author of the above book, he has stated that in detail about all the views

O w

deep study on Balmiki Ramavan he had got his dircctorate degree. He says

that Lor“d Rama took birth at the disputed site. In support of his contention he

has referred Yajurved, Skund Puran and Literature of Goswami Tulsi Das and
Rudramayan. He has stated that on the basis of the shape/form of the disputed
structure it could be safely concluded that it was a temple and not a mosque.

In the next category of the witnesses claiming special knowledge of

history and archaeology, Dr. S.P.Gupta, OPW-3 has been examined as first

‘witness_from the side of the plaintiffs of O.0.S. No.5/89. He is co-author of

the book on Ayodhya which is Ext. 0.0.5.-5-3. He retired as Director of

‘Museum, .'Allahabad in 1990, He stated that 14 black pillars of disputed

structure Belong to {he same temple of 11" - 12" century which was got

demolished on the command of Emperor Babar through his minister Mir Baqi.
O.P.W.9, Dr. T.P. Verma, the co-author of the above book, was
appointed next friend of Bhagwan Shri Ram Lala Virajman in 0.0.S.

N0.5/89, after the death of Deoki Nandan Agarwal. He did Ph.D. on the

. subject, “The Palacography of Bramhi Script in north India” from 2" century

B.C: to 3" century A.D. was lecturer in B.H.U. from 1967 to 1993 in the

Deparcmént' of, “Ancient Indian History, Culture and Archacology”. He has

also stated about 20 lines inscriptions (estampage paper n0.203 C-1/1,2) being

expressed by him with Sri $.P. Gupta in the above book and proved the plaint

assertions of above suit.
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O.P.W.10, Dr. K.B. Ramesh, next witness of the above category got his

Ph.D. degree in 1965 in History from Karnataka University, was promoted the

ChiefﬁEpigraphist in 1981 and retired as Joint Diréctor General of ASI on

30.6.1993. He deciphered the 20 lines inscription (estampage paper no. 203C-

/1, 2)_ translated it in English and concluded that this inscription belonged to

12% century A.D. He has also proved his report (306C-1) in para 15 of his

statement. Even M.N. Katti, who has also been examined has accepted that the

views “expressed by Dr. K.V. Ramesh on the above inséription and' his

translation is more accurate in comparison of the decipherment done by him.

Since statement of Dr. K.B. Ramesh has been referred at various stages of the

judgment, it is not required to-give detailed description of his statement at this

juncture.

Next witness of above category is O.P.W.11, Dr. Satish Chandra

Mittal, He-is Ph.D. in History. He retired as professor; History Department,

Kurukchetra University. He opined that temple existing on Ram Janma Bhumi

was destroyed and a mosque was constructed at that plaéc. :
Next witness is O.P.W.15, M.N. Katti. He is Epigraphist. He joined
A.S.Iin 1964, was promoted as Director Epigraphy. On the instruction of

Director-General, A.S.I. he had prepared etampaper of the inscription on the

stone slab which is paper no. 203C-1/1, 2. Hc has submitted his report to

Registrar, Lucknow Bench, High Court.
O.P.W. 17 is Dr. R. Nagaswami. He retired as Director of Archaeology,

Tamil Nadu. He served on this post for 22 vears. Did his
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- Ph.D. m 1‘9’/4, had been Vice Chancellor of Kanchipuram University. As far

as objthf‘on'ﬁIe‘d by the plai.nt'i‘vffs of O:O.S. No. 4/1989 and in particular on
the point that the archaeologist of A.S.I. created false pillar bases during
excavat‘ién was strongly denied by this scholar who stated that it was not-
pos_siblelfor an excavator to create pillar basis or structuj'e consisting number
of courses inside a trench. He is also expert on temple architecturs and
supported all the findings and -conclusion arrived at by ASI in thcir'repbrt

submitted after excavation at disputed site under the orders of this Court.

O.P.W.18, Arun Kumar Sharma, rcared from the post of

Superintending Archaeolog st. ASI. He was member of the Central Advisory

‘Board of Archaeology Government of India and served in ASI from 1959 to

1992, He has fully* supported the - conclusions arrivé__ at by ASI after the

excavation of disputed site. From the perusal of the statement of this witness,

"t transpires that he has extensive. deep and thorough knowledge of all the

principles of excavation and has suptsarted (the I‘I‘DOI;I of ASI; submitted on
22,8.20:0:3 in this Court, on all the counts. .

O.‘.P.W. 19 is Rakesh Dut{ Trivedi, who retired aé a Director of ASI and
served this institution from 1974 to 1993. He worked as Head of the Temple

Sunvc):' Project Northern India from 1977 to 1984, He is also writer of a book

entitled a8 "Temples of Pratihar Period in Central India”. He has also stated

about the structural and architectural remains of a massive structure
underneath and Mandapa like structure which is generally found in the

northerh India. He has concluded that
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the indication of a templ: which was demolished prior to construction of
disputed mosque was found at the site.

. Next witness of the above category is DW2/1-1, Rajendra Singh. He got

Techn}ca‘l Education in Miller Trade Tool and CuHcr'Grinding He was of the

~ opinion that disputed place is birth place of Lord Rama where Guru Nanak,

Guru Teg Bahadur and Guru Govind Singh visited for worshipping it as the

birth place of Lord Rama. He has also written a book which is part, of record.

Next witness is DW2/1-2, Ram Saran Srivastava. He is EX. D.M.

Faizabad. He joined on 19,07.1-987 as D.M., Faizabad. Shifan'yus was done

during:.his'i_regime. He has al..so written a book cnti'vt]vcd‘as 'Sri Ram Janma
Bhumi Babri Ma's_jid Vivad’Ek Dristl;kon“. On the basis of the study of
differe;)t' G&ZCUG;‘,'I'S and Revenue Rcc_ords, he is of the opinion that disputed
place ..i'slpla_ce‘of birth of Lord Rama. In Nazool and ir Revenue Rccofds
disputéd piace is recorded as Janma ..Sthan, Mir Baqi had constructed the
mosque " after demolition o.f' Ram Temple. Encyclopaedia Britanica also

supports this proposition. Muslims were not allowed to offer Namaz after riots

of 1934.-
D.W.i3/1'—3 is Bishan Bahadur. He is the Head of the Department in

History in Varshney P.G. College Aligarh and stated that he has been teaching

History for 35 years. About 22 persons have got Ph.D. degree in his guidance

‘and supervision. He has stated about the Gaharwal Rulers and their pedigree

and aggression. He has also stated about the aggression by Salar Mahmood.

According to his study, on the command of Emperor Babar his commander

Mir Baqi
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got constructed 4 mosque over disputed site after demolishing = temple.

Accorc"iin.g :to custom and tradition which is coming from generation to

genera;ién 'and' from times‘irﬁmem'oriaﬁ disputed site is considered as birth
place of Lord Rama.

DW20/.S, Jayantib Prasad Srivastava, who rcma‘incd present almost

dqring whole period of excavation conducted byv ASI.at disputed site. has

stated that he joined ASI in 1937 and took part in so many excavations. He

12.3.2003 10

had observed entire excavation work at disputed site from
07.08.2003. e opined that excavation  was done as per principles and rules
and pil'lar méndapa like structyre was there. The :wchéeological evidence of a
massive strﬁcture was found at the‘séot which could be dated from 10™ century
: onwaras'upto the construction of the disputed s£ructufe. So many decorated
sto.nes,..' Sriéks mutilated sculpture. of divine couplg, carved éx'c}xitecttll‘al
memobers, féliage pattern, Amalaka, Kapothpali, door jams with semi circular
- plasterl,_lotus rnotivé, circular shriﬁe, the pillar bases are iﬁdicative of the
remain‘s of earlier temple which. existed over there, prior to its;dcmo]ition and

construction of mosque thereat.

On the basis of the above three category of witnesses, who have deposed

on the point of worship being done continuously {rom times immernorial, on

.the,.d,ils'puted site, witnesses having special know cdge‘aboﬁt Hindu Religion
énd debosing about the'place of birth of Lord Rama oﬁ the basis of their study
on Hindu religion and sculptures and .witnessels having special knowledge of
~history/archaeology and also after critical examination of the statements gi\'f'en
in their ér_oés-examination.

The evidence was recorded by this Court in 0.0.S. No+4 of 1987 Sunni

Centrail W;ﬁqf Board of Waqfs U.P. And others Vi, Gbpal Singh Visharad and
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others which is leading case. Other three cases are connected with this case.

[n all there are 85 witnesses. In 0.0.S.No. 4 of 1989 there are 28 issues s in

0.08.No. 5 of 1989 there are 30 issues ; in 0.0.5.No. | of 1989 there are 17

issues gnd in 0.0.5,Bi, 3 of 1989 there are 17 issucs.

‘Oral Evidence adduced on behalf of the plaintiffs in 0.0.S.No. 4 of

1989

The 'plaintiffs have examined 32 witnesses. | have divided them into

three categories. On the point. of Namaz. being offered up ;'b

22.12.1949/23.12.1040 the statements of P.W.1 Mohammag¢ Hashim, P.W.2

Héji Mahboob Ahmad, P.W.3 Farooq Ahmad, P.W.4 Mohamamd Yaseem,

PW.S  Abdul Réhman, PW6 Mohamamd  Yunus ‘Siddiqui, P.W.7
Hasmatﬁllah Ansari, P.W.8 Abdul A_.zeez., and P.W.9 Syed Akhlaq Ahmad are
on the record. Loo'}:<ing to thei_f cross-examination their versious appear to be
incorrect. Version given before the Cour‘f could not inspire confidence for tHe

reasons recorded in the cross-examination: Thus, they are unreliable witnesses

and they could not prove that Namaz was offered in the disputed building

 upto 22/23-12-1949,

Second category of witnesses are those witnesses who have deposed

about the nature of the disputed structure alleging to be a mosque. These

witnesses were properly examined and during the
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courselof examination P.W. 10 Maulana Mohhd. {drees, P.W.!1 Maulana

Mohd. 'Burhzmuddfn, P.W.19 Maulana Ateeq Ahmad, P.W.22 Maulana Mohd.
Khalid'N@dWi, P.W.26 Maulana Syed Kalbe Jawwad and P.W.25 C iawdhry
Sibte Mdhdl Néq‘bi have deposed before this Court. They are not the expert

witnesses. They have not stated that they are authority on Mohammedan Law

Accordingly when the defendants have adduced cvidence on tenets of Islam, it

has to be accepted ignoring their views.

As regards the witnesses produced by the plaintiffs against the

report of A.S.1. and witnesses who claim themsclves as historians

Versions of such witnesses have already been considered while giving

findings on issue no. 1-B and they are also not be treated to be expert

witnesses. Thus, their version against A.S.I. report is not accepted.

Hindus have produced witnesses to show that at the disputed site before
the demolition regular worship was going on. Statements of OPWI, OPW 4,

OPW 5, OPW7,0PW1{3, OPWI3, OPW 12, OP W13, DW 17/1, DW 20/3 are

. supported by circumstantial evidence and reveal that in the outer courtyard

worship was going on and in the inner courtyard the deities were placed in the
intervening night of 22/12/1949 and 23/12/1949 and. prior to it the Hindus
worshipped the place and deitics. The pillars inside and outside the building

in question contained imeges of Hindu Gods and Goddesses inch,iding the

place of birth of Lord Ram as deity.
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I OP.W 16, DW 2/1/3. DW 3/14 and DW 20/2 have been examined from
Hindu side as theée witnesses ‘havve claimed special anwledgefa_bou Hindu
I religion and Shastras and th_éy have dépo.‘s‘ed about the place éf birth of Lord
Ram. Théir.te.stimony is reliéble bn the ground that it is cbﬁ'oboréted from the

_ ‘\./er'sion of hi—sAtorians and gazetteérs. |
Third category of the witnesses examined from. Hindu side are those
witnesses, who have special knowledge of history nn'd.'archeology These
witnesses are OPW 6, OPW 10, OPW 11, OPW 15, DW 13/1-3, DW 2/1-L.
dW2/1-2, OPW 3, OPW 17, OPW 18, OPW 19 and DW 20/5.

Their statements are rcliable because they are experts and they have

o ,spécial knowledge in the field of history and archeology. LCircumstantial

& .

evidence. also corroborates their assertion.

281




*

" Hindu Mahasabha, Swami

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF INDIA
CIVIL APPELLATE JURISDICTION.
CIVIL APPEAL NO. OF 2011

4(ARISING' OUT OF FINAL ORDER AND JUDGEMEN| DATED

3-0.09.2010 PASSED BY- THE HON’BLE HIGH CCURT OF
JUDICATURE AT ALLAHABAD, LUCKNOW BENCH IN 0O0S
NO. 5 OF 1989 (REGULAR SUIT NO. 236 OF 1989)

IN THE MATTE OF:

THE PRESIDENT, ALL INDIA HINDU MAHASABHA
' ’ APPELLANT

VERSUS

BHAGWAN SRI RAM LALA

VIRAIMAN AND ORS - RESPONDENTS

POSITION OF PARTIES
IN OOS NO.5 OF 1989
(REGULAR SUIT NO. 236 OF 1989).

: | ]
INTHE HIGH | |IN THIS COURT !

COURT

The * President, .All India Defendant No.11  Appellant/
Petitioner

Chakrapani, . National

‘President, aged * about 35

years, s/o Late Banarsi Lal, r/o
President House 15-A Hindu
Mahasabha Bhawan Mandir
Marg New Delhi-110001.

Appeliant/‘Petitioner



AND

- Puram,

- (proforma).

Bhagwan Sri Ram Virajman at Plaintiff No.1

Sri Rama - Janam  Bhumi,
Ayodhya also called Bhagwan
Sri. Rama  Lala  Virajman,
represented by next friend, Sri
Triloki Nath Pandey aged about

65 years, son of Late. Askrut

Pancey, resident of Karsewak
District Faizabad

(proforma).

Asthan Sri Rama Janma Bhumi,

~ Avodhya, represented by next

friend, Sri Triloki Nath Pandey
aged about 65 years son of late
Askrut Pandey, R/o Karsewak
Puram District  Faizabad

- (proforma).

~ Triloki Nath Pandey aged atout

65 years. son of late- Askrut
Pandey, R/o Karsewak Puram
District Faizabad (proforma).

Sri Rajendra Singh, aduli, son
of Late Sri Gopal Singh
Visharad, at present residing at
Gonda, care of the State Bank
of India, Gonda Branch Gonda

| Mahant Suresh Das, aged about

55 years, Chela Late Mahant
Ram Chandra Das of Digambar

. Akhara, Ayodhya (proforma).

Nirmohi Akhara Mohalla Ram
Ghat, Ayodhya, through its
President mahant Jagarnath Das,
aged about 54 years, Chela of
Vaishnav Das ‘Nirmohi, r/o
Mohalla Ram Ghat, Nirmohi
Bazaar, Pargena Haveli Awadh,
Ayodhya, District Faizabad.

Plaintiff no.2

Plaintiff No.3

Defendant No.1

Defendant No.2/1

'

Defendant No. 3

G LS

Respondent
No.1

Respondent
No.2

Respondent
No. 3

- Respondent
No. 4

Respondent
No. 5

Respondent
No.6
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] .

Faizabad,

Sunni Central: Board. of Wagqfs,
U.P through its Chairman having
its office at Moti Lal Bose Road
Lucknow,

Sti Mohammed Hasim. adult. S/o
Sri Karim Baksh, /0 -Mohall
Sutahi. Avodhya. '

Sri Mohammed Ahmed. aduit. S/o
Sri Gulam Hussain, /o Mohalla
Rekabganj. Iaizabad.

(Dead) through IR

Sri Anwar Ahmad | /o Mohalla
Rekabganj, Faizabad

State ol Uttar Pradesh through the
Secretarv, — Home — Departmen,
Civil Secretariat, Lucknow '

The Collector/ District Magistrate

- The City Magistmfc, Faizabad.

The Senior  Superintendent  of

Police Faizabad.

The Président, Al India Arya
Samaj  Dewan . Hall  Delhi.
(proforma)

The President, All India - Sanatan

Dharma Sabha, Delhi. proforma)

Sri Dharam Das adtxlt; Chela Baba
Abhiram Das, r/o Hanuman Garhi
Ayodhya. (proforma)

Sri Pundarik Mishra, adult, s/o Sri
Raj Narain Mishra, /0 Bhampur

‘Sarai, Rakabganj Faizabad.

- Sri Ram Dayal Saran, adult, Chela

Ram Lakhan Saran, 170 Ram
Charit Manas Bhawan. Mohalla

Ram Kot. Avodhya.

“Delendant No.

Defendant No.4

Delendant No.s

Defendant No.6

Defendant No.7

Delendant No.8

Defendant N¢.9

Defendant No,

I’)cll‘nduﬁ( No.

Defendant No.

Defendant No.

Delfendant-No.

0

S

4

6

$6 a2

Responde
7

Respondes
Q

¢

espenden
o

Respondem

10

Respondent
no.!l

Pespondent
no.12

Respondent
no.13

Respondent
no.l4

Respondent No
I3
Respondent o

16

[espondent
no.17

Respondent
no.18



19.

20.

Sri Ramesh Chandra Tripathi,
adult, s/o Qi Parash - Ram
Tripathi, r/o Village Bhagwan

Patti, Pargana ‘Minijhaura,
- Tehsil Akbarpur, Distt
- Faizabad.

Sri Umesh Chandra Pandey,
adult, s/o Sri Uma Shankar
Pandey, Advocats, r/o Rano
Pali, Ayodhya.

Sri Ram Janam Bhumi Nyas, a

Trust having its office at
QankatMochan Ashram, St
. Hanuman Mandir, Rama

Krishan Puram, Sector VI, New
Delhi  through Qri ~ Ashok
Singhal, Managing Trustee.
.(proforma) 1/

Shia Central Board of Waqls,
U.p Lucknow, - through its
Chairman, 817, Indra Bhawan,
Ashok Marg, Lucknow (U.P\

Defendant No.17

Defendant No. 18

and 19 have been
‘deleted vide order

dated 20.09.1989

Defendam'No.QO

I")cfcndam No.2 1,

Defendant No.22

Defendant no.23
has been deleted
vide order dated

27.01.1992

Defendant no. 24
has been Deleted
vide order dated

23.07.1997.

Defendant no. 25

has been Deleted

Qb |
Respondent
no.19

R_cspondem
no.20

Respondent
no.21

Respondent

no.22



vide order dated

10.11,1997.

Defendant No.26 Respondent

75 Hafiz Mohammed Siddiqui,
A no.25

“aged about 46 years, s/o Late
" Haji . Mohammed Tbrahim, 1/0

' Lal Bagh, Muradabad, General

Secretary, Jamaitul ~ Ulema

Hind, U.P Jaimait Building, B.N

Verma Road, Kutchery Road,
" Lucknow '

26. . Vakiluddin ~ aged about 55 Defendant No.27  .ne.pondent
no.26

years, s/o Ismail, r/o Madarpur,
Pargan and Tehsil  Tanda,
District Faizabad.

chpcmﬁmﬁx

The Honp’ble the Chief Justice of India and

his Companion Justices of the Supremce Court of India.

“The Appeal of the Appellant/ Petitioner above named:

MOST RESPECTEULLY. SHEWETH:

1. The appellant above mentioned respectfully submits that this.

Appeal is being preferred against the' final Judgment dated

30.09.2010 passed by the High Court of Judicature At



. ’ e )

| £L23
~Allahabad Lucknow Bench, Lucknow in OOS No.5 of 1989 .
'(R.egulai' Suit NQ.236_of.1989) in terms of a separate order
ybpasscd by the Hon’ble High ("om*L.c.:onn‘nm;;]y known as

Ayodhya Dispute to the extent only one third oif' the disputed

{ the Muslims by the

~

’ » . ' ) .
- land had been decreed in favour o

~Judgment pa:sed by Mr. Justice 5.U Khan and Mr. Justice

' Sudhir Agarwal whereas the third Judge i.e Hon'ble Mr.

Justice Dharam Veer Sharma decreed the suit in toto.

] '(a) It is stated that after the pronouncement oi"llhc Ju(igmcm by the

Full Bench on 30”? September 2010 and oral 1'eqL1ést’wIas madé

' . for granting Certificate under section 109 of C.P.C for filing an
appeal before thg Apex Court as the matter s as the case
nvolves I:subbstzuui';.ll n‘]tx‘cslions of lan ul.; '(,icncr:\ll importance
n’nd the same wasArcquixv'cd to be decide by."lh.e Supreme Court
ol lnd‘i:n, The Hn:n'b!c Ili;ﬁh Court s'-.‘_jcclv;cd the said praver
* holding that any parly may Appeal to Supreme Court as
matter of right under section 96 of C.P.C. Since no procedure

‘ : h.dS heen providqd'undor :\»1%}/ law or in the Suprcl‘nv Court
“Rules 1966 for filing FFirst Appeal against the Judgment passed

. 'b:y the High Court trying a Civil Suit the ;1p;301121111 is also
j' ixivoll<i.ng the 'jur;sd'ictioh ofv the Hon’ble Court under Article

136 of the Consti.tution of"India and to grant leave to file

“appeal. A copy of the order dated 30.09.2010 is Annexed as

"Annexure A-1.




I (b) It is stated that the partics which were deleted are expired
during the proceeding before the Migh Court have not been
arrayed as parties herein. The parties in the cause title are same

as those before the High Court,

QUESTIONS FOR DETERMINATION BY THIS HON’BLE

. ,
COURT:
The followi;@ inm.ori.ant questions of law aé well as facts have
_— “arisen in the aforesaid Civil Appeal \.\/hich.needs to be decided
by this Hon'ble Court in the larger interest of the Nation,
Constitution and the same are as under:-

I, Whether a Court, ¢an_pass -Decree ine Favour of Muslims
p-'zlrtitioning the pi"opgrty of the Deity inosuit oven alter
recording a-finding that they have failed to prove the creation of

¥ | S :«. an.y Wagqf in relalioﬁ to such property/ Land/ Building-and they
lailed to p‘rovc their ownership over such fand?
N 2. Whether in a suit lor declaration and in‘jlm,(-:»lion Court can pass
a decree for partition? »
.' , 3. Whether Court after di.SIl]iSSii)g the rcpres_‘ematlive suit for

declaration and possession in respect of a building claimed as a

Mosque can decree any part of the suit property in favour of

‘such plaintiff in another suit?
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1.

Whether a suit filed by the

265

Whether the finding recorded in a representative suit is
conclusive between the parties and same operates as Res

jl)(]lCéll’{i in other suit in respect of the :--:mn_c.subjcci matter?
‘ththcr after l‘ecordingu finding that no Wagl was created in
respect of the: property in suil, the court can pass 4 decree for
possession in favour of the Muslims?

plaintiff’ for declaration and

alternative relief for possession having been dismissed by the

court will disentitle such plaintiff from getting possession over

any part of the land in any other suit?

0
'

‘Whether in absence of a counter claim or asking for pa::ition of

the suit property court can swo moto mould the relief and decide

v

.the suit partitioning the property in a suit filed for declaration
and permanent injunction? .

‘Whetlier the Muslims can be allowed to construct any building

terming it as a Mosque over Deity’s propei‘ty?

Whether Muslims cannot claim any building as a Mosque if the

same has not been constructed over the property with the

consent of the owner?

Whether building which was not used for more than 300 years

o ) . . - F- .
and Hindu worship was going on therein, the Muslims can

claim such building as Mosque after tapse of such period?



| | QG
11 Wheth?z' after dedaration of land having been vested in the
Government as a Nazul Land Muslims Jost their interest in suéh
property after such vésting?_ |
12, " Whether Doctrine;of User of a building as bzl Mosque cannot be
applied in a case when the .building has not‘ been used for more
than 300 years as a Mosque and Lhc‘ro after same having been
declared as vesting in the Government as N»azul land?
Whether any law, rule or o‘l'der pass:cd/issued Hy the then ruler
in pre-‘independen{ era violating and infringing right to religion
. as guaranteed under Article 25 of the Constitution of India has
d _ bécome non-est and void with effect from 26" January 1950 by
virtue of Article 13(1) of the Constitution oan'dia‘?
14, Whether the cultural heritage of the nation has to be protected
and preserved and any action done or oxider passed against the

L2 "~ interest of the cultural heritage of and the sole of Indian nation

has to be maintained and glorified by the Courts?

15. '.ththe" any suit would be maintainable for the continuance of
Che the tyranny and barbarian action done in pre-independent India
.affecti'ng the place. of worship attached to the birth place of
Lord Ram having being recognized as a cultLu'zrl heritage of the
nation reflected on the pages of the Constitution and also

“violating paramount human values and religious sentiments of

Hindus?
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16.  Whether Universal Human Rights which includes religious
rights involving human sentiments globélly recognized at the
_infe_rnati:ona] level has to be protected by applying international
declaratidns and .treaties to M]iCh India is a sighatory in case
there is a vacuun‘.‘in_ mmicipal law? |
17.- Whether after Independence the instant case has to be decided
‘applying, Hindu Law in respect of the properly upon which

. forceful possession was taken by the invaders in pre-

"+ independent India?

18.  Whether in the instant case the issue before the court was to
decide the title and ownership between the two parties i.e.
Asthan Shri Ram Janam Bhoomi and thcvz)llegcq Mosque an:d_
after recording, the finding that Asthan Janam Bhoomi as deity
' the High Court ougﬁt to have decreed thg entire suit property in

LTavour of Plaintiffs OSS No. 5/19897

9. Whether a Muslim can worship in a Temple and can offer

N

Namaz over I)eiiy‘sn land .and the entry so taken b;v force of

arms or for creating disturbance and riot can be counted for the

purposes ofdeter;.n.‘lining any type ol‘posscésion known to law?
20.. * Whether the majority judgment of the High v‘Courl is erroneous

.to the extent that Muslims have been declared to be in jeint

“possession in the Temple-Deity's property?
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a)

b’

%98

DECLARATION-IN TERMS OF RULE 4.(2)

‘The Appellant-Petitioner states that no other petition seeking

leave to appeal or appeal has been filed by him against the

'i'mpugned judgment and order dated 30.09.2010 passed by the

Hon’ble High Court of judicature at Allahabad, Lucknow

‘Bench, Lucknow in OOS NO. 5/1989 (Regular suit no. 236 of
11989).

DECLARATION IN TERM O RULE 6

The Annexure Nos. P produced along with the appeal-
Petition is truz copy of the pleadings/documents which forned
part of the records of the Court below against whose order the

Appeal is being {iled.

GROUNDS OF APPEAL:

BECAUSE the core point before the High was as to who was
the owner of the land/ property in dispute and High Court was

required to decide the title of the contesting parties.

BECAUSE the High Court has rccorded finding of fact on the
- basis of the evidence, Historical facts, Scientific Reports i.e

- ASI Report and documentary and Other Evidence existing on

record that  the disputed structure has been raised afler

demolishing a Hindu temple at the same very place.

- BECAUSE the High Court after recording the finding that

Asthan Ram Janam Bhoomi is a ‘deity’ (Swayambhu) and that



Qe
:Hindus had been paying homage and \vbrshipping the Asthan
from the time immemorial.and the belief,'faith and worship of
v'hindus in this regard is continuing from -libme immemorial and
particularly before 1528 when Babur an iﬁ_\/zldcr is said to have
constructed the d‘ispute‘d structure after demolishing thé temple

‘at the place sacred for hindus being birth place of Lord Ram,

>
has decreed one third of the disputed Tand in favour of the
| .
4 .
Muslims.
d) . BIECAUSE it hag been proved on record that the no waql was
created for constructing the disputed structure by any muslim
and as such no mosque came into existence at any point ol
time because a waql can be created by Wakif on his own
property and not on the property ol any other religious faith or
on any property which is not owned by him.
+ ¢) BECAUSE according to Muslims Babur after cdnquering India

“in 1528 constructed-the mosque at the disputed site but there is
no proof that any waqf was created in respect of the property

in dispute by invader Babur or any other muslim ruler.

£). ‘-BECAUSE the Mu.slin‘ls xgely on the inscriptions found in the
_structure in  question noticed by Dr. “Hamilton francis
: Buchanan l;etweén 1811 to 1814 and subsequently narrated by
- Mont Gomery Martin in the year 1838. In regard to the

inscription Fuher in 1891 and M.s Beveridge in 1921 have also
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' ' ~ narrated in regard to the inscriptions at least to fhe effect that

the disputed structure was constructed under the conimand of

Babur through his commander Mir Baqi/ Mir Ali/ Bagi and

praise of Babur on those inscriptions. Muslims have also relied
upon the version published in Epigraphia Indica in 1965 inder

the authority of Director of Archacological Survey of India.

>
:]ivmm the inscriptions relied upon by the Muslims on the
disputed structure it has been proved that after demolishing a
Hindu Pl“e;npl»e.th.c disputed structure waé constructed at the
sight of Birth place of L(.)rd Rama, a .svacred place for the

Hindus. |
g) BI‘ECAUSE it is sufprising that in the irjéz:l‘i]ﬂi(ﬂ')g relied upon
by theAMuslims_there is no mention of ci‘@&itk)n of any Wagqf

“over the disputed property.
K h)  BECAUSE the disputed property is not a Waqf property as the
- Waqf Board has not issued any valid notification under the
Waqf Act (13 of 1936) as it knew that property in dispute was
| not and could not be a Wagqf. .

1) : BECA‘.USE'" the Muslims have relied upon the not'fication

dated 2().02.1944 by U.P Waql Board but the Civil Judge-
while deciding issue no.17 in Suit 10,120 1961 (OOS No.d of

1989) has declared the said notification as ultra virus. The'said

notification does not include the disputed property.




J)

m)

)

enter into the inner courtyard by Britishers thereby putting a

- - 863)
BECAUSE no Mutawalli has come forward to file the suit
seeking declaration or possession over the disputed property.

The property does not belong to the Waqf Board as such the

Muslims cannot claim any interest or right over any part of the
property in.question.
BECAUSE the Muslims have lost their right or interest if any

as admittedly the same was never used as Mosque by Muslim

community upto 1855.

'BECAUSE fhe Muslims for the first time were allowed (0

- iron grill between inner and outer courtyard but in fact the

muslims could not take possession or offer Namaz within the

said structure in pursuance of said arrangemeitl made by

Britishers. . ' ' ‘ o
BECAUSE the Muslims lost their interest if any over the
di_spute_d structure in 1861 when tie disputed ‘land alongwith
other land of the area was declared as Nazul land after first
Iand,.Seltlemc-nfol‘ 1861, It is well cslzlbl‘:ishccl that Neazul land

belongs to the Government and Government is its owner.

BECAUSE Muslims have not raised any objection or

resentment or protest against declaration of land as Nazul land
after First Land Settlement of 1861 and thus government of
Uttar Pradesh became the owner of the property in question
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and the Waqf Board, Mutawalli if any, or any m%—:nﬁber of the”
lmuslim §01n1nL111iI;y haVe lost every right and inferest over the

prbpeﬁy in disputé. | |
0) lBECA;USE'»it is Well established that accmiding to Hindu Law
once the property vestsvinjthe deity it will cbhtinue’ {0 vest izj
v "~ the deity and even tﬁe king cannot take it for alny purp.ose zmd‘

it cannot be alienated in any manner.

p) :BECAUSE according to Hindu Law a ‘Swayambhu (Self
~'Cl‘eate'd) deity’ need not be in a particular shape or form and
'eveln a particu]af place can be said to be a dt‘iAl}’l The sell
manifestation of‘ihc Supreme Being is known as ‘Swayambhu’
Reincarnation and place Qf reincarnation s treated to -bc

sacred. Even if there Is no structure it is-a temple and has the

S sanctity of pious. p];ﬁce being worshipped by the believers.

BECAUSL according to Hindu Law an idol is always an idol

~and it never dies. This concept has been followed in legislative

~enactments in the' light of Shastric [Law.

r) BECAUSE images/ idols are symbols of” Supreme Being; in

worshipping the image the Hindu purports to worship the

Supreme Deity and none else. It is for the benefit of the

worshippers that there is a concept of images of Supreme

Being which is body less, has to attribute, is pure spirit and has

got no second.




t)

W)

V635

BECAUSE ‘Asthan Ram Janam Bhoomi’ (Plaintiff No.2) is a
‘Swyambhu Deity’ the place where Lord Vishnu manifested
himself and was born as Ram son of Kaushalya/ King Dashrat

BECAUSE it is well established by a catena of decisions right
from the judgments of Privy Council till date that Hinduv Idol is

a juristic person. Deity has a juridical status and can sue and be
sued.

BECAUSE if is well established that deity is a minor in

perpetuity. It can sue through next friend.

"BECAUSE !:--lind‘u deity is a class by itsell. Its affairs arc

‘managed by a Shebait but Shebait is neither trustee of the deity

nor property belonos toit,

BECAUSE the ‘fact that the disputed area has always been

1 is Asthan Shri Ram Janam

considered. (o be the deity whicl [

Bhoomi where ‘Shri Ram Lalla’ is *Virajman' and is resident.

- . ~ : . . oy
Fhe entire area of Ramkot including-the disputed area has

~always been considered sacred by the devotees and the Hindus

much before and even after the construction of the disputed

structure.

BECAUSE from the report of Archacological Survey of India

(AS]) based on:the excavation by it clearly shows that before



y)

o)

BECAUSE for Hindus and wors

“Muslim presence before

" Hindus; different Temples, Akhara’s were existing in't

A

the construction of the disputed structure in 1528 there was ar

existent Hindu temple underneath it.

v

hippers. the entire Palace of

Raja Dashrath is spread in the Ramkot area has been sacred and

the same is being worshipped accordingly. -

BECAUSE the High Count has held that *Ram [.alla Virajman:

and ‘Asthail Ram Janam Bhoomi’ are deities and they are being

worshipped at the said place from the time immemorial As

such there was no question and occasion for the High Court

decree one third of the disputed land to the Muslims.

BECAUSE it is not the question at which particular place Lord

Ram was born and his birth cannot be treated as birth of

ordinary person. A is believed Lord Vishnu took incarnation in
J " .

(he form of Tord Ram 0 the Palace of Raja Dashrath who swas

King of Ayodhya at that time therefore the entire Palace-Tort

and every inch of the land of it s pious which is being

worshipped by the devotees of Lord Ran.

BECAUSE it 1s well established on regorg that there were no

1528 at, near or within the vicinity of
the property in question. The entire land was belonging to the

he entire

area of Avadhpuri and-as such the entire arca was sacred onc.



ce)

d'd)'

eej ’

)

BECAUSE once ¢

. has to be taken as a piece of evidence

9635

BECAUSE the High Court also while directing  ASI for

site was ol the opinion as o whether any

excavation of the
Hindu structure or Temple was existing at the disputed site
before the construction of the disputed structure in question,
The same qucstim is hqunting the mind o!‘fthc crores of people

and Jegal luminaries, politicians and the Government as (o

whether in fact the construction was raised after demolishing a

Flindu Temple at the place in question. It may be recalled that
the Government of India alse acquired the land for the decision

of the said question and refereed the matter to the Apex Court.

v finding is recorded that the disputed

structure was raised at the site of existing temple after

demolishing, the title and ownership can. easily be decided in
favour of the Temple.

BECAUSE all the three judges have rejected the objection

‘raised against the ASI report by the Muslims and as such the

same has become the part of the record worth for reiiance and

L]

BECAUSE despite clinching evidence ,(m__ the core point in

issue regarding the construction of a structure after demolition

of a Hindu Temple and holding accordingly, the High Court

without any basis and without applying any law has decreed

one third land of the land in dispute in favour of the Muslims.
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gg) BECAUSE the Muslim’s suit (OOS No.4 of 1989) was
declared as a representative suit under Ox‘de;‘ I Rl.‘lle 8ol C.P.C
.\\/thh means that its finding will hind both the communities.
The suit of Muslim’s for declaration and plo.;;sus»ion of the suit

property_has been dismissed by the Fligh Court (Majority

). ‘Therefore the ratio of the judgment is that the

'(ﬁ)pini(?n
]‘vﬂlsli'l;ls claim for Mosque and possession of any inch of land
of the disputed prop'erty' 1S ﬁo‘t tenable and the High Court erred
‘_10 grant one third share .t_'o muslims without any basis and
“sanction of law .qnd against it own finding recorded in the

judgment.

h:h:) - BECAUSE it' has also been proved that Hindus had been
worshipping within inner and outer courtyard of the building
throughout and for the ﬁ.‘rst time I\/Iuslixns were allowed by
British Govemmeht to come within inner courtyard after riot in

1855 but the said arrangement could not be given eflect to.

ii.) BIECAUSE | ligh Court was well aware that it was deciding the
case in puxéuance of.the judgment rendered in casc of Ismail

- Farooqui vs Union of India reported i.n 1994 6 SCC pg 3060).
The High Court waé required to decide tiheuownm’ship and title
between the contesting parties i.¢ Hindus and Muslims and in

other words The Temple or The Mosque, over the property in
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question. But the High Court has exceeded its powers-.in

partitioning the property.

J)) BECAUSE the High Court by majority opinion has held that

Hindus and Muslims were in joint possession ove: inner

courtyard as. both were performing worship therein whereas

» - . . : . ,
Hindus were in exclusive possession over outer courtyard,

ignoring the legal position that Muslims cannot worship in a

‘Temple or oves a Deity’s property and their occasional

L ' mischievous appearance or offering Namaz in the Temple

cannot confer any possessory right.

, kk)  BECAUSE a Muslim cannot worship in @ Temple and cannot
- offer Namaz over Deity’s land and the entry so taken by force
of arms.or for creating disturbance or riot cannot be counted for

~the purposes of determining any type of possession known (o
law.

il) BEC/\USF/”'C majority ‘iudgme_m of the High Court is against
‘ _ ~law and facts of the case to the extent Muslims have been held
to be in joint possession of Temple-Deity’s property since 1860
.
* over structure in question, whereas the appearance of Muslims

in a Temple or over a Deity’s property cannot confer any

possessory right in any manner.




6. PRAYER. R4 38

In the facts and circumstances, as stated above, it is most
respectfully prayed that this Hon ble Court may be pleased to:

v

(a) +Set aside the judgment and order dated 30.09.2010 passed in

" '00S No.5 of 1989 (RS No. 236 of 1@)89)?.;ay Mr. Justice S.U
Khan and Mr. Jusltice Sudhir Agarwal to the extent one third of
the properti in diéptlte has.b_een decla.red in favour of Muslims
'énd to allot share to them in the decree accordingly and
maintain the judgment passed by'Mr. Justice Dharam Veer
'Sharma in the said suit. |

('b). 'A Grant Civil Appeal againgt the Final Judgment and order dated
' 30.;09.2010 p'assed by the High Court of Judicature vat

Allahabad Lucknow Bench Lucknow in OOS no.5 of 1989;-

and
' (Q) Pass such other.and further order(s) as 't'h'c Hon’ble Court may
deem it and proper to do complete justice.

AND FOR THIS ACT OF KINDNESS THIE PETITIONER AS 1S
DUTY BOUND SHALL EVER PRAY
' ' FILED BY.

R.C.GUBRELLE

Advocate for the Appellant

Place: NEW DELHI
“DATED: 0212.2010
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[N THE SUPREME COURT OF INDIA
CIVIL APPELLATE JURISDICTION.

g CIVIL APPEAL NO. OF 201

IN THE MATTER OF:-

The President, All India Hindu Mahasabha. Appellant

VERSUS

Bhagwan Sri Rany Lala Virajman & Ors Respondents

CERTIFICATE

Cortified that the present Civil Appeal is confined only to the

pleadings before the -(,‘ULII’[(S)/VI‘I“IhunillS(S) below whose order s

challenged and the other documents relied upon in those proceedings.

4 - . N . Yy . .
NGO additional facts, dogument or grounds have been taken thereimn or

relied upon in the Civil- Appeal.

4+ : Further certified that the copies of the documents/annexures
attached to the present Civil Appeal are necessary 10 sahisfy thé

questions of law raised in the Appeal or Lo make out grounds urged in

the Civil Appeal for consideration of this Hon'ble Court.  This

o - . . ., . N . . . . !
certificate 18 grven on the basis of the nstructions given by the

'-‘_A,ppcll;mt whose allidavit is filed n support of the present Civil
. ) ' v

Appeal.

Dated : 02.12.2010 (R.C. GUBRELL)

'
'

' . Advocate for the Appellant
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF INDIA

CIVIL APELLATE JURHSDICSTI()N -

CIVIL APPEAL NO. OF 2011

INTHE MATTER ”)_Ij-
The‘Ppcsident, All India Hindu Mahasabha,
Appellant
VERSUS

Bhagwan Sri Ram Lala Virajman & Ors Respondents

AFFIDAVIT

:l, Swami Chakra Pani, National President All India Hindu
Méhﬂgal)l]§17.agggci about 35 years, -s/o Smt. S_'hyam Pyari Devi, 1/0
Prééident_l—iouse 15;/1\ I-v.l-indtil Mahasabha Rhawa.n Mandir Marg New
I_.)'clhi-l 10001, do hereby solemnly affirm and sl‘ulc as follows:-

I- That T am the /\ppellam’, National President of All India Hiﬁdu

Mahasabha, in the aforesaid matter and I'm fully conversant

with lhe facts and circumstancgs of the case and as such

competent to swear this affidavit.

2-  That1 have read the contents of the accompanying Civil Appeal
“along with- LA.s. have been drafted by my counsel and
explained to me in vernaculan. 1 have fully understood the

C contente whereof, | say that thef statements of ﬁ:l(,‘l.‘; as stated in



ANNEXURE-A.1
JIN THE COURT OF J UDICATURIE AT ALLAHABAD
LUCKNOW BENCH, LUCKNOW

0.0.S.NO.5 OF 1989 )
- (R.S.NO. 236/1989)

BHAGWAN SRI RAM VIRAIMAN AND OTH ERS

PLAINTIES
t ~ VERSUS

SRI R/\JENDR/\ SINGI AND OTHERS

'

DEFENDANTS

Copy of order dated >30.09.'2010 is attached herewith.
Typed By; R.H. Shukla_ dated 30.11.2010
Exanﬁned;SJg.Shukk{dMed3o.1Lzolo
Chéckmjpy;SJ<.Shgkhcﬂﬁed30.1L2OIO

Hon.S.U. Khan,J.
Hon. Sudhir Agarwal,J..

Hon. D.V. Sharma,J.
Sri Mustaq Ahmad one of the learned counsel and Sri Z.

Jilani after delivery of judgment have made an oral prayer for grant of

a certificate under Article 132 & 134-A. Sri Tarun Verma, Learned

Counsel appearing for Nirmohi Akhara also joins the same praycr.

However, we are of the opinion that as we have decided the suit,
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héﬁce under Seétion 96 C..P.C.,'appe,a} 18 maintainablc before the
Supreme Court. Several learned Counsel agree wi‘th this view,
h.gwever some do not..Some lea.me‘d counsel state that appeal may lic
uﬁ‘der Article 136 of the' Constitution of India also after filing Special
Leave Petition. Sri.H.S. Jain, learned counsel f’or Hindu Mahasabha
Bas grgued that unless a certificate is granted under section 109,
C.P.C. appeal woi;ld not lie as a matte;r of right. However, as we have
held.‘in the earlier part of this order, in ‘our opinion appeal is
mainfainable in the Supreme ‘Coum under section 96, C.P.C., hence we

do not consider it appropriate to grant the certificate as asked for or

demanded.

Date: 30.09.2010 -

Sd/- S.U.Khan
Sd/- Sudhir Agarwal
Sd/- D.V.Sharma

30.09.2010

(True Copy)
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF INDIA

CIVIL APPELLATE JURISDICTION

© LA.NO.  OF2011 |

IN
| CIVIL APPEAL NO. OF 2011
IN THE MATTER OF: N
THE PRESIDENT, Al L INDIA HINDU MAHASABHA
| AT PELANT
VERSUS

BHAGWAN SRI RAM LALA VIRAJMAN AND ORS.
o ' RESPONDENTS

AND IN THE MATTER OF
AN APPLICATION FOR EX-PARTE STAY

TO, .
HON’BLE THE CHIEF JUSTICE OF INDIA

' AND HIS LORDSHIPS COMPANION JUDGES
‘OF THE HON'BLE SUPREME COURT OF INDIA

T HUMBLE PETTTION OF T
APPELLANT ABOVE NAMED

MOST RESPECTFULLY SHOWETH:-

s That the App.ellant prefers the present Appeal under section
96 C.P.C. red with Article 136 (1) of the constitution of
India against the final impugned judgnlwm and decrees dated
30.09.20]() pas;écd by the Hon'ble High Court of Judicature
at. Allahabad, Lucknow Bench, LUCkﬂOW in 0.0.S No.
5/1989 (Regular Suit no. 236 of 1989), to be treated as First
Appeal against the judgment and decrees under Scetion 96

CC.P.CULO0R.



L

REhs

That the present application is a part and parcel of the
_accompanyipg_ Appeal, the contents of the accompanying
Appeal are not being repeated herein for the sake of brevity.
However, the appellant craves leave of this Hon’ble Court 1o
refer and rely upon the same for the purpose of the presant
application. ' »

That this Hon’ble Court while clarifying the Oraer deted

14.03.2002 [2003 (2) SCC  576] was pleased to nass the

following seders by judgment reported in 203 (4) SCC

this Hon’ble Court in paragraph 17 was pleased to observed

as follows:

“17. On consideration of the entire matter, we arc of the
view that the order made by this Court on 13.03.2002, as
modified by the ordef made on 141.03.200‘2*, should be
operative until disposal of the suits”in the High Court of
Allahabad not only to maintain communal harmony but also

to fulfill other objectives of the Act. The writ petition shall

stand disposed of accordingly.

That the Hon'ble High Court while delivering the judgment
and order dated 30.09.2010 and passing of the preliminary

decrees has been pleased to the following ordes:-

“(vii) For a period ol three months or unless directed
otherwise, whichever is carlier, the parties shall maintain

status quo as-on today in respect of property in dispute”.

That since as per the separate orders given by the Hon'ble
High Court, the Appellant has preferred the present appeal
against the order of the High Court dated 30.09.2010.

That the balance of convenience, equity, justice and fair play

rests in favour of the appellant therefore in the larger interest



Al

o this Hon’ble Court-may be pleased to continue the order
' o dated 31.03.2003 reported in (2003) 4 SCC 1 till the

pendcm;y/disposal of the appeal hy this Ton’ble Court.

Hence this Application.

Praver

In the premises aforesaid it is therefore most respectfully

yed that this IHon’ ble Court may be gmuous enough Lo

v ' pra
judgment and “decrees datad

(a) Stay the linal _1mpugncd )

30.09.2010 passed by the Hon’ble High Court of

. Judicature at Allahabad, Lucknow Bench, Lucknow
S 0.05. No. 5/1989 (Regular Sut n0.¢ 236 of 1989)

interalia_dirccting maintenance of statys que Gl the
isposal of'the Appeal; and

! pcndcncy and final d
- rorder (s) as this Hon’ble

(b) Pass such.other and/or furthe

Court may deem fit and proper In the . facts and
circfﬁnstanccs O’fﬂ.l‘(-l case.

. AND FOR THIS ACT OF KINDNESS THE APPELLANT AS

(N DUTY BOUND SHALL EVER PRAY.
* SR
DR : Filed by

R : . | R.C.Gubrele
Advocate for the appellant

Filed On: O_. 12.2010
New Delhi
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF INDIA
CIVIL APPELLATE JURISDICTION
LA.NO.  OF 2011
N |
| CIVIL APPEAL NO.  OF 2011
IN THE MATTER OF:
THE PRESIDENT, ALL INDIA HINDU MAHASABHA
' | ' APPELAN
| VERSUS
BHAGWAN SRI RAM LALA VIRAJIMAN AND CRS.
| |  RESPONUENTS
IN THE MATTER OF: |
APPLICATION FOR SUBSTITUTION OF LEGAL HEIRS OF
RESPONDENT NO. 10 IN 0.0.8 NO. 5/1989. |
TO,

HON’BLE THI CHIEF JUSTICE OF INDIA
AND HIS LORDSHIPS COMPANION JUDGES
‘OF THE HON’BLE SUPREME COURT OF INDIA

THE HUMBLE PETITION OF THE
APPELLANT ABOVE NAMED

MOST RESPECTFULLY SHOWETH:-
I. That the Appellant prefers the present Appeal under section 96

C.P.C. red with Article 136 (1) of the constitution of India

- .against the final impugned judgment and. decrees dated
30.09.2010 passed by the Hon’ble Fligh Court of Judicature at
Allahabad, T.ucknow .Bcnch, Lucknow O.0.S. No. 5/19%9
(Regular Suit no. 236 of 1989), to be treated as Iirst Appeal
against the judgment and decrees under Section 96 C.P.L.

~1908.
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2. That the present application is a ,part and parcel of the
accom‘pz«mying /—\pbeal, the contents of the accompanying

N - Appeal are not being répeate'd herein for the sake of brevity.
However, the appéllan[ craves leave of this Hon’ble Court to
refer and r'él}' upon the same for the pur»-'pose' of the present

application.

3. That the appellant came to know from the x'eliexl)lfe sources that’
hd ' .‘ the Respondent no. 10 (Defendant no.6) Sri Mohammad
/\hmcd in O.0.8. No. 5/1989 dicd on 25:08.207 pendencey of
the case before the High  Court. Therefore in place " of
Respondent no. 10 (Defendant no.6 (Late) Shrj Mahmud
Ahmad the name of his legal hicr/son namely Mr. Anwar
 “Ahmad R/o Mohalla Rakabganj, Faizabad fna}J b‘e substituted in
'_ -+ vthe array of'partiés. Hence this Application.

~ Praver .
"In the premises: aforesaid it is. therefof"e most res-ectfully
' prayec:i that this Hon’ble C&n‘t may be gradoué enou‘gh to:

" (a) Substitute .the name of Mr. Anwar Ahmad R/o Mohalla
Rakabganj, Faizabad in place of (Late) Shri Mahmud
Ahmad as his legal heir/Respondent no.10 in the array of
parties; ana

(b)Pass such other anci/or further rorder (s) as this Hon'ble
. ,Couri‘ may deem fit and proper  in the facts and

‘ L . _ circumstances of the case. -
" AND FOR TI*I‘IS“ACT OF KINDNESS THE APPELLANT AS .

IN DUTY BOUND SHALL EVER PRAY.
' Filed by

R.C.Gubrele
Advocate for the appellant
Filed On: __.2.2011
~ New Delhi. :
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF INDIA S
CIVIL APPELLATE JURISDICTION
~ LA.NO. OF 2011
o IN B
o CIVIL APPEAL NO. . OF 2011
IN THE MATTER OF: | :

THE PRESIDENT, ALL INDIA HINDU MAHASABHA
|  APPELANT
VERSUS

BHAGWAN SRI RAM LALA VIRAJMAN AND ORS.

| RESPONDENTS
AND IN THE MATTER OF |
APPLICATION FOR CONDONATION OF DELAY IN .iLING
APPLICATION FOR SUBSTITUTION. '

TO, L
HON’BLE THE CHIEF JUSTICE OF INDIA
' AND HIS LORDSHIPS COMPANION JUDGES

- OF THE HON'BLE SUPREME COURT OF INDIA

[ ' : _ :
o L THE HUMBLE PETITION OF THE
APPELLANT ABOVE NAMED

' ‘ M()ST RESPECTFULLY SHOWETH:-

1. That the Appellant prefers the present Appeal under section 96
C.P.C. red with Article 136 (1) of the constitution of India

| against the final impugned judg_,{n'xénl‘ and decrees  dated
30.09.2010 passéd by the Hon’ble High Court of Judicature at
Allahabad, Lucknow Bench, Lucknow in O.0O.S. No. 5/1989
(Regular Suit no. 236 of 1989) to be treated as First Appeal

- against the judgment and decrees under Section 96 C.P.C. 1908.
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2. That the’ present application is a part and .parcel of the
accompanying Appeal, the contents of the accompanying
Appeal are‘not being repeated herein 'f‘or..the sake of brevity.
' However, the appellant craves leave of this Hon’ble Court to
‘ , ~ refer and rely upon the same for the pu?pose of the present

application. | |

3 .That after the receipt of the judgment it was noticed that the

substituted parties had died and their substitutss were not

-
impleaded, hence it was deemed fit and proper to implead-
their legal heirs while filing the present appeal. Therefore the

- delay in impleadment is wholly unintentiona’. Hence the
present application for condonation the delay. )
oo o In the premises: aforesaid it is therefore mdst respectfully
prayed that this Hon’ble Court may be gracious enough to:
(a).Condone the ‘delay in filing the Application for
substitution; '
% and -

(b)Pass 'such other and/or further order (s) as this Hon’ble
Court may deem fit and proper in the facts and

circumstances of the case.

“ AND FOR THIS ACT OF KINDNESS THE PETITIONERS

- AS$ IN DUTY BOUND SHALL EVER PRAY.
. Filed by

R.C.Gubrele

Advocate for the appellant

vl

Filed On: _ .2.201)
New Delhi.




IN THE SUPREME COURT OF INDIA

CIVIL APPELLATE JURISDICTION
LA.NO.  OF2011
| N
CIVIL APPEAL NO.  OF 2011

IN THE MATTER OF:

THE PRESIDENT, ALL INDIA HINDU MAHASABHA
APPELANT

VERS UsS

BHACJWAN SRI RAM LALA VIRAJIMAN AND ORS.
RESPONDENTS

AFFIDAVIT

I, Swami Chakrapani son of Smt. Shyam Pyari Devi, R/o President
House, Hindu Mahasabha Bhawan, Mandir Marg, New Delhi-110001,

do solemnly affirm and state as under:,

That I am the National President of Akhil Bharat Hindu
Mahasabha/All India Hindu Mahasabha for the Petitioner in the
‘above mentioned matter and am fully conversant with the facts

of the cage and compefent to swear this Affidavit,

2.~ That I am appellant in the above noted matter as such am fully
‘conversant ‘with the facts of the case, hence am competent to

swear this Affidavit.

3. That the accompanying Application for conconation of delay
in filing application for substitution have been drafted by my
counsel and explained to me in vernacular. I have fully

‘ ' understood the contents whereof. I say that the same are true
b and correct to my knowl edge. Nothing material has been

concealed therefore nor any part of it is false.

Deponent

_V_é_lriﬁcation: |
Verified at New Delhi on this __ day of February, 2011 and say

' that the contents of above noted affidavit are true and correct and
say that nothing material has been concealed there from nor any

) part of it is false. v _

Deponent
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"IN THE SUPREME COURT OF INDIA g
‘CIVIL APPELLATE JURISDICTION
| LA.NO.  OF2011
N
CIVIL APPEAL NO. OF 2011

IN THE MATTER OF: | |
« THEPRESIDENT,ALL INDIA HINDU MAHASABHA
. | ~ APPELANT
| "VERSUS |
BHAGWAN SRI RAM LALA VIRAJMAN AND ORS.
' RESPONDENTS

AND IN THE MATTER OF | '
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FROM FILING ‘OFFICIAL

TRANSLATION.

TO,

 HON’BLE THE CHIEF JUSTICE OF INDIA

'_ AND HIS LORDSHIPS COMPANION JUDGES
OF THE HON’BLE SUPREME COURT OF INDIA

THE HUMBLE PETITION OF THE
; S APPELLANT ABOVE NAMED
' . MOST RESPECTFULLY SHOWETH:-

1. That the Appellant prefers the present Appeal under section 96
' - C.P.C. red with Article 136 (1) of the constitution of India
agéinst the ﬂnﬁl iﬁqpugned judgment and decrees dated
30.09.2010 passed by the Hon’ble High Court of Judicature at
A‘llahaba‘d, Lucknow Bench, Lucknow in O.0.S. No. 5/1989
(Regular Suit no. 236 of 1989), to be treated as First Appeal
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against the judgment and decrees under Section 96 C.P.C.

1908.

‘That the present application is a part and parcel of the

accompanying Appeal, the contents of the accompanying

‘Appeal are not being repeated heroin for the sake of brevity.
However, the appellant craves leave of this Hon’ble Court to

refer and rely upon the same for the purpose of the present

application.

That the impugned judgment pertains parlicdlz-u's which Hindi,
Urdu and Sanskrit etc vernacular. Due to urgency in the matter,
the appellant is filing the true translation of the same duly
trénslated by an advocate who is well conversant with the .
vernacular as well as English Language. Hénce this application.

Prayer

In the premises aforesaid it is therefore most respectfully

prayed that this Hon’blg Court may be gracious enough to:

:(a) Exempt the apl'oellant from filing the official translation;

(b)Pass such other and/or further order (s) as this Hon’ble

Court - may deem fit and proper in the facts and

circumstances of the case.

AND FOR THIS ACT OF KINDNESS THE APPELLANT AS
INDUTY BOUND SHALL EVER PRAY. :

Drawn & Filed by

~ R.C.Gubrele

. Advocate for the appellant

Filed On: 02.12.2010
4 New Delhi.
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF INDIA | ' '
CHVIL APPELLATE J URISDICTIQN
[.LA. NO. OF 2011
N
élVIL APPEAL NO , OF 2011

IN THE MATTER OF:
THE PRESIDENT, ALL INDIA HINDU MAHASABHA
- | APPELANT
VERSUS "

BHAGWAN SRI RAM LALA VIRAJMAN AND ORS
 RESPONDENTS

AND IN THE MATTER OF |
APPLICATION FOR SEEKING PERMISSION TO, FILE

DETAILED SYNOPSIS/LIST OF DATES & EVENTS,
TO, .

HON’BLE THE CHIEF J_USTICE OF INDIA
" AND HIS LORDSHIPS COMPANION JUDGES
OF THE HQN’BLESUPREME COURT OF INDIA

. THE HUMBLE PETITION OF THE
APPELLANT ABOVE NAMED

MOS.T RESPECTFULLY SHOWETH:-

1. That the Appellant prefers the present Appeal under section 96
C.P.C. red with Article 136 (1) of the constitution of India
| against the finel impugned judgment and decrees dated

. 30.09.2010 passed by the Hon’ble Fligh CQLn‘t of Judicature at



R

| . -. -

R o - Kess
A'Hahaba_d,. Lucknow Bench, Lucknow in 0.0.S. No. 5/1989
(Regular Suit no. 236 of 1989), to be treated as First Appeal

" against the judgment and decrees under Section 96 C.P.C. 1908. .

‘That the present application is a part and parcel of the

-accompanying Appeal, the contents of the accompanying

‘ ~Appeal are not being repeated herein for the sake of brevity.

However, the appellant craves leave of this Hon’ble Cetirt to

" refer and rely upon the same for the purpose of the present

application.

That the impugned judgmeﬁt decided by the Hon’ble High

" Court is the common judgment of four suits which were

" pending for. the last 60 years and are connected together. Apart

from this the Counsel for the Appellant, for preparation of the
appeal, took the assistance of several Advocates & Senior
Advocates of this Hon’ble Court as w’elvl as different High
Courts of the country, Historians and general public ete. Ete.
Therefore the comments from all these persons have been
s;ettled and .incorpora'réd in the appeal and as such the
synopsis/list of the dates and events become lengthy. The facts
Léken in the Synopsis/List of the dates are ne¢assary, important

and unavoidable for the proper adjudication of the case. Hence

this application. -

Prayer

i

[n the premises aforesaid it is therefore most respectfully

prayed that this Hon’ble Court may be gracious enough to:

(a) Allow the Appellant to file the lengthy Synopsis/list of

dates & Events; and
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(b) Pass such other and/or further order (s) as this Hon’ble
and

Court may deem fit and proper “in the facts

circumstances of the case.

AND FOR THIS ACT OF KINDNESS THE PETITIONERS
AS [N DUTY BOUND SHALL EVER PRAY.

Drawn & Filed by

R.C.Gubrele

Advocate for the appellant

Filed On: 02.12.201 0

New Delhi.
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF INDIA |
CIVIL APPELLATE JURISDICTION
LANO.  OF2011
o IN
CIVIL APPEALNO.  OF 2011

IN THE MATTER OF: _
THE PRESIDENT, ALL INDIA HINDU MAHASABHA

| APPELANT
o VERSUS |
BHAGWAN SRI RAM LALA VIRAIMAN AND ORS.
- o RESPONDENTS

APP_LICATION FOR CONDONATION OF DELAY IN RE-FILING
THE CIVIL APPEAL. '

To, :
Hon'bla the Chief Justige and
his Companion Judges of the
Supreme Court of India at

New Delhi v
The humble Petition of the Petitioner above named:

MOST RESPECTFULLY SHEWETH:

I ‘That the Appellant prefers the present Appeal under section 96
C.P.C. red with Article 136 (1) of the constitution of India
‘against the final impugned judgment and decrees dated
30.09.2010 passed by the Hon’ble High Court of Judicaturé at
Allahabad, Lucknow Bench, Lucknow in 0.0.S. No. 5/1989
(Regular Suit no. 236 of 1‘9“89), to be treated as First Appeal
against the judgment and decrees under Section 96 C.p.C.

1908,



e
2. That the present application is a part and parcel of the

accompanying Appeal, the contents of the accompanying

- Appeal are not being repeated herein for the sake of brevity.

Ho‘\‘vever,’ the appellant craves leave of this Hon’ble Court to

- refer and rely upon the same for the purpose of the present

applica'tion. ‘ v

[ 3. That this is a petition under Article 136 of the Cbnstitution

VY | : of India for Civil to Ap_peal‘ against the final _ledé@lﬂ@ﬂt and
/ - order dated‘ 30.09.20]0 p‘asse_d‘. by the Hon’ble High Court.

| .‘Iu'dicature at Allahabad, Lucknow Bench, Lucknow ilf().QS.

No.5 of 1989 (Regular Suit no. 236 of 1989).

4. - That for removing. the defects on thevday tried .to contact the

petitioner to get proper knowledge but he could be available
“very-late and this has caused the delay of cfays in refilling the
petition. ) - » . !

5. v That the delay is inadvertent has been causcd.not by any Japse

v . | " on my patt. .

W

PRAYER

'I;lner‘efox‘eﬁ in the facts and circumstances as above it is most
“respectfully prayed that this Hon’ble Court be pleased: .
(a)  to condore the delay of _ days in fefilling the Civil Appeal

~against the final judgement and order dated 30.09.2010 passed

. by the Hon’ble the Hoﬁ’ble High Court Judicature at




| g(; A

Allahabad, Lucknow Bench, Lucknow in 0.0.S. No.5 of 1989

! o ‘(Regular Suit no. 236 of 1989).

(b) Pass such other and further orders as may‘be deemed fit and

propet in the facts and circumstances of the present case.

FILED BY -

- . .
Dated: __.2.201 1 (R.C.Gubrele)
New Delhi Advocate Lor the Petitioner

B




| R3Y1E
IN THE SUPREME COURT OF INDIA

CIVIL APPELLATE JURISDICTION
LA.NO. ~ OF2011 '
IN
. CIVIL APPEAL NO. OF 2011

IN IHL MATTER OP

THE PRESIDENT, ALL INDIA HINDU MAHAbABHA
APPELANT
VERSUS

BHAGWAN SRI RAM LALA VIRAIMAN AND ORS.
" RESPONDENTS

" AFFIDAVIT

[, Swami Chakrapani son of Smt. Shyam Pyari Devi, R/o President
House, Hindu Mahasabha Bhawan, Mandir Mgrg, New Delhi-110001,

do solemnly affirm and state as under:

I. - That I am the National President of Akhil Bharat Hindu
Mahasabha/All India Hindu Mahasabha for the Petitioner in the
above mentioned matter and am fully conversant with the facts
-of the case and competent to swear this Affidavit.

2. “That I am .appellant in the above noted matter as such am fully
conversant with the facts of the case, hence am competent to

- swear thls Affidavit.

s v‘ That the ac’companying Application for condonation of delay
in re-filing the civil appeal have been drafted by my counsel

and explained to me in vernacular. [ have fully understood the
[ ~contents whereof. I say that the same are true and correct to my
. ~ knowledge. Nothing material has been concealed therefore nor
‘any part of it is false.

, Deponent
Verification:
Verified at New Delhion this _ day of Fcbruary, 2011 and say

that the contents of above noted affidavit are true and correct and
say that nothing material has been conccaled there [rom nor any

part of it is false.

Deponent
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